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May 29, 2015 

The Honorable Chairman and Members of the 
Hawaii Public Utilities Commission 

Kekuanaoa Building 
465 South King Street. 1'' Floor 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 

Dear Commissioners: 

Subject: MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LTD. 
2014 PUC ANNUAL UTILITY REPORT 

Enclosed are four (4) signed and notarized copies of Maui Electric Company, Ltd.'s 2014 
Public Utilities Commission Annual Report. The Annual Report has been prepared 
utilizing the FERC Form No. 1 format, which provides statistical financial and operational 
information in a format that is readily comparable to other utilities. 

Please call me at 543-7424 if you have any questions. 
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xc: Division of Consumer Advocacy (2) 

Sincerely, 

Patsy H. Nanbu 
Assistant Treasurer 

Maul E lec t r ic PO BOX 398 / KAHULUI, MAUI. HI 96733-6898 
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q: 
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES. LICENSEES AND OTHER 

IDENTIFICATION 
01 Exact Legal Name'of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 
02 Year/Period of Report 

End of 2014/Q4 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

I I 
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

210 KAMEHAMEHA AVENUE, KAHULUI, HI 96732 

05 Name of Contact Person 
PATSY H. NANBU 

06 Title of Contact Person 
ASST TREASURER 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street. City, State, Zip Code) 
900 Richards Street, Honolulu, HI 96813 

08 Telephone of Contact Persort,Including 
Area Code 

(808) 543-7424 

09 This Report Is 

( D K l An Original (2) • A Resubmission 

10 Date of Report 
(f[^o,Da. Yr) 

•11 

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that: 

I have examined this report and to the best of my knovrtedge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained In this report are correct statements 
of Ihe business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material 
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts. 

01 Name 

02 Title 

03 Signature 04 Date Signed 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 
Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes It a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department Of the United States any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within Its jurisdiction. 

FERC FORM N0.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1 



Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANV.LIMITED .. 

This Report Is: /. 
0 ) . . 0 An Original 
(2) j—|A Resubmlsaion " 

Date of Reporl 
{Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year/Period ot Report 
Endof . 2014/Q4 

• -USYGl^SCHEDULESIElBClricUtilltv) 

Enter in column (c) Ihe terms "none," 'not applicable,' or 'NA . ' as appropriate, where no information or amounts have.bean reported for 

cerlain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2B 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

General information •• -

Conlrol Over Respondent M 

Corporations Controlled by Reapondem 

Officers 

Directors 

Information ori Formula Rates , 

Important Changes' During the Year 

Comparative Balance Sheet ' ' :. .: 

Statement of Income for the Year 

Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 

Statement of Cash Flows' 

Notes to Rnancial Statements 

Statement of Accum Comp Income. Gomp Income, and Hedging Acti\dties 

Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dap, Amort & Dep 

Nuclear Fuel Materials 

Electric Plant In Service 

Electric Plant Leased to Others 

Electric Plant Held tor Future Use 

Construction Work in Progress-Electric 

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 

Investment of Subsidiary Companies 

Materials and Supplies 

Allowances 

Extraordinary Property Losses 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 

Transmission Sen/Ice and Qeneratlon Interconnection Study Costs 

Other Regulatory Assets 

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deterred Income Taxes 

Capital Stock 

Other PaidHn Capital 

Capital Slock Expense 

Long-Term Debt 

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 

Taxes Accnjed, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 

Reference 
Page No, 

(b) . 

101 

102 

103 

-104 

,. 105 

106{a)(b} 

10B-109 

.. 110-113 

114-117 

118-119 

120-121 

122-123 

122(a)(b) 

200-201 

202-203 

204-207 

213 

214 

216 

219 

224-225 

227 

22B(ab)-229(ab) 

230 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

250-251 

253 

254 

256-257 

261 

262-263 

266-267 

Remarks 

(c). 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

WA 

N/A 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2 



Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) p-|ARflsubmiB8ion 

Date ol Report 
[Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report' 
Endof, • 20r4/Q4 

LIST. OF SCHEDULES (Eleotilc UtHlty) (continued)-. 

Enter In columri.{c) the terms "none," "not applicable." or "NA." as a f^ropr ia te , where no information or amounts have been reported for 

cerlain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," 'not applicable," or 'NA ' . . -. 

Line 
No. 

37, 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

Other Deferred Credits 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated /Amortization Property 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 

Other Regulatory Liabilities 

Electric Operating Revenues 

Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 

Sates of Eiectriclty by Rate Schedules 

Sales for Res^e 

Electric Operation arKl Maintenance Expenses 

Purchesed Power 

Transmission of Electricity tor Others 

Transmission ol Electricity by ISO/RTOs 

Transmission ot Electricity by Others 

Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 

Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 

Regulatoty Commission Expenses 

Research. Developrrient and Demonstration Activities 

Distribution ot Salaries and Wages 

Common Utility Plant and Expenses 

Amounts included In ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 

Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Sen/ices 

Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 

Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 

Electric Energy Account 

Monthly Peaks and Output 

Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 

Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 

Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 

Generating Plant Statistics Pages 

' • Hslarence 
Page No. 

•(b) 

269 

272-273 

274-275 

276-277 

278 

1 300-301 

302 

304 

310-311 

320-323 

326-327 

328-330 

331 

332 

335 

336-337 

350-351 

352-353 

354-355 

356 

397 

39B 

400 

400a 

401 

401 

40Z-4Q3 

406-407 

408-409 

41CM11 

Remarks 

(c) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

i^A 

N/A 

] 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Paea 3 



Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 
Tills Report Is: 
(1) g A n Original 
(2) [—1A Resubmission 

Date'of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
/ / 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (fetectric UtiHlŷ  (continued) 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof aoi-'/Q^ 

Enter in column (c) the ternis "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Line 
No. 

Title ot Schedule Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

Remartcs 

(c) 

67 Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423 

68 Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425 N/A 

69 Substations 426-427 

70 Transactions with /Vssociated (Affiliated) Companies 429 

71 Footnote Data 450 

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 
I I Two copies will be submitted 

t3^ No annual report to stockholders Is prepared 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 

(1) E l An Original 
(2) • A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

I I 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2014/Q4 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 
office where the general coiporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 
are kept, If different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

Sharon H. Suzuki, Presldant 

210 Kanabaineha Avenus 

Kahulttl. HI 96132 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. 
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 
of organization and the date organized. 

Hawaii. April 2S, 1921 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or 
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

Nona 

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 

Bloetric Dtility - Claas "A" 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1) D Ves...Enter the date when such independent accountant was Initially engaged: 
(2) (S No 

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-67) PAQE 101 



Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

] 

] 

] 

This Report Is: 
(1) SI An Original 
(2) • A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

t I 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 20^'*^ 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination ot such organizations Jolntiy held 
conlrol over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of conlrol. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain 
ot ownership oi' conlrol to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 
narne of tnistee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies tor whom trust was maintained, and purpose ol the trust. 

The respondent has been a wholly-ovwied subsidiary of Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.. since Novemljerl, 1968. 
Since July 1,19S3, Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc., became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mawaiian Electn'c Industries, Inc. 

3 
] 

i 

] 

1 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 102 



Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Reporl Is: 
(1) [7] An Original 
(2) r~l A Resubmisston 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Fnnn. 2014/Q4 

OFf^lC^rtS 

1. Report below the name, title and salary lor each executive officer whose salary is $5p,00D or more. An "executive olticer" of a 
resporident includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function 
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions. 
2, if a change was made during the year In the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous 
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made. 

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3' 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

Title 

(a) 
1. OFFICERS: 

President 

Financial Vice President 

Vice President 

Vice president arwf Secretary 

Vice President 

Treasurer 

Assistant Treasurer 

Assistant Treasurer 

Assistant Secretary 

Assistant Secretary 

2. CHANGES DURING THE YEAR: 

Eff 2/24/2014, Ihe following organizational changes 

were made: 

•Cathlynn L. Yoshlda, took a leave of absence 

-Patsy H. Nanbu. then VP resumed Asst Treas position 

-Joseph Viola became Vice President 

Name oi utticer 

. (b) 

Sharon M. Suzuki 

Tayne S. Y. Sekimura 

Darcy L. Endo-Omoto 

Susan A. Li 

Joseph P, Vida 

Lorle /\nn Nagata 

Lyta J. Metsunaga 

Patsy H. Nanbu 

Eileen S. Wachi 
Julie R. SmoUnski 

yaiary 
for Ye^r 

(c) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 104 



i 
Name of' Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Repon Is: 
(1) [7 ] An Original 
(2) r i A Resubmission 

Date of R«x>n 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

DiHECTbftS 

1. Report below the iniormatlon called for concerning eacii'director of the respondent who held office al any time during Ihe year. Include in column (a), abbreviated 
titles ol Ihe directors who are officers of the respondent. 
2. Designate members of the Executive Commiltee by a triple asterislt and tiie Chairman ot tiis Executive Committee by a double astorislt. 

No. 

1 

2, 

3 

4 

5 

6. 

7 

S 

g 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

4G 

47 

4B 

Name (and ) itle) ot Director. 

1. DIRECTORS: 

, 
Alan M. Oshima (Chairman) 

Sharon M. Suzuki 

Constance H. Lau 

Tayne S. Y. Sekimura 

2. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Nona 

Hrinclpai Husinsss Address 
lb) 

Honolulu, Hawaii 

Kahului, Hawaii 

Honolulu, Hawaii • 

Honolulu, Hawaii 

, 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 105 



Name of Respondent 
IVIAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) (X] An Original 
(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 

/ / 

IMWttTANT CHAfjfiSS 6URING t H ^ OUAfttERA'EAft • 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. ^Aake the statements explicit and precise, and number them in 
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If 
information vyhlch answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears. 
1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the 
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 
2. Acquisition ot ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of 
companies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to 
Commission authorization. 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, 
and reference lo Commission authorization. If any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Unifomri System of Accounts 
were submitted to the Commission. 
4. Important leaseholds {other than leaseholds lor natural gas lands) ihat have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered; Give 
effective dates, lengths of temis, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give 
reference to such authorization. 
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: Slate territory added or relinquished and date operations 
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of 
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major 
new cbntinuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and 
approxirriate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc. 

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabitities or guarantees including issuance of short-term 
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as 
appropriate, and the amount ol obligation or guarantee. 
7. Changes in articles ot Incorporation or amendments to charter Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments. 
8- State the dstlmated annual effect and nature of any Important wage scale changes during the year. 
9. Slate briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 
proceedings culminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions ol the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 
director, security holder reported oh Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known 
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest. 
11. (Reserved.) 
12. It the important changes during the year relating to the reispondent company appearing In the annual report to stockholders are 
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page. 
13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have 
occurred during the reporting period. 
14. In Ihe event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s} and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the 
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a 
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio. 

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BUNK 
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION. 
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3 Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, UMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/Q4 

IMPORTAt^ CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERT^EAR (Continued) 

3 
3 

1. None 
2 . None. 
3 . None 
4 . nJone 
5 . None 
6. None 
7 . None 
8. None 
9. Legal Proceeaings 

See 2014 10-K pages 112-120, "Note 3 Electric utility segment - Commitments and 
contingencies" 
10. None 
11. None 
12. None 
13. See "Officers" and "Direct:ors" on pages 104 and 105, respectively 
14. Not applicable 

] 

] 

1 
3 
] 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 10B.1 



Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

Ttijs Reporl Is: 

(1) E l An Original. 
(2) • A ResObmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

11 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 20U'O^ '. 

COKflPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) , 

Una 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

U 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2B 

20 

30 

31 

32 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

40 

50 

51 

52 

Title of Account 

(a) 
UTILITY PLANT 

UtIliiyPtant (101-106,114) 

Construction Work in Progress (107) 

TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total ol lines 2 and 3) 

(Less) Accum. Prov. forDepr. /^ort .Defr i . (108, 110, 111. 115) 

Net Utaity Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 

Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ret., Conv..Enrfch., and Fab. (120.1) 

Nuclear Fiiel Materials arid 'AisBemblles-Stbck Account (120.2) 

Nuclear Fuel /Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 

Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 

Nuclear Fual Under Capital Leases (120.6) 

(Less) Accum. Prov.'for Amort. olNuci; Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 

Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Tottfoi l inas 7-11 less 12) 

Net Utility Plant (Enter Total ol Unes 6 and 13) 

UtlUty Plant Adjustmwils (116) 

Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Noriutility Property (121J 

(Less) Accum; Prov. for Oepr. and Amort. (122) 

Investments in /Vssocieted Companies (123) 

Investment In Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 

Noncurrent PortloT\ ol Alloirances 

Other Invoslmenls (124) 

Sinking Funds (125) 
Depreciatton Fund (126) 

Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 

Other Special Funds (128) 

Specif Funds (Non Major (>ity) (129) 

Long-Temi Portion ol Derivative /Vssets (176) 

Long-Temi Portion ol Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 

TOTAL Ottier Property and Investments (Linaa 18-21 and 23-31) 

Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 

Cash (131) 

Special Deposits (132-134) 

WorWng Fund (135) 

Temporary Cash investments (136) 

Notes Receivable (141) 

Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 

Other Accounts Receivable (143} 

(Less) Accum. Prov. lor Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (14S) 

Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 

Fuel Stock (151) 

Fuel Slock Expanses Undisttikuted (162) 

Residuals (Else) and Extracted Products (153) 

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 

M«t:han<fise (155) 

Other Materials and Supplies (156) 

Nuclear Materials Held lor Sale (157) 

Allowancas (158.1 and 158.2) 

• Rel. 
Page No. 

(b) 

200-201 

200-201 

200-201 

202-203 

. 202-203 

224-225 

22B-229 

227 

227 

227 

227 

227 . 

227 

202-203/227 

228-229 

Cutrant Year 
End ol Quarter/Year 

Balance 
(c) 

1,052,812.349 

11,818,835 

1,064,631,184 

477.703.302 

586,927,882 

C 

0 

0 

. 0 

d 
: 0 

0 

586.927,662 

0 

MMp 
0 

1,559,126 

27.272 

0 

mmm^ 
0 

0 

^ 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1.531.856 

C 

628,943 

0 

4,450 

C 

473,387 
22,924,917 

1.177,409 

222,051 

0 

1,474.146 

17,730,802 

0 

0 

17.392,716 

0 

0 

0 

0 

' PridFYear 
End Balance 

12/31 
(d) • 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ • B 
1,011,183,810 

11,030.234 

1,022,214,044 

469,323,998 

552,890,048 

0 

0 

0 

„^ 0 
0 

0 

0 

552.890,048 

0 

0 

1,559,128 

27.272 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

^ .^^ -^^ 

0 

147.953 

0 

4.4&0 

0 

497,014 

26.197,043 

946,758 

185,336 

0 

1,549.161 

20,295,765 

0 

0 

14,857,074 

0 

0 

0 

0 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

Ttiis Report Is: 
(1) S An Original 
(2) • A Resubmission 

• Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

• 11 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2 0 1 " ^ 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER-DEBITSlContinued) 

Line 
No. 

53 

54 

55 

56 • 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

Title of Account 

(a) 
(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 

Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 

Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 

Liquefied Natural Gas Stared and Held lor Processing (164.2-164.3) 

Prepayments (165) 

Advances lor Gas (166-167) 

Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 

Rents Receivable (172) 
Accmed Utility Revenues (173) 

Miscellaneous Current arid Accrued Assets (174) 

Derivative:lnstrument'AssBlS'(175) 

(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 

Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 

(Less) Lon^-Tsmi Portion ol Derivative Instvumenl Assets - Hedges (176 

Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 

DEFERRED DEBITS 

Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 

Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 

Unrecovered Plant and Hegulatory Study Costs (162:2) 

Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 

Preltm. Survey and IhvestigatEon Charges (Electric) (183) 

Preliminary Natural CSas Sun/ey end Investigation Charges 163,1} 

Other Ptatiminary Sup/ey and Investigation Chatgas (163.2) 

Clearing Accounts (184) 
Temporary FaciiiHes,(lB5) 

Miscellaneous Delerred Debits (186) 

Def. Losses from Disposition ol Utility PH. (187) 

Research, Devel. and Oemonstrallon Expend. (188) 

Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (160) 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 

Total Delen^ed Debits (lines 69 through 63) 

TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32. 67, and 84) 

Ref. 
Page No. 

(b) 

227 

230a 

230b 

232 

233 

352-353 

234 

Current Year 
End of Quarter/Year 

Balance 

(c) 
0 

38.636 

0 

0 

2.538.516 

0 

0 

(̂  
. 18,390.283 

.1,035.350 

0 

'0 

0 

0 

83,587.786 

Prior Year 
End Balance 

12/31 

(d) 
0 

•72.880 

0 

0 

e.370,749 

0 

'665.076 

0 

19.291,186 

888.916 

0 

0 

0 

0 

91,454,929 

1.245.384 

0 

0 

108,913,878 

C 

0 

0 

1,756.356 

0 

10,813,858 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

122,729.476 

794,777.000 

1.372.540 

0 

0 

65,440,951 

0 

0 

0 

741,076 

0 

11,446,192 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

79,000,759 

724,877,592 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) • A Resubmission 

pate of Report 
(mo. da, yr) 

11 

Year/Period of Report 

end of 2014/Q4 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

Title of Account 
(a) 

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 

Common Stock Issued (201) 

Preferrdd Slock Issued (204) 

Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 

Slock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 

Premium on Capital Stock (207) 

Other Pald-ln Capital (208-211) 

Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 

(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 

(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 

Rett^ned Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 

Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216,1) 

(Less) Roaqulred Capital Stock (217) 

Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-ma]or only) (218) 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 

Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

Bonds (221) 

(Less) Fleaquired Bonds (222) 

Advanofis Irom Associated Companies (223) 

Other Long-Term Debt (224) 

Unamorlized Premiurii on Long-Term Debt (225) 

(Less) Unamortized Discount on Lonp-Temi Debt-Debit (226) 

Total Lc^g-Term Debt.(lines 18 through 23) 

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227). 

Accumulated Pro^^slon for Property Insurance (228.1) 

Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 

Accumulated Provision'for Pensioris and Benefits (228.3) 

Accumulated Miscellanabus Operating Provisions (228,4) 

Accumulated Provision tor Rale Refunds (229) 

Long-Term Portion of Derivative Iristrumerit Liabilities 

Long-Term Portionof.DerivatlveihstnjmeniLiabilities• Hedges 

Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 

Total O^er Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Notes payable (231); 

Accounia Payable (232) 

NoIss payable to Associated Companies (233) 

Accounts Payable to Asaoclated Companies (234) 

Customer Deposits (235) 

Taxes /deemed (236), 

Interest Accmed (237) 

Dividends Declared (236) 

Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 

Ret: 
Page No, 

(b) 

250-251 

250-251 

253 

252 

254 

254b 

118-119 

118-119 

250-251 

122{a)[b) 

256-257 

256-257 

256-257 

256-257 

262-263 

Current Year 
End ol Quarter/Year 

Balance 

(c) 

16,875.730 

5,000,000 

0 

0 

93,506,400 

0 

0 

0 

152,662 

146,276.579 

0 

0 

0 

186,292 

261,692,339 

0 

• • 0 

10,000,000 

176,000,000 

0 

^0 

186,000.00c 

0 

0 

' 0 

•• 76.050,799 

• 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

76,050.799 

0 

17.772,772 

5,600.000 

4,481,547 

4.034,542 

36,607,373 

2.851,406 

79,427 

0 

Prior Year 
End Balance 

12/31 
(d) 

16,875.730 

5,000,000 

0 

0 

93,506,400 

0 

0 

0 

151,772 

138.360,450 

0 

0 

0 

190,379 

253.771,167 

0 

0 

10,000,000 

176,000,000 

0 

0 

186,000,000 

0 

0 

0 

30.083,766 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

30,083.766 

0 

20.114,328 

6,839,000 

3.844,316 

4,337,667 

37,171,113 

2,505,987 

79,433 

0 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

Ttiis Report Is: 
0) H An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

1 1 

Year/Period of Report 

E n d o f 20i''/Q« 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER-DEBITSiContlr̂ ued) 

Line 
NO, 

63 
64 

$5 

66 • 

57 

68 

S9 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 
70 

71 

72 
73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 
82 

83 • 

84 

85 

J 

Titia Oi Account 
(a) 

(Less) Norwurrent Portion of Allowances 

Stores Expense UndlaWbutfld (163) 

Gas Stored.Underground - Current (164.1) 

Liquefied Natural Qes Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 

Prepayments (165) 

Advances lor Gas (166-167) 

Interest and Dividends RecelvaUe (171) 

Rents Receivable (172) 

Accnjed Ulilily Revenues (173) 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 

Derivalive.lnstrument Assets (175) 

(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 

Derivative Instrument Assets • Hedges (176) 

(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 

Total Currant and Accnjed Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 

r ! DEFERRED DEBITS 

Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 

Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 

Unrecovered Piarit and Regulatory Study Costs (182:2) 

OthN Regulatory Assets (182,3) 

Preliiii. Survey and Investigatbn Charges (Electric) (183) 

Preliminary Natural Gas Sun/ey and Investigation Charges 163.1) 

Other Preliminary.Survey and Irivestlgation Ct^rges (183,2), 

Clearing'Accounts (184)' - ii . . 

Temporary Facilities,(l85) 

Misc^laneous Deferred Debits (186) 

Def. Losses from Disposilion ol Utility PIL (187) 

Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (186) 

Unamortized l o s s on Reaquired Debt (189) 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 

Tot^ Deferred DeMt&.(iines 69 through 83) 

TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67. and 84) 

-

Rel. 
Page No. 

(b) 

227 

230a 

230b 

232 

233 . 

352-353-r. 
• - * ; ; " 

• 234 . ..: 

, 
\ • , 

Current Year 
End of QuartBT/Year 

' Balance 
(c) 

0 

3B,B36 

0 

0 

2.538,516 

G 

. a 
0 

. 18,390,263 

.1,035,350 

- . 0 

'JO 

d 
d 

. , 83,587,786 

IriMBrii 

Prior Year 
Erul Balance 

12^1 
(d) 

' 0 

-72,880 

• 0 

.0 

6,370.749 

0 

665,076 

0 

19,291,186 

' 688,916 

• 0 

. . 0 

. 0 
0 

- •91,454,929 

1,245,384 

0 

d 
108,913,87^ 

C 

0 

; -̂y 0 

••• '1,756,356 

•. • . ' • • C 

10.813,858 
" ^ ' . • • • ' . 0 

C 

; . - • , . c 

r . >, , , •. . 0 

. • • • • • • • . . ; • : - 0 

122.729,476 

• • .794,777,000 

•• 1.372,540 

0 

0 

65.440.951 

0 

.0 

0 

741,076 
1, . 0 

. 11,446,192 

, 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

• 79.000.759 

724.877,592 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 

(1) S An Original 
(2) • A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(mo, da, yr) 

1 1 

Year/Period of Report 

find of soi-i/Q* 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT(S)ntinued) 

Line 
No' 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

Title ol Account 

(a) 

Matured Intaresl (240) 

Tax Collections Payable (241) 

Mlscellanaous Current end Accmed liab^ties (242) 

Obligations Under Capita) Leases-Current (243) 

Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 

(Less) Long-Tenn Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabitities 

Derivative lnstn;ment Liabilities - Hedges (245) 

(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instmment Liabilities-Hedges 

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 

DEFERRED CREDITS 

Customer Advances for Constru'cthin (252) 

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 

Oelened GaUis Itom Disposition ol Utility Piarvt (256) 

Other Deferred Credits (253) 

Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 

Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 

Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. AmDrt.(2B1) 

Accum. Defen-ed Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 

Accum. Delerred income Taxes-Other (283) 

Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35. 54 and 65) 

Ref. 
Page No. 

(b) 
• 

266-267 

269 

276 

272-277 

Current Year 
End of Qiiarier/Year 

Balance 
(c) 

0 

0 

7,234,105 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

78,861.172 

5.285.651 

14,725.156 

0 

Prior Year 
End Balance 

12/31 

W) 
0 

0 

7.186.588 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

82.078,431 

5.244,523 

14,362,614 

0 

^ -̂•'•;,S;V:-i 98;i70,839i 93,205,117| 

2,455.696 

0 

0 

53,120.360 

20,414.988 

192,172.69C 

794.777,000 

753,334 

0 

0 

44,884.732 

14,493,688 

172,944,208 

724,877,592 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 113 



Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, UMITED 

This Report is: 
(1))< An Original 
(2) __ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

f t 

Year/Period ol Report 

2014/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

\Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 59 Column: c 
Line 59 columns (c) and (d) inc ludes $88,217,709 and $85,047,271 a t December 31, 2014 and 
December 31 , 2013, r e s p e c t i v e l y , of Cont r ibu t ions in Aid of Cons t ruc t ion as p re sc r ibed by 
NARUC System of Accounts and author ized by the Hawaii Publ ic U t i l i t i e s Conimission. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 
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Name Ol Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1) [7 ] An Original 
(2) [—jAResubmisston 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Pertod of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

STATEMENT OF INCOME 

Quarterly 
1. R^»r1 In column (c) Ihe current year to date tialance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (r) plus the 
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This infonnation is reported In the annual filing only. 
2. Enter In column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in a^umn (0 the balance for the same three month period lor the prior year. 
3. Report In column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter lo date amounts for gas ultfity. end in column (k) 
the quarter to date amounts for other utility lunclion for the current year quarter. 
4. Report In column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function: in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (1) 
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for ttie prior year quarter. 
5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote. 

Annual or Quarterly if applicable 
5. Do not report fourth quarter data fn columns (e) and (1) 
6- R^ort anuunts tor accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to 
a utility department. Spread Ihe amounl(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these emoimls in columns (c) and (d) totals. 
7. Report amounts in account 414. Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Title of Account 

(a) 

10IUTYOPERATINQ INCOME 

Opsrating Revenues (400) 

Operatkig Expenies 

0(Mratkin Expenses (4D1) 

M̂ JnlenancQ Eî enses (402) 

Depredation Expense (403) 

D^predathm Eifiense lor Asset Rel&emsnt Costs (403.1) 

/^Ofl. & Depl. of Utillly Ptant [404-405) 

Amort, ot Utility Rani Acq. Ad). (406) 

AfflorL Property Losses, Unrscov Plant arul Regulatory Study Cosls (407) 

Amott ot Converaian Ekpertses (4Q7) 

R«gulBtofY Debits (407.3) 

(Lass) Regidaloty Credits (407.4) 

TaMS Ottier Than Income Taxes (408.1) 

lrM»me TaxM - Federal (409.1) 

•Olher (409.1) 

p[t3\4£ion for DBfsrred Income Taxes (410.1) 

(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxas-Cr. (411.1) 

Intrattment Tex Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 

(Less) e3alns from Disp. of Utility Plant [411.6) 

Losses from Disp. ol Utility Plant (411.7) 

[Less) Gains Irom t̂ spodHon ol AOowancss (411.8) 

Losses from Disposition ol AlkNvancfls (411.9) 

Accretion Expense (411.10) 

TOTAL Utiniy Oparaflng Expenses (Enter Total ol tines 4 thru 24} 

NBI UIH Oper Inc (Enter Tot Ime 2 less 25) Cany to Pgl 17.line 27 

(Ref.) 
Page No. 

(b) 

300-301 

320-323 

320-323 

336-337 

336-337 

336-337 

336-337 

262-263 

262-263 

262-263 

234,272-277 

234.272-277 

266 

Total 
Current Year to 
Date Balance lor 

Ousrter/Year 

c) 

42 

Total 
Prior Year to 

Date Balance for 
QuartBr/Year 

(d) 

Cunant 3 Months 
Ended 

Quarterly Only 
No 4th Quarter 

(e) 

Prior 3 Months 
Ended 

Quarterly Only 
Ho 4th Quarter 

(f) 

2,966,7311 424.621.198j | { 

298,475.110 

17,218,335 

21.279,089 

39,905,989 

-445,333 

14,000,439 

428.418 

390.862,047 

32,106.684 

302.066,914 

18,996,259 

20.099.270 

40.033,433 

521,006 

•595,935 

12,357.258 

1,046,896 

394545,101 

30,076,097 
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Name of Respondent-

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [gAnOriginal 
(2) p ^ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ f 

Year/Period ol Report 
Er>d of 2014/Q4 

-, STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

9. Use pageT22 for Important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof. 
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be 
made to.the utility's customens or which may result in material refund to the utility nith respect to power or gas purchases. Stale for each year effected 
the gross revenues or costs lowhlch the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights 
of the utiilty to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases. 
11 Give concise explaiiations conceming significant emourits of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement ol any rate 
pn^eading affecting revenues received or costs Incurred tor power or gas porches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, 
and expanse accounts. 
1Z If any notes appearing in tiK/epDrt lo etoktK}lders are^applicat^e to the StaterT)erit of Income, such rKites rT\ay be included at page 122. 
13. Enteron pagel22^a,conol8e explanation of only those changes In accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net incorne. 
Including the basis of allocations and apportlonrnehls from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar affect of such changes. 
14. Explainjn a footnote.If ihe'previous yeaVs/quarter's (igu'res are different from that reported tn prior reports. 
15. II the columns are Insufficient for reportlrig additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in e footnote to 
this schedule. 

1 

ELECTRIC UTILITY 
Current Vear to bale 

(in dollars)' ; 

(9) 

Previous Year to Date 
(in ddlars) 

(h) . 

GAS UTILITY 
Current Year to bate 

• , (in dollars) 
Previous Year to Dale 

[in dollars) 

•0) 

OTHER UTILITY. 

Curreni Year io Dale 

(in dollars)-

(k)" 

Previous Year to Date 

[in dollars) 

. = . . (1) 

' " 422,668,7311 424,621 iigBJ ' | 1 

298,475.110 

17,218,335 

21,279,089 

39,905,989 

-445,333 

14,000,439 

428.418 

390,862,047 

32,106.664 

302,086,914 

18,995.259 

20,099,270 

40,033,433 

521,006 

-595.935 

12,357.258 

1,046,896 

394.545.101 

30,076,097 

y 

• • ^ • • • • l l ' 

Line. 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

J 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC C O M P A N Y , UMITED 

Th i s Report ts; 
(1) [ y ] An Original 
(2) [—|A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

E n d o f , • 2014/Q4 . 

^ T A T E M E N Y 6 ^ i U t b U ^ POH Yr iE YEAi=t (coritlnued) I 

Line 
No. 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

89 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 
77 

78 

Tit le of Account 

(a) 

Net Utaity Opeta(!r\g Itwome (Canted lowarf from pags 114) 

Other Income and OeducUorts 

Othet tnoime 

NonulJlly Operating Income 

Revenues From Mardiandlslnp, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 

(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchancfisng, Job. & Contract Vlfork (416) 

Revenues From Nonufflity Operations (417) 

(Less) Expenses ol Noriijllily C^ersUons (417.1] 

Nonoperatfng Rental incorne (416) 

Equity In Earnings ol Subsidtary Cotr^nles (410.1)' 

Interest snd Oivkfend Iricome (419), . ' 

Allowance lor Other FuridsUsed Diitng Construcflon (419.1) 

MiscellaneDus Nonoparatlng Income (421) 

Gain ffii Dlsposaion of Property {4Zi:i) 

TOTAL Other ftuone (Enter Total of Unss 31 tfwu 40) 

Other tnccme DeducUois 

Loss on Disposition at Property (421.2) 

MliceEaneous Amortization (425) 

.OonatiDns(4%.1) 

' Life Insurance (426.2) 

penalties (426.3) 

Exp. for Ceilain CMc. Politka) & Related Activilles (426.4) 

Other Deductions (426.5) 

TOTAL Other Inoome Deductions (Total of lines 43 thnj 49) 

Taxes Appllc. to Other Income and Deductions 

Taxes Olher Than Income Taxes (408.2) 

Income Taxss-Federal (409.2) 

Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 

ProiKdon for Deterred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 

(Less) Provision tor Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411,2) 

Invsstntenl Tax Credit Adj.-Nsi (411.S) 

(Less) InvostmentlaK Creeps (420) 

TOTAL Texas on Other Income and Deductions (Total of llnss 52-58) 

Nal Olher Incone and DeductiOTs (Total of Bnas 41.50,69) 

Interest on Lmig-Term Debt (427) 

Amort, ol Debt Disc, and Expense (426) 

Amorllzatkm ol Loss on Reaquired Debi (42S.1) 

(Less) Amort, ot Premium on Debt^iedil (429) 

(Less) Amortlution of Qaln on Raaquirsd Debt-Credit (42B.1) 

Inlsresl on Debt lo Assoc. ConjianiaB (430) 

Other Interest Expense [431] 

0.ess) AOowance lor Borrowed Funds Used During Consiruclion-Cr. (432) 

Nfll Inleresi CTiarges (Total of (^es 62 thm 68) 

Income Before ExtraorcSnary Hems (Total of lines 27,60 and 70) 

Extraordinary llems 

Exlraordlngry Income (434) 

(Less] Extraorifinary Deductor\s (435) 

Net Extraonfinary Items (Total of line 73 less Dne 74) 

Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 

Extraonfinary Items After Taxes (line 7S less Bna 76) 

Net IrKome (Total of line 71 and 77) 

(Ret.) 

Page No, 

(b) 

' 

119 

262-263 

262-263 

262-263. 

234,272-277 

234,272-277 

262-263 

TOTAL 

Current Year 

(c) 

32,106,684 • 
2,520 

113,705 

213,613 

136.155 

461,043 

HHHI 
10,060 

67,re9 

2,000 

17,401 

2J24 

NPIPP! 
99.544 

9,634 

-93,615 

98.345 

14,364 

347,135 

6,340,938 

490,787 

723,558 

333,201 

91,047 

9,797,437 

22,656,382 

MHH 

22,656,382 

' Previous Year 

(d) 

30,0761097 

Uurrenl 'i (Months 

Ended 

Quartarty Only 

No 4th Quarter 

(e) 

. Prior 3 Months 

Erided 

Quarterly Only 

No 4ih Quarter 

(f) 

- . 

• • • H M 

254 

1,924 

•41 

491.940 

423,135 

269,505 

' 1,182,869 

.'.. 

10,060 

53,731 

17,500 

58,076 

2,362 

141,729 

MMWI 
43,940 

-221,778 

•97,356 

441,553 

166,359 

874,781 

7,287.557 

477,966 

763,316 

922,768 

168,640 

9,292,985 

21,657393 

• * " 

21,657,693 

IHIIIBIVB 

" • " ^ ^ 

* " ' ' ' ' ' * ' 

• H R H M H 

• • • • 

• • • i 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X] An Original 
(2) [-~]A Resubmission 

Date ol Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
t 1 

Year/Pertod ol Report 

STATEMENT OF fi^TAirJ^D EAttMINfeS 

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on tfie quarterly version. 
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 
3. Eacfi credit and debit during the year should be identified as lo the retained eamings account in wfiich recorded (Accounts 433,436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4. State the puipose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings. 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow 
by credit, ttien debit items in that order. 
6. Show dividends for each class and series ot capital stock. 
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown In account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings. 
6. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable lo this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
g 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 

item 
(a) 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) 
Balance-Beginning of Period 
Changes 
Adjuslmants to Retained Eamings (Account 439) 

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 

TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 438) 
Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 
Appropriations ol Retained Earnings (Accl. 436) 

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436) 

TOTAL Di\rfdends Dedared-Prelen-ed Stock (Acci. 437) 

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Slock (Acct. 438) 
Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrfb. Subsidiary Eamings 
Balance- End or Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Accourst 215) 

Contra Primary 
Accouni Affected 

(b) 

• 

Current 
Quarter/Year 
Year to Date 

Balance 
(c) 

Previous 
Quarter/Year 
Year to Date 

Balance 
(d) 

^8B 138,350.450 131̂ 90,617 

• 22,656,383 21,657,893 

^ ™ " ^ ™ 

^ ^ ^ ^ — 

^^^™ 

^^H 

-381,250 

-381,250, 

-14,349,004 

•14,349,004 

146,276,579 

( 381,252) 

1 381,252) 

( 14,016.806) 

( 14.016,806) 

138,350,450 
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Name ol Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Rraort Is: 
(1) [Kj An Original 
(2) f - \ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
PnNnf 20iT/Q4 

STATEMENT OF RETAlNeo EARfJlNGS 

1. Oo not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version. 
2. Report all changes In appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated 
.undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year. 
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account In which recorded (Accounts 433,436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4. Stale the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings. 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reftecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow 
by credit, then debit Items in that order. 
6. Show dividends lor each class and series ol capital stock. 
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable lo this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Une 
No, 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

item 

(a) 

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 

TOTAL Apptop. Retained Eainlngs-Anvort. ResoivB. Federal (Acct. 215.1) 

TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215. 215.1) (Total 45,46) 

TOTAL Retained Eamlnfls (Acct. 215; 215,1. 216) (Total 38. 47) (216,1) 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterty 

Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 

Equity In Earnings lor Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 

(Less) Dividends Received (Det)it) 

Balance-End of Year (Tolal lines 49 thru 52) 

Contra Primary 
Account Affected 

(b) 

^ 

W^^M 
WiSMM 

Current 
QuarteifYeat 
Year to Date 

Balance 

(c) 

• H I B B j ^ 
146,276.579 

Mitla^m 

Previous 
Quartet/Yeai 
Year to Date 

Balance 

(d) 

E B « H S B S « - K 

138,350.450 

^^^E 
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Name of Rospwident 

MAUI ELECTRIC'COMPANY. LIMITED 

This f^eport Is: 
(1) m An Original 
(2) p^AResutimiBSiqn 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period ot Repoit 
Endof 2014/Q4 • 

• •. STATeMEt^ OF C A S H FLOIWS 

(1) Codes to be used l̂a] Net Procends or Paymenls;(b)Bone)s, debentures and other tong-term debt; (c) inctude commercial psper and (d) Identify separstety such iiems as 
inveslmsnlt. fixed assets, intangibles, etc . . 
(2) Inlormatlon atroui noncash invasJJng and financtng activillos mi^t be provided in ttte Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciHaticm between 'Cash and Cash 
EqulviUenIB al Erid of Period' with related amounts on Itte Balance Sheet-
(3) Opetstlng ActMiies - Other Inctude gains and losses penslrant} to operating activities onty. Gains and tosses perUiiriing lo irwesling arid linancing activities should X» lepoded 
in those activitfes. Show In the Motes to lti0 Financials the amounts of interest paid (net ot emouni capilalized) and income taxes paid. 
(4) Investing Actrvities; Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow lo acquire other corrtpanies. Provide e racortcUiation of assets accpilied with llBbililies assumed in the Notes to 
the Financial Statements. Do not iriclude on this statement the dollar aniountol leases capllaNied per the USolAQeneral Instruction 20: Iristead provide a reconciliation 
doner amount ol leases capilallied with the plant cost. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

•7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

28 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

42 

43 

44 

45 

Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) 

(a) 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 

Nat Income (Une 78(c) on page 117) 

Noncash Chatgas (Credits)'to Income: 

Depreciation and Depletion 

Amortization ol 
• • . , • 

Defended Income Taxes (Net) 

Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 

Net (Increase) Decrease in Heceivatiles 

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 

Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 

Nal Increase (Decrease) In Pay'ableis^and Accrued Expenses 

Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 

Net Increase (Decrease) In Other Regulatory Liat»lllies 

(Less) AllowatSce'tor Other Fu'nds.lJ&ed During Construction 

(Less) Undistributed Eantings Irom Subsidiary Companies 

Olher (Change tn accrued unbilled revenues) 

-Change in fuel,611 stock. ' 

Change in Interest ar^ preferred dividends, payable 

Changes in other assets and liabililles. 

Net Cash Pro\rided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Tolal 2 ihm 21) 

-
Cash Flows from Investment AclMlles: 

(instruction and Acquisition ol Ptant (including land): 

Qross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) 

Qross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 

Gross Addltlms to. Common Utility Plant 

Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 

(Less) Allowance lor Other Funds Used During Construction 

Other (provide details In footnote): 

Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 

Proceeds from Disposal ol NoncuiTsnt Assets (d) 

Investments in and Advances to Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies 

Conlrtbulions ar^d Advances from Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies 

Associated and Subsidiary Companies 

Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 

Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 

Cuirenl Year to Dale 
buartet/Year 

(fâ  

• ^ ^ • • • ^ ^ • i 

Previous Year to Date 
Quarter/Year 

(c)' 

22.S56.383t , 21,657,893| 

• • • • • • • • M H 
25.025.1 S3 

13,982,629 

384,339 

3,160.676 

-2.647,360 

-7.865,702 

977.124 

1,403.102 

213,613 

895.432 

2,564,883 

345.419 

-4.427,344 

56.221,121 

•43,785,904 

-4,090,044 

-39,695,880 

1 

^ ~ ^ ^ ~ ^ ^ 

22.643.026 

12,798,811 

1,046,895 

1.176,196 

-814,155 

-9.935,928 

-10.177,200 

423,135 

33,570 

2.462,082 

-7,361 

-9,398.366 

31,064,328 

•52,451.347 

-2.884,070 

-49,567,277 

^^^^^^^Ar iH 

^ 

* ' ' ' * * ^ ^ ^ 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC (XlMPANV. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) p q An Original 
(2) j—iA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period ot Report 
End of ZOl-'/CM 

STATEMENT OP C/VSH*iLOWS 

(1 ] Codes to be used.'(a} Net Proceeds or Payments:(b)Bonds, debentures and other tong-term debt; (c) Include commefoial paper: and (d) Ideniity separately such Items as 
investmeniB. fixed sssels, intangibles, etc. 
(2) fnfornuUon about noncash Investing snd financing activilies must be provided In the Notes to Ihe Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between 'Cash and Casti 
Equivalenis al End ol Period* with related amounts on (he Balance Sheet. 
(3) Operating Acth/llles - Other Includa gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to Investing and llnancing activilies should be repOTied 
tn those activities. Show in VM Notas \o Vhe Fina(̂ clal̂  the ftmounie ol ir̂ tetest paid fnel ol amounl capitaiized) ard income taxes pud. 
(4) Investing Acthritiei: Include at Other (line 31) nel cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation ol assets acquired with liabfities assumed In the Notes to 
Ihe Financial Slaiemenls. Do not include on lht5 stBtenwnt the dolfar amount of leases capitalized per the USotA General Insmjdlon 20; instead provide a reconciliation ol me 
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the pianl cost. 

Une 
No. 

46 

47 

46 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

83 

84 

86 

88 

90 

Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explarmtion of Codes) 

(a) 

Loans Made or Purchased 

Collections on Loans 

Net (Increase) Decrease In Receivables 

Net (Increase) Decrease In inventory 

Net (Increase) Decrease In Allowances Held for Speculation 

Net Increase (Decrease) In Payables and Accnjed Expenses 

Olher (pro^ride details tn tootnole): 

Total of lines 34 thru 55) 

Cast\ Flows from Financing Activities: 

Proceeds from Issuance of: 

Long-Term Debt (b) 

Preferred Sloctt 

Common Stock 

Other (provide details In footnote): 

Nel Increase In Short-Term Debt (c) 

Other: Bomswings from associated companies 

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thm 69) 

Payments for Retirement of: 

Long-term I^ebt (b) 

Preferred Stock 

Common Stock 

Other: Proceeds from issuance of common stock 

Debt Issuing costs 

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt {a) 

Dividends on Prefen-ed Stock 

Dividends on Common Stock 

(Total of Unas 70 thru 81) 

(Tolat of lines 22.57 and 83) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents al Beginning of Period 

Cash and Cash Equlv^nts al End of period 

Cunant Year to Dale 
Quarter/Year 

(b) 

Pre^ous Year to Date 
Quarter/Year 

(c) 

' 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ S l S s S e o f , ,. ,-49,567.277 

-1,239,000 

-14!39,000 

40,000,000 

-2.561.000 

37,439,000 

-381,256 

-14,349,004 

-75,011 

-16.044,271 

•20,000.000 

-381.250 

-14.016.806 

12.461,000 

-195,284 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

15,306,658 

480,990 -3,196,291 

152,403 3,348,694 

633,393 152.403 
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"Name of Respondent , 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 
Date of Report 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of aoi4/Q4 

This Report Is: 
(1) [T] An Original 
(2) Q A Resubmission 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Use the space below/ for important notes regarding the BalanceSheet,'Statement of Income for the year. Statement of Ralairied 
Earnings.for tha year, and Staternent of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, , 
providiiig a subheadin'g for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement^ 
2. Furnish particulars (details).as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end ot year, including a brief explanation of 
any action iniUated by the Internal Revenue Service Involving possibje assessment of additional income taxes of riiaterra) ainouni, or oi 
a claim for refuncJ of income'taxes of a material amptjfit initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears . 
on cumulative preferred stock.' 
3. For Accouni l l6,Uli l i ty Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of 
disposition cohterfiplated, giving references tbjCormmfssiori orders or other atjthorizations respecting classificatibri of amounts'as plant 
adjustments and requirements as to disjiositipn thereof. 
4. Where Accounts 169, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unarhortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give 
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Inslnjclion 17 of the Uniform Systerfi of Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such 
restrictions. -
6. If the.nptes.to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing In the annual reporl to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data requireij t̂ y instructions above and on pages 114-121, such.notes may be included herein. 
7. Fbr tlie 30 disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclpsuresso as,tp make the interirh Ihforrnation not' 
misleading. Disclosures whicti~wouid 8~ubstantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be 
omitted. " 
8. For the 30 disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to Ihe end of the most recent year have occurred 
whicti have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant ctiangea since the most recently 
completed year In such Itemsias: accountingprihciptes and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; 
status of.lohg-terrn c6iitracts;!capitalizationjncluding significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and 
changes resulting jrom busine^ combliiatiorisor dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such 
matters^shail'be prpvlded.eyen jhough'aiaig^^ year end may not have,occurred. 
9. Finally^ if ihe'inbtes to_̂ tKe"t̂  relating to the respondent appearing in theannual report to the stocltholdere are 
applicable arid fufriishithe^data required;b^^ in^striictions, such notes may be included herein. 

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAQE 123 FOR REOUIRED INFORf^ATION. 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued 

Date of Report 
{Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/04 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

3 
t ' Summary of ^Ignlflcant accounting policies 

General 

Hawaiian Electric and its wholly-owned operating subsidiaries. Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc. (Hawaii Electric Light) and 

Maui Electric Company, Limited (Maui Electric), are regulated public electric utilities (collectively, the Utilities) in the business of 

generating, purchasing, transmitting, dislributing and selling electric energy on all major islands in Hawaii other than Kauai. Hawaiian 

Electric also owns Renewable Hawaii, Inc. (RHI), Uluwehiokama Biofuels Corp. (UBC) and HECO Capital Trust III. 

Basis of presentation. In preparing the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 

in the United States of America (GAAP), management is required to malce estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounLs 

of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of coiitingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses. Actual 

results could differ significantly from ihose estimates. 

Material eslimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change for the Ulilities include the amounts reported for property, 

plant and equipment; pension and other postrelirement benefit obligations; contingencies and litigation; income taxes; regulatory assets 

and liabilities; and electric utility revenues. 

Consolidation. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Hawaiian Electric and its subsidiaries. The consolidated 

financial statements exclude subsidiaries which are variable interest entities (VIEs) when the Utilities are not Ihe primary beneficiary. 

Investments in companies over which the Utilities have the ability lo exercise significant influence, but not conlrol, are accounted for 

using the equity method. All material intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminaied in consolidation. 

3 

Regulation by the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Hawaii (PUC). The Utilities are regulated by the PUC and accounLs 
for the effects of regulation under FASB ASC Topic 980. "Regulated Operations." As a result, the actions of regulators can affect the 
timing of recognition of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities. Management believes the Utilities' operation currently satisfy the 
ASC Topic 980 criteria. If events or circumstances should change so that those criteria are no longer satisfied, the Utilities expect that 
their regulatory assets, net of regulatory liabilities, would be charged to the statement of income in the period of discontinuance. 

Equity method. Investments in up to 50%-owned affiliates over which the Utilities hove the ability tu exercise significant influence 

over ihc operating and financing policies and investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries (e.g. HECO Capital Trust III) are accounted 

for under the equity method, whereby Ihe investmcm is carried al cosl, plus (or minus) the equity in undistributed eamings (or losses) 

and minus distributions since acquisition. Equity in earnings or losses is reflected in operating revenues. Equity method investments 

are also evaluated for OTTI. 

Cash and cash equivalents. The Utilities consider cash on hand, deposits in banks, money market accounts, certificates of deposit, 

short-term commercial paper of non-affiliates and liquid investments (with original maturities of three months or less) to be cosh and 

cash equivalents. 

Accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount. The Utilities generally assesse a late payment charge 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, UMITED 

This Report is: 
(1 ) ^ An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

I t 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/04 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cdnllriu'ed) 

on balances unpaid from the previous month. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Utilities' best estimate of the amount of 
probable credit losses in the Utilities' existing accounts receivable. On a monthly basis, the Utilities adjust their allowance, with a 
corresponding charge (credit) on the statement of income, based on its historical write-off experience. Account balances are charged 
off against the allowance after collection efforts have been exhausted and Ihe potential for recovery is considered remote. At both 
December 31, 2014 and 2013, the allowance for customer accounts receivable, accrued unbilled revenues and other accounts 
receivable was $2 million. 

property, plant and equipment Property, plant and equipment are reported at cosL Self-constructed electric utility plant includes 

engineering, supervision, administrative and general costs and an allowance for the cost of funds used during the construction period. 

These costs are recorded in construction in progress and are transferred to utility plant when construction is completed and the 

facilities are either placed in service or become useful for public utility purposes. Costs for betterments that make utility plant more 

useful, more efficient, of greater durobiliiy or of greater capacity are also capitalized. Upon the retirement or sale of electric utility 

plant, generally ho gain or loss is recognized. The cost of the plant retired is charged to accumulated depreciation. Amounts collected 

from customers for cost of removal (expected to exceed salvage value in the future) arc Included In regulatory liabilities. 

Depreciation. Depreciation is computed primarily using the straight-line method over the estimated lives of the assets being 
depreciated. Electric utility plant additions in the current year are depreciated beginning January 1 of the following year It) accordance 
with rate-making. Electric utility plant has lives ranging from 20 lo 88 years for production plant, from 25 to 65 years for transmission 
ar*d distribution plant and from 5 to 65 years for general plant. The Utilities' composite annual depreciation rate, which includes a 
component for cost of removal, was 3.1% In 2014, 2013 and 2012. 

Leases. The Utilities have entered into lease agreements for the use of equipment and office space. The provisions of some of the 

lease agreements contain renewal options. 

TheUtilttles'operallngleaseexpense was$9million, $8 million and $8 million in 2014, 2013 and 2012. respectively. The 

Utilities 'future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

(in ndllions) 
Hawaiian 
Electric 

2015 $ 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

Thereafter 

$ 

8 

6 

5 

4 

3 

14 

40 

Retirement benefits. Pension and other postrelirement benefit costs are charged primarily to expense and electric utility planL 
Funding for the Utilities' qualified pension,plan is based on achiarial assumptions adopted by the Pension Investment Committee 
administering the Plans on the advice of an enrolled actuary. The participating employers contribute amounts to a master pension trust 
for the Plans In accordance with the funding requirements of Ihe Employee Reliremem Income Security Act of 1974, as amended 
(ERISA), including changes promulgated by the Pension Protection Act of 2006, and considering the deductibility of contributions 
urider the Internal Revenue Code. The Utilities generally fund at least ihe net periodic pension cost during the year, subject to limits 
and targeted funded status as determined with Ihe consulting actiuiry. Under a pension tracking mechanism approved by the Public 
Utilities Commission of the Slate of Hawaii (PUC), the Utilities generally will make contributions to the pension fund at Ihe greater of 
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Name of Respondent 
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the minimum level required under Ihe law or net periodic pension cost. 

Certain heolth care and/or life insurance benefits are provided to eligible retired employees and the employees' beneficiaries and 

covered dependents. The Utilities generally fund the net periodic postretiremen! benefit costs other than pensions (except for executive 

life) and the amortization of the regulatory asset for postretirement benefits other than pensions (OPEB), while maximizing the use of 

the most tax advantagnJ funding vehicles, subject to cash flow requirements and reviews of the funded status with Ihe consulting 

actuary. The Utilities must fund OPEB costs as specified in the OPEB tracking mcchonisms, which were approved by the PUC. Future 

decisions in rate cases could further Impact funding amounts. 

The Ulilities recognize on their balance sheet ihe funded status of their defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit 

plans, as adjusted by the Impact of decisions of the PUC. 

Environmental expenditures. The Utilities are subject to numerous federal and state environmental statutes and regij|atlons. In 
general, environmental contamination treatment costs are charged to expense, unless it is probable that the PUC would allow such 
costs to be recovered In future rates, in which case such costs would be capitalized as regulatory assets. Also, environmental costs are 
copitalized if the cosis extend the life, increase the capacity, or Improve the safety or efficiency of property; the costs mitigate or 
prevent future environmental contamination; or the costs are incurred In preparing the properly for sale. Environmental costs are either 
capitalized or charged to expense when environmental assessments and/or remedial efforts are probable and the cost can be reasonably, 
estimated. 

Financing costs. 

The Utililies use the straight-line method, which approximates the effective interest method, to amortize long-term debt financing 

costs and premiums or discounts over the term of the related debL Unamortized financing costs and premiums or discounts on the 

Utilities' long-term debt retired prior lo maturity are classified us regulatory assets (costs and premiums) or liabilities (discounts) and 

are amortized on a straight-line basis over the remaining original term of the retired debu The method and periods for amortizing 

financing costs, premiums and discounts, including the treatment of these items when long-term debt is retired prior to maturity, have 

been established by the PUC as part of the rate-making process. 

The Ulilities use the su^alght-line method to amortize the fees and related costs paid to secure o firm commitment under their 
line-of-credit arrangements. 

Contributions In aid of construction. The Utilities receive contributions from customei^ for special construction requirements. As 
directed by die PUC. contributions are amortized on a straight-line basis over 30 to 55 years as an offset against depreciation expense. 

Electric utility revenues. Eleclric utility revenues are based on rales authorized by Ihe PUC. Prior to the implementation of 

decoupling, revenues related to the sale of energy were generally recorded when service was rendered or energy wos delivered lo 

customers and included revenues applicable to energy consumed in the accounting period but not yet billed to the customers. 

The rate schedules of the Utilities include energy cost adjustment clauses (ECACs) under which electric rates are adjusted for 

changes In the weighted-average price paid for fuel oil and certain components of purchased power, and the relative amounts of 

company-generated power and purchased power. The rate schedules also include purchased power adjustment clauses (PPACs) under 

which the remaining purchase power expenses are recovered through surcharge mechanisms. The amounLs collected through the 

ECACs and PPACs are required to be reconciled quarterly. 

Upon the implementation of decoupling (Hawaiian Electric on March 1,2011, Hawaii Electric Lighten April 9.2012 and Muui 
Eleclric on May 4,2012). the Utililies: (I) recognize monthly revenue balancing account (RBA) revenues or refunds for the difference 
between PUC-approved torget revenues and recorded adjusted revenues, which delinks revenues from kilowatthour sales, (2) recognize 
a revenue escalation component via o rate adjustment mechanism (RAM) for certain operation and maintenance (O&M) expenses and 
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rate base changes and (3) recognize (when applicable) an earnings sharing mechanism, which would provide for a reduction of 
revenues between rate cases in the event the utility's ratemaking return on average common equity (ROACE) exceeds the ROACE 
allowed in its most recent rate case. 

The.Utililies'.revenues include amounts for various Hawaii state revenue taxes. Revenue taxes are generally recorded as an 
expense in the year the related revenues are recognized. However, the Utilities' revenue tax payments to the taxing authorities In Ihe 
period arc based on the prior year's billed revenues (in the case of public service company taxes and PUC fees) or on the current year's 
cash collections from electric sales (in the case of franchise taxes). For 2014, 2013 and 2012. the Utililies included approximately 
$267 million, $266 million and $280 million, respectively, of revenue taxes in "revenues" and In "taxes, other than Income taxes" 
expense. 

power purchase agreements. If a power purchase agreement (PPA) falls within the scope of ASC Topic 840, "Leases," and results in 

the classification of the a^eement as a capital lease, the Utililies would recognize a capital asset and a lease obligation. Currently, 

none of the PPAs are required to be recorded as a capital lease. 

The Utililies evaluate PPAs to determine If the PPAs are VIEs, if the Utilities are a primary beneficiary and If consolidation is 
required. See Note 6. , . 

Repairs and maintenance costs. Repairs and maintenance costs for overhauls of generating units are generally expensed as they are 
incurred. 

Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC). AFUDC is an accounting practice whereby the costs of debt and equity 
funds used to finance plant construction are credited ondhe statement of income and charged to construction in progress on the balance 
sheet. If a project under construction is delayed for an extended period of time, AFUDC on the delayed project may be stopped ofier 
assessing the causes of the delay and probability of recovery. 

The weighted-average AFUDC rale was 7.7% in 2014. 7.6% in 2013 and 7.6% in 2012, and reflected quarterly compounding. 

Income taxes. Deferred income lax assets and liabilities are established for the temporary differences between the financial reporting 
bases and the tax bases of the Utilities' assets and liabilities at federal and state tax rates expected to be in effect when such deferred 
tax assets or liabilities are realized or settled. The ultimate realizalion of deferred tax assets Is dependent upon the generation of future 
toxable income during Ihe periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Valuation allowances are established vilien 
necessary to reduce deferred Income tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. 

The Utilities' investment tax credits are deferred and amortized over the estimated useful lives of the properties to which the 
credits rclote, in accordance with Accounting Stondards Codification (ASC) Topic 980, "Reguloted Operations." 

The Utilities are included In the consolidated income lax returns of its parent, HEI. However, Income tax expense has been 

computed for financial statenwnt purposes as if the Utilities filed separate consolidated Hawaiian Electric income tax returns. 

Govenimental tax authorities could challenge a tax return position taken by management If the Utilities' position does not prevail, 

the Utililies' results of bperatloa<{ and financial condition may be adversely affected as the related deferred or current income lax asset 

might be impaired and written down or an unanticipated tax liability might be incurred. 

The Utilities use a "'more-likely-than-noi" recognition threshold and measurement stondard for the financial statement recognition 

arid measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a lax return. 

Fair value measurements. Fair value estimates are estimates of the price that would be received lo sell an asset, or paid upon the 

transfer of a liability, in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value estimates are 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12"-e8) Page 123.4 



_ 

Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. UMITED 

This Report is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

NOTES TO Flf^NCIAL STATEMEI^S (Continued 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/Q4 

generally determined based on assumptions that market participants would use In pricing the asset or liability and are based on market 

data obtained from independent sources. However. In certain cases, the Utilities use their own assumptions about market participant 

assumptions based on the best information available in the circumstances. These valuations arc estimates at a specific poinl in time, 

based on relevant market Information, information about ihe financial instrument and judgments regarding future expected loss 

experience, economic conditions, risk characteristics of various financial Instruments and other faclois: These estimates do not reflect 

any premium or discount that could result if the Utilities were to sell its entire holdings of a particular financial instrument at one time. 

Because no active trading market exists for a portion of the Utilities' financial Instruments, fair value estimates cannot be determined 

with precision. Changes in ihe underlying assumptions used. Including discount rates and estimates of future cash flows, could 

significantly affect the estimates. In addition, the tax ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized gains and losses could 

have a significant effect on fair value estimates, but have not been considered in making such estimates. 

The Utilities group their financial assets measured at fair value In three levels outlined as follows: 

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices, unadjusted, for identical assets or liabililies In active markets. A 

quoted price in an active market provides the most reliable evidence of fair value and Is used to measure fair value 

whenever available. 

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities In active markets; inputs lo the 
valuation methodology include quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabililies In markets that are not active; or 
Inputs to the valuation methodology that are derived principally from or can be corroborated by observable market data 
by correlation or other means. 

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are undbservable and significant to the fair value measurement. Level 3 assets and 

liabilities include financial instruments whose value is determined using discounted cosh flow methodologies, as well as 

instruments for which Ihe determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimalion. 

Classification In the hierarchy is based upon the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the asset or 

liability. For instruments classified in Level 1 and 2 where inputs ore primarily based upon observable market data, there Is less 

judgment applied in arriving al the fair value. For instruments classified In Level 3, management judgment Is more significant due to 

the lack of observable market data. 

Fair value is also used on a nonrecurring basis to evaluate certain assets for impoirment or for disclosure purposes. Examples of 

nonrecurring uses of fair value include mortgage servicing rights accounted for by the amortization method, loan impairments for 

certain loans, goodwill and asset retirement obligations (AROs). 

Share-based compensation. The Ulilities apply the fair value based method of accounting lo account for Its stock compensation, 

including the use of a forfeiture assumption. See Note 11. 

Impairment of long-lived assets and long<lived assets to be disposed of. The Utilities review long-lived assets and certain 

Identifiable intangibles for Impairment whenever events or changes In circumstances Indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may 

not be recoverable. Recoverabillty of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the corrying amount of an asset to 

future nel cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be Impaired, the impairment to be 

recognized is measured by the amount by which Ihe carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. Assets to be 

disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less costs to sell. 

Recent accounting pronouncements. 

Obtigafjonf resulting frott} fpffif at}d f^veral liability. In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 

issued Accounlirig Standards Update (ASU) No. 2013-04, "Liabilities (Topic 405): Obligations Resulting from Joint and Several 
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Liability'Arrangements for Which the Total Amount of the Obligation Is Fixed lit ihe Reporting Date." \N îch provides guidance for 
the recognition, measurement and disclosure of obligations resulting from joint and several liability orrangements for which the total 
amount of the obligation is fixed al the reporting date. The guidance requires entities to measure these obligations as the sum of the 
amount die entity hos agreed with co-obligors to pay and any additioruil amount it expects to pay on behalf of its co-obligors. The 
guidance also requires an entity to disclose the nature and amount of the obligation as well.as other information. 

The Utilities retrospectively adopted ASU No. 20'l3-04 in the first quarter of 2014 and it did not have a material impact oh ihe 

Utilities' results of operatiohs, financial condition or liquidity. 

UnrecoBnired lax beneiits lUTBsl In July 2013; the FASB Issued ASU No, 2013-11, ''Income Taxes (Topic 740): PresenUition 

of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Loss Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carryforward Exists," 

which requires the netting of UTBs against a defetred tax asset for a loss or other tax carryforwards that would apply in settlement of 

the uncertain tax positions. UTBs should be'netted against all available same-juri«iictton loss or other tax carryforwards that would be 

utilized,-.rather than only against carryforwards that are created by the UTBs. 

The Ulilities prospectively adopted ASU No. 2013-11 in the first quarter of 2014 and it did not have a material impact on the 
Utilities' results of operations, financial condition or liquidity. 

Revenues from contract.'!. In Moy 2014, the FASB Issued ASU No. 2014-09. "Revenue from'Contracts with Customers; (Topic 
606)." The core principle of the guidance in ASU No. 2014-09 Is diat an entity should recognize revenue to depict the iransfer of 
promised goods or services to customers in an amount thai reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in 
exchange for those goods or services. To achieve that core principle, an entity should apply the following steps: (I) Identify the 
contract/s with a customer, (2) identify the performance obligations in the contract, (3) determine the transaction price, (4) allocate the 
transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract, and (5) recognize revcntie when, or as. the entity satisfies a 
performance obligation. 

The Utililies plan to adopt ASU No. 2014-09 in the first quarter of 2017. but has not determined the method of adoption (full or 

modified retrospectlveapplicatjon) nor the impact of adoption on its results ofoperations, financial condition or liquidity. 

Redassincations. Hawaiian Electric changed Its consolidated statements of Income for each quarter in 2013 from a utility 

presentation to a commercial company presentation, under which all operating revenues and expenses (Including non-regulated 

revenues and expenses) are Included in the determination of operating income. Additionally, income tax expense, which was 

previously included partially in operating expenses and panially In other Income (deductions). Is now entirely presented directly above 

net Income in income taxes and includes income taxes related to non-regulated revenues and expenses. 

2 • Proposed Merger 

On December 3, 2014, HEI. parent of the Utilities, and NextEra Energy, Inc.. a Florida corporation (NEE). NEE Acquisition Sub 

I. LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and a vAioWy owned subsidiary of NEE (Merger Sub II} and NEE Acquisition Sub II, 

Inc., a Delaware corporation and,a wholly owned subsidiary of NEE (Merger Sub I), entered into an Agreement ond Plan of Merger 

(the Merger Agreement). The Merger Agreement provides for Merger Sub I to merge with and into HEI (the Initial Merger), with HEI 

surviving, and then for HEI to merge with and into Merger Sub II, with Merger Sub II surviving as a wholly owned subsidlory of NEE 

(the Merger). The Merger Is Intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, 

and be tax-free lo HEI shareholders. 

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, upon the closing of the Merger, each issued and outstanding share of HEI common stock udll 

automatically be converted into the.righi to receive 0.2413 shares of common slock of NEE (the Exchange Ratio). No adjustment to 
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the Exchange Ratio is made in the Merger Agreement for any changes in the market prices of either HEI or NEE common slock 

between December 3.2014 and the closing of the Merger. 

The closing of the Merger is subject to various conditions, including, among others, (I) the approval of holders of 75% of the 

outslanding shares of HEI common stock, (ii) effeciivcness of the registration statement for the NEE common siock to be Issued in the 

Initial Merger and the listing of such shores on the New York Stock Exchange, (ill) expiration or termination of the applicable 

Hart-Scott-Rodino Act waiting period, (iv) receipt of all required regulatory approvols from, among others, the Federal Energy 

Regulatory Commission (FERC), the Federal Communtcaiions Commission and the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission, (v) the 

absence of any law orjudgment in effect or pending in which a governmental entity has imposed oris seeking to impose a legal 

restraint that would prevent or make illegal the closing of the Merger, (vi) the absence of any material adverse effect with respect to 

either HEI or NEE, (vii) subject to certain exceptions, the accuracy of the representations and warranties of, and compliance with 

covenants by. eoch of the parties to the Merger Agreement, and (viii) receipt by each of HEI and NEE of o tax opinion of Its counsel 

regarding the lax Ireatment of the transactions contemplated by the Merger AgreemenL 

The Merger Agreement contains customory reprcscnlatlons, warranties and covenants of HEI and NEE. 

HEI is also subject to a "noshop" restriction that limits its ability to solicit alternative acquisition proposals, provide informotion 
or engage in discussion with third parties, except under limited circumstances to permit HEI's board of directors to comply with its 
fiduciary duties. 

The Merger Agreement contains certain termination rights for both HEI and NEE. including the right of either party to terminate 
the Merger Agreement if the Merger has not been consummated by December 3,2015 (subject to a 6-month extension If required to 
obtain necessary regulatory approvals), and further provides that upon termination of Ihe Merger Agreement under specified 
circumstances, HEI or NEE, as the case may be, would be required to pay die other party a termination fee of $90 million and 
reimburse ihe other party for up to $5 million of Its documented out-of-pockel expenses incurred In connection with the Merger 
Agreement. 

PUC atipliqptiqn. In January 2015, NEE and Hawaiian Electric filed an application with the PUC requesting approval of the 

proposed Merger of Hawailon Electric. The application also requests modification of certain conditions agreed to by HEI and the PUC 

in 1982 for the merger and corporate restructuring of Howaiian Electric, and confirmation that with approval of Ihe Merger Agreement, 

the recommendations in the' 1995 Dennis Thomas Report (resulting from a proceeding to review the relationship between HEI and 

Hawaiian Electric and any impact of HEI's then diversified activities on the Utilities) will no longer be applicable. The application 

Includes a commitment that, for at least four years following the completion of the transaction. Howaiian Electric will not submit ony 

applications seeking a general base rate increase and will forego recovery of the incremental operations and maintenance rate 

adjustment under decoupling during that period, which amounts to approximately $60 million in cumulative savings for customers, 

subject to ceruin exceptions and conditions, including that the following remain in effect: the RBA tariff provisions, the Rate Base 

RAM. the Renewable Energy Infrastructure Program, and Renewable Energy Infrastructure Surcharge, the IRP/DSM Recovery tariff 

provisions, the ECAC tariff provisions, the PPA tariff provision and the Pension and OPEB tracker mechanism. Various parties, 

including governmental, envirorunental and commercial interests, have moved to intervene In the proceeding. A PUC decision on the 

intervention motions and establishing a procedural schedule for the docket is pending. 

Q//ier requests. On January 29,2015. HEI submitted its applicotion to the FERC requesting all necessary authorization to 

consummate the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement. 

Pending litigation and other matters. 

L/f/pof/p». HEI and lis subsidiaries are subject to various legal proceedings diat arise from time to time. Some of these 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.7 

] 



Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, UMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1))^ An Original 
(2)_AResubnfilssion 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

I I 

Year/Period of Report 

,2014/04 

proceedings may seek relief or damages In amounts that may be substantial. Because these proceedings are complex, many years may 

pass before they are resolved, and It is not feasible to predict their outcomes. Some of these proceedings involve claims HEI and 

Hawaiion Elecfric believe may be covered by insurance, and HEI and Hawaiian Electric have advised their Insurance carriers 

accordingly. 

Since the December 3, 2014 announcement of the merger agreement, eight purported class action complaints were filed In the 

Circuit Court of the First Circuit for the Stale of Hawaii by alleged stockholders of HEI against HEI. Hawaiion Electric (in one 

complaint), the individual directors of HEI, NEE and NEE's acquisition subsidiaries. The lawsuits are captioned as follows: Miller v. 

Hawaiian Electric Industries. Inc.. el al.. Cose No. 14-1-2531-12 KTN (December 15. 2014) (the Miller Action); Walsh v. Hawaiian 

Eleclric Industries, Inc.. et al.. Case No. 14-1 -2541-12 JHC (December 15, 2014) (the Walsh Action): Stein v. Hawaiian Eleclric 

Industries. Inc.. et al.. Case No. 14-1-2555-12 KTN (December 17, 2014) (the Stein Action); Brown v. Hawaiian Eleclric Industries. 

Inc., e ta l . Case No. 14-1-2643-12 RAN (December 30,2014) (the Brown Action); Coim v. Hawaiian Eleclric Industries, Inc.. e i a i . 

Case No. 14-1-2642-12 KTN (December 30. 2014) (theCohn State Action): Guenther v. Waumabe. e t a l . Case No. 15-1-003-01 ECN 

(January2, 2015) (the Guenther Action); Hudson v. Hawaiian Eleclric huiustries. Inc., c/«/., CaseNo. 15-1-0013-01 JHC (January 5. 

2015) (the Hudson Action); Crieco v. Hawaiian Electric Industries. Inc.. et al.. Case No. 15-1-0094-01 KKS (January 21. 2015) (the 

Grieco Action). On January 12,2015. plaintiffs in the Miller Action, the Walsh Action, the Stein Action, the Brown Action, die 

Guenther Action, and the Hudson Action filed a motion to consolidate iheir actions and to appoint co-lead counsel. On February 13, 

2015, die Court held a hearing on this motion. On January 23,2015, the Cohn Stale Action was voluntarily dismissed. Thereafter, the 

same alleged stockholder plaintiff filed a purported class action complaint in the United States District Court for the District of Hawaii 

against HEI. the Individual directors of HEI. NEE and NEFs acquisition subsidiaries. The lawsuit Is captioned as Co/in v. Hawaiian 

Electric Indusiries. Inc. etal.. 15-cv-00029-JMS-KSC(Januory 27. 2015) (the Cohn Federal Action). 

All eight actions allege, among other things, dial members of HEI's Board breached Uieir fiduciary duties in connection with the 
proposed transaction, and that Ihe Merger Agreement involves an unfair price, was the product of an inadequate sales process; and 
contains unreasonable deal protection devices that purportedly preclude competing offers. The complaints further allege that HEI, NEE 
and/or its acquisition subsidiaries aided and abetted the purported breaches of fiduciary duty. The plaintiffs in these lawsuits seek, 
atnong other things, (i) a declaration that the Merger Agreement was entered into in breach of HEI's directors' fiduciary duties, (ii) an 
injunction enjoining the HEI Board from consummating the Merger, (lii) an order directing the HEI Board to exercise their duties lo 
obtain a iransoction vrfiich is In the best interests of HEI's stockholders. (Iv) a rescission of the Merger to die extent dial It is 
consummated, and/or (v) damages suffered as u result of the defendants' alleged actions. In addition, the Cohn Federal Action alleges 
that the HEI board of directors violated its fiduciary duties and federal securities laws by omitting material facts from die Registration 
Siotcment on Form S-4. 

HEI and Hawaiian Electric believe die allegations ofthe complaints are without merit and Intends to defend these lawsuits 

vigorously. 

Q//igf nifttlers. In January 2015. various clean energy and environmental groups filed a motion and applications widi the PUC to 
delay consideration of die Utilities' proposed Merger pending its decision on die Power Supply Improvenient Plans, Dlstfibuied 
Generation Interconnection Plan. Integrated Demand Response Portfolio Plan, decoupling, and issues regarding customer-based 
distributed energy resources. The Utilities and NEE filed oppositions lo these applications with the PUC and asked for their dismissal. 

4 • Other Notes 

Regulatory assets and liabilities. In accordance with ASC Topic 980. "Regulated Opemtlons." the Utilities'financial statements 

reflect assets, liabilities, revenues and expen.ses based on current cost-based rate-making regulations. Their continued accounting under 
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ASC Topic 980 generally requires that rates are established by an Independent, thinJ-party regulator; rates are designed to recover the 

costs of providing service; and It is reasonable to assume that rales can be charged to and collected from customers. Management 

believes the Utilities' operations currendy satisfy the ASC Topic 980 criteria. If events or circumstances should change so that those 

criteria are no longer satisfied, the Utililies expect thai the regulatory assets, net of regulatory liabilities, would be charged to the 

statement of Income in the period of discontinuance, which may result in a material adverse effect on the Utilities' financial condition. 

resulLs ofoperations and/or liquidity. 

Regulatory assets represent deferred costs expected to be fully recovered through rales over PUC-audiorlzed periods. Generally, 

the Ulilities do not earn a return on their regulatory assets; however, they have been allowed lo recover Interest on certain regulatory 

assets and to Include certain regulatory asseL<; in rate base. Regulatory liabilities represent amounts Included In rates and collected from 

ratepayers for costs expected to be incurred in the future. For example, the regulatory liability for cost of removal in excess of salvage 

value represents amounts that have been collected from ratepayers for costs that are expected to be incurred in the future to retire 

utility plant. Generally, die Ulilities include regulatory liabilities in rate base or are required to apply interest to certain regulatory 

liabilities. In die table below, noted in parentheses are the original PUC authorized amortization or recovery periods and. If different, 

the remaining amortization or recovery periods as of December 31, 2014 are noted. 

Regulatory assets were as follows: 

December 31 2014 2013 

(in thousands) 

Rctiî mcnt benefit plans (balance primarily varies with plans' funded statuses) 

Income taxes, net (1 to 55 years) 

Decoupling revenue balancing account (I to 2 years) 

Unamortized expense and premiums on retired debt and equity issuances (19 lo 30 years: 6 to 18 years 
remaining) 

Vacation earned, but not ycl taken (I year) 

Postretirement benefits other than pensions (18 years; less than 1 year remaining) 

Other (1 to 50 years; 1 to 46 years remaining) 

683.243 $ 

86.836 

80.183 

15.569 

10.248 

18 

29.167 

350,821 

85.430 

90.386 

17.342 

9.149 

62 

22.734 

J 905,264 J 575.924 

Included in: 

Cuncni assets 

Long-term assets 

$ 71.421 $ 

833.843 

69.738 

506.186 

$ 905.264 $ 575,924 

Regulatory liabilities were as follows: 

December 31 2014 2013 

(in thousands) 

Cost of removal in excess of salvage valued to 60 years) 

Reliremem benefit plans (5 years beginning with respective utility's next rate case) 

Other (5 yeiu's: I to 2 years remaining) 

$ 331.000 $ 315,164 

12.413 31.546 

1.436 2.589 

Included in: 

Current liabilities 
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344,217 347,383-

$ 344,849 $ 349.299 

Voluntary 
liquidation 

price 

20 

20 

100 

100 

Redemption 

$ 21 

20 

100 

100 

The regulatory asset and liability relating to reliremenl benefit plans was recorded as a result of pension and OPEB tracking 

mechanisms adopted by the PUC in rate case decisions for die Utilities in 2007 (see Note 10). 

Major customers. The Utilities received 12% ($350 million), 11% ($340 million) and 11% ($349 million) of Iheir operating 

revenues from die sale of electricity to various federal govemment agencies In 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

Cumulative preferred stock. The following series of cumulative preferred stock are redeemable only ot the option of the respective 

company at the following prices in 'he event of voluntary liqijidaiion or redemption: 

December3I,2014 

Series 

C. D, E. H, J and K (Hawaiian Electric) 

I (Hawaiian Elecfric) 

G (Hawaii Electric Light) 

H (Maui Electric) 

Howaiian Electric is obligated to make dividend, redemption and liquidation payments on Uie preferred stock of each of its 

subsidiaries if the respective subsidiary Is unable to make such payments, but this obligation is subordinated to Hawaiian Electric's 

obligation to make payments on its own preferred stock. 

Reiated-party transactions. HEI. parent, charged the Ulilities $7 million, $6.2 million and $6.1 million for general monagement and 
administrative services in 2014, 2013 and 2012. respectively. The amounts charged by HEI to iLs subsidiaries for services provided by 
HEI employees ore allocated primarily on the basis of time expended In providing such services. 

Howaiian Elecfric-s short-term bonrowings totaled nil al December 31, 2014 and 2013. The interest charged on short-term 
borrowings from HEI Is based on the lower of HEI's or Hawollan Electric's effective weighted averoge short-term external borrowing 
rule. If both HEI and Howaiian Electric do not have short-temi external borrowings, the interest is based on the average of the effective 
rate for 30-day dealer-placed commercial paper quoted by the Woll Street Journal plus 0.15%. 

Borrowings among the Utilities are eliminated in consolidation. Interest charged by HEI to Hawaiian Electric was nil in each of 

2014 and 2013 and de minimis In 2012. 

Commitments and contingencies. 

Ff̂ el contracts. The Utililies have contractual agreements to purchase minimum quantities of fuel oil. diesel fuel and blodiesel for 
multi-)rt:arperiods, some through October 2017. Fossil fuel prices ore tied lo the market prices of crude oi! ond petroleum products in 
the For East and U.S. West Coast and die blodiesel price Is tied to the market prices of animal fat feedstocks In the U.S. West Coast 
and U.S. Midwest. Based on ihe average price per barrel as of December 31.2014. the estimated cost of minimum purchases under die 
fuel supply contracts is $0.4 billion in 2015, $0.3 billion in 2016 and S6.4 million in 2017. The actual cost of purchases In 2015 and 
future years could vary substantially from this estimate as a result of changes in market prices, quantities actually purchosed and/or 
other factors. The Utililies purchased $1.1 billion. $1.1 billion and $ 1.3 billion of fuel under contractual agreements in 2014,2013 and 
2012, respectively. 
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Hawaiian Elecuic and Chevron Products Company (Chevron), a division of (Chevron USA, Inc., are parties to the Low Sulfur Fuel 

Oil Supply Contract (LSFO Contract) for the purchase/sale of low sulfur fuel oil (LSFO), which terminates on December 31, 2016 and 

may automatically renew for annual terms diereafter unless earlier terminated by either party. The PUC approved the recovery of costs 

Incurred under Uiis contract on April 30, 2013. 

On August 27, 2014, Chevron and Hawaiian Electric entered Into a firsl amendment ofthe LSFO Contract. The amendment 

reduces the price of fuel above certain volumes, allows for increases In the volume of fuel, and modifies the specification of certain 

petroleum products supplied under the contract. In addition. Chevron agreed to supply a blend of LSFO and diesel as soon as January 

2016 (for supply through the end of Uie contract term, December 31, 2016) lo help Hawaiian Electric meet more su-ingent EPA air 

emission requirements known as Mercury and Air Toxics Standards. The amendment is subject to approval of the PUC. and can be 

terminated if approval is not received by April 15. 2015. 

Hawaiian Eleclric and Hawaii Independent Energy, LLC, (HIE) a wholly owned subsidiary of Par Petroleum Corporation of 

Houston Texas, were parties to an amended LSFO supply contract (assigned to HIE pursuant to its purchase of the Hawaii refinery and 

related assets of Tesoro Hawaii Corp), which ran through December 31. 2014, with a provision thai it would automatically renew for 

annual terms diereafter unless eariier terminated by either party. On August 28,2014. Hawaiian Electric provided notice to HIE that it 

would not renew the LSFO supply contract. 

The Utilides are party to amended contracts for the supply of Industrial fuel oil and diesel fuels with Chevron and HIE, 

respectively, which end December 31, 2015. Bodi agreements may be automatically renewed for annual terms thereafter unless eariier 

termlnaled by either ofthe respective parties. In August 2014, Chevron and the Utilities entered into a third amendment to the 

Inter-Island Indusfrial Fuel Oil and Diesel Fuel Supply Contract, which amendment extended the term of die contract through 

December 31, 2016 and provided for automatic renewal for annual terms diereofter unless earlier terminated by either party. In 

February 2015, Hawaiian Electric executed u similar extension, through December 31,2016, ofthe corresponding Inter-Island 

Industrial Fuel Oil and Diesel Fuel Supply ConU-oct with HIE. 

The energy charge for energy purchased from Kalaeloa Partners, L.P. (Kalaeloa) under Hawaiian Electric's PPA with Kolaeloa is 
based, in part, on the price Kolaeloa pays HIE for LSFO under a Facility Fuel Supply (Tonlracl (fuel contracl) between them (assigned 
to HIE upon its purchase of the assets of Tesoro Hawaii Corp. as describi:d above). The term of the ftiel conu-act between Kalaeloa and 
HIE ends May 31, 2016 and may be extended for terms thereafter unless terminated by one of the parties. 

The costs incurred under the Utilities' fuel contracts ore included in Iheir respective ECACs, to the extent such costs are not 

recovered through the Utilities' base rates. 

Power purchase aereenmits. As of December 31, 2014, the Utilities had seven firm capacity PPAs for a total of 575 megawatts 

(MW) of firm capacity. Purchases from these seven Independent power producers (IPPs) and all other IPPs totaled $0.7 billion for 

each of 2014,2013 ond 2012. The PUC allows rote recovery for energy and firm capacity payments to IPPs under these ogreements. 

Assuming that each ofthe agreements remains In place for its current term (and as amended) and the minimum availability criteria in 

the PPAs are met, aggregate minimum fixed capacity charges are expected lobe approximately $0.1 billion per year for 2015 through 

2019 and a total of $0.5 billion In the period fi^m 2020 through 2035. 

In general, the Utilities base their payments under the PPAs upon available capacity and actually supplied energy and they are 
generally not required to make payments for capacity If Ihe contracted capacity Is not available, and payments are reduced, under 
certain coiKlitions, if avoilable capacity drops below contracted levels. In general, the payment rales for capacity have been 
predetermined for the terms of the agreements. Energy payments will vary over the terms of the agreements. The Utilities pass on 
changes in the fuel component ofthe energy charges to customers Uirough the ECAC In dielr rate schedules. The Utilities do not 
operate, or participate in the opemtion of, any of die facilities that provide power under the agreements. Title lo the focilities does not 
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pass to Hawaiian Electric or its subsidiaries upon expiration ofthe agreements, and the agreements do not contain bargain purchase 

options for the facilities. 

Purchase power adjustment clause. The PUC has approved purchased power adjustment clauses (PPACs) for the Utilities. 

Purchased power capacity, O&M and odier non-energy cosls previously recovered dirough base rates are now recovered In die PPACs 

and, subject to approval by die PUC, such costs resulting from new purchosed power agreements can be added to the PPACs outside of 

a rate cose. Purcha.sed energy costs continue to be recovered through the ECAC to the extent they are not recovered through base rates. 

Hawaii Clean Enerev Initiqfive. In January 2008, the State of Hawaii (State) and the U.S. Department of Energy signed a 
memorandum of understanding establishing the Hawaii Clean Energy Iniliolive (HCEl). In October 2IM)8. the Governor of the State, 
the State Department of Business, Economic Development and Tourism (DBEDT), the Division of Consumer Advocacy of die State 
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs and the Utilities (collectively, the parties), signed an agreenient setting forth goals 
and objectives under the HCEI ond the related commitments of the parties (the Energy Agreement), including pursuing a wide range of 
aaions to decrease Ihe Slate's dependence on imported fossil fuels through subslanlial increases in renewable energy and programs 
Intended to secure greater energy efficiency and conservation. Many ofthe actions and progroms included In the Energy Agreement 
required approval of ihe PUC. 

The parties to the Energy Agreement concluded that the agreements and policy directives In the Energy Agreement had been 

advanced or superseded by subsequent events, as well as by decisions and orders Issued by die PUCl, and accordingly ended the Energy 

Agreemem on September 14,2014. On September 15,2014, the Stale of Hawaii and ihe U.S. Department of Energy executed a MOU 

recognizing that Hawaii is embarking on the next phase of its clean energy future. The MOU provides the framework for a 

comprehensive, sustained effort to better realize Hawaii's vast renewable energy potential and allow it to push forward in diree main 

areas: ihe power sector, transportation and energy efficiency. This next phase will focus on stimulating deployment of clean energy 

infrastructure as a catalyst for economic growth, energy .system innovation and test bed investments. 

Utility proiecis. Mony public utility projects require PUC approval and various permits from other governmental agencies. 
Difficulties In obtaining, or the Inability to obtain, the necessary approvals or permits can result in signiricanily increased project costs 
or even cancellation of projects. Further, completion of projects is subject lo various risks, such as problems or disputes with vendors. 
In the event a project does not proceed, or if It becomes probable the PUC will disallow co.st recovery for all or part of a project, 
project costs may need to be written off in amounts that could result in significant reductions in Howaiian Electric's consolidated net 
income. 

In May 2011. the PUC ordered independently conducted regulatory audits on the reasonableness of costs incurred for Hawaiian 

Electric's East Oahu Tronsmisslon Project (EOTP). Campbell Industrial Pork (CIP) combustion turbine No. 1 (CT-1) project, and 

Customer Information System (CIS) project. However, In March 2012, die PUC eliminated the requirement for a regulatory audit for 

the EOTP Phase I In connection with on approved settlemenl of die EOTP Phase I project cost issues and, in March 2013, die PUC 

eliminated die requirement for an audit of the CIP CT-1 and CIS project costs as described below. 

On January 28,2013. the Utilities and the Consumer Advocate signed a settlement agreement (2013 Agreement), subject to PUC 
approval, to write off $40 million of costs in lieu of conducting the regulotory audits of ihe CIP CT-1 project ond the CIS project. 
Based on the 2013 Agreement, as of December 31, 2012, the Utilities recorded anafter-lox charge to net income of approximately $24 
million — $17.1 million for Hawaiian Electric, $3.4 million for Hawaii Electric Light, and $3.2 million for Maui Electric. The 
remaining recoverable costs for these projects of $52 million were included in rate base as of December 31, 2012. 

As part of die 2013 Agreement, Hawaii Eleclric L l^ i would wididraw its 2013 test year rale case, and delay filing a iww rate case 

until a 2016 test year. Additionally, Hawaiian Electric would delay the filing of its scheduled 2014 test year rate cose lo no earlier than 

January 2,2014. For bodi Utilities, the existing terms of die last rate case decisions would continue. Hawaiian Electric would also be 
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allowed to record Rate Adjustment Mechanism (RAM) revenues starting on Jonuary 1 of 2014, 2015 and 2016. The cash collection of 

RAM revenues would remain unchan^d, starting June 1 of each year through May 31 of the following year. 

On March 19, 2013. die PUC Issued a decision and order (2013 D&O) approving the 2013 Agreement, widi the following 

clarifications, none of which changed the financial Impactof the settlement recorded as of December 31, 2012: (I) the PUC reiterated 

its audiority to examine and ascertain what posl go-live CIS costs would be subject to regulatory review In future rate cases; (2) the 

PUC discouraged requesting single issue cost deferrol accounting and/or cost recovery mechonisms during the period of rate case 

deferral by Hawaiian Electric and Hawaii Electric Light; (3) Ihe PUC approved ihc agreedTUpon recovery of CIP CT-1 and CIS project 

costs through the RAM, as set forth in the 2013 Agreement, however not settinga precedent for future projects; and (4) the PUC 

reaffirmed itsright to rule on the substance ofthe Maui Electric 2012 test yeor rate case In its ongoing rate case proceeding. On 

May 31, 2013, die PUC issued o final D&O in the Maul Electric 2012 test year rate cose. See "Maui Electric 2012 test year rale case" 

below. 

In March 2012. the PUC approved a settlement agreement reached among Howoiian Electric, die Consumer Advocate and the 
Department of Defense, under which, in lieu of a regulatory audit, Hawaiian Electric would write off $9.5 million of EOTP Phase 1 
gross plant in service and associated adjustments. This resulted in an after-tax charge to nel Income in the fourth quarter of 2011 of 
approximately $6 milliori and the elimination of Ihe requirement for a Phase I regulatory audit. The PUC also provided for an 
additional increase of approximately $5 million in Hawaiian Elecu^ic's 2011 test year rate case for die additional revenue requirements 
refiecUng all remaining Phase 1 costs not previously included in rates or agreed to be written off. 

Renewable energy projects. TTie Utilities ore committed to achieving or exceeding the Stole's Renewable Portfolio Stondard 

(RPS) goal of 40% renewable energy by 2030 and lo decreasing the Slate's dependence on Imported fossil fuels. The Utilities continue 

to evaluate and pursue opportunities with developers of proposed projects to integrate power Into Its grid from a variety of renewable 

energy sources. Including solar, biomass, wind, ocean thermal energy conversion, wove, geothermal and others. 

In November2013, Hawaiion Electric and Maul Electric filed an application for recovery of its actual deferred costs totaling 
$405,000 (split evenly between Hawaiian Electric and Maui Electric) for outside coniracior services for additional studies to determine 
the value proposition of interconnecting the islands of Oahu and of Maui County (Maul, Lonai, and Molokai] through Ihe Renewable 
Energy Intrastructure Program (REIP) surcharge. The application is currently pending before Ihe PUC. 

ArevlseddraftRequest for Proposals (RFP) for 200MW or more ofrencwable energy to be delivered to Oahu from any of die 

Hawaiian Islands was posted on Hawaiian Electric's website prior to the Issuance of a proposed final RFP. In February 2012, the PUC 

granted Howaiian Electric's request for deferred accounting treatment for the inler-islond project support cosls. The amount of the 

deferred costs was limited to $5.89 million. On July 11,2013, the PUC issued orders related to the 200 MW RFP. including an order 

initiating a proceeding to solicit Information and evaluate whether an interLsfand grid interconnection transmission system between the 

Islands of Oahu and Maui Is in the public interest, given the potential for large-scale wind and solar projects on Maui. 

In May 2012, the PUC instituted a proceeding for a competitive bidding process for up to 50 MW of firm renewable geothermal 

dispatchable energy (Geothermal RFP) on the island of Hawaii, and in July 2012, Hawaii Electric Light filed an opplication to defer 

2012 costs related lo the Geothermal RFP. In February 2013. Hawaii Electric Light issued die Final Geothermal RFP. Six bids were 

received, but Hawoil Elecfric Light notified bidders that none of die submitted bids sufficiently met both the low-cost and technical 

requirements of die Geothermal RFP. In October 2014, Hawaii Electric Light issued Addendum No, I (Best and Final Offer) and 

Attachment A (Best and Final Offer Bidder's Response Package) directly to five eligible bidders. The submittals received in January 

2015 will be considered for final selection of one project to proceed with PPA negotiations. 

In the fourth quarter of 2014. Hawaiian Electric filed applications requesting PUC approval of power purchase agreemenu: for 

renewable as-availoble energy for seven projects that were granted wolvers from the Competitive Bidding Framework. 
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Environmental reeulalion. The Utilities are subject to environmental laws and regulations that regulate ihe operation of existing 
facililles, the construction and operafion of new facilities and the proper cleanup and disposal of hazardous waste and toxic substances. 
In recent years, legislative, regulatory and govemmemal activities related lo the environment, including proposals ond rulemaking 
under the Clean Air Act (CAA) and Clean Waier Act (CWA), have increased significantly and management anticipates that such 
activity will continue. 

On August 14,2014. the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published In die Federal Register the final regulations required 

by section 316(b) of the CWA designed to,protect aquatic orgonisms from adverse impacts associated with existing power plant 

cooling water intake structures. The regulations were effective October 14,2014 and apply to die cooling water systems for die steam 

generating units at Hawaiian Electric's power plants on the island of Oahu. The regulations prescribe aprocess, including a number of 

required site-specific studies, for states to develop facility-specific entralnment and impingement controls to be Incotporated in the 

facility's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit. In the case of Hawaiian Electric's power plants, there are a number 

of studies that have yet to be completed before Howaiian Electric and the Deportment of Health of the Stale of Howall (DOH) can 

detennine whot entroinment or impingement controls, if any. might be appropriate. 

On February 16, 2012, the Federal Register published the EPA's final rule establishing die EPA's Nalionol Emission Standards for 
Hazardous Air Pollutants for fossil-fuel fired sleam electrical generating units (EGUs). The final rule, known as the Mercury and Air 
Toxics Standards (MATS), applies lo the 14 EGUs at Hawaiian Electric's power plants. MATS establishes the Maximum Achievable 
Control Technology .standards for the control of hazardous air pollutants emissions from new and existing EGUs. Based on a review of 
the final rule and the benefits and costs of alternative compliance strategies, Hawaiian Electric has selected a MATS compliance 
sfrategy based on switching to lower emissioii fuels.'The use of lower emission fuels will provide for MATS compliance at lower 
overall costs and avoid the induction In operational fiexibillty imposed by emissions control equipment. Hawaiian Electric requested 
and received o one-year extension, resulting In a MATS compliance date of April 16,2016. Howaiian Electric also has pending with 
the EPA a Petition for Reconsideration and Stay dated April 16, 2012, and a Request for Expedited Consideration dated August 14, 
2013. The submittals ask the EPA to revise an emissions standard for non-continental oil-fired EGUs on the grounds thot the 
promulgated standard was incorrectly derived. The Petition and Request submittals to Ihe EPA included additionol data to demonstrate 
that the existing standard is erroneous. Hawaiian Electric has been in contact wiUi the EPA regarding the status of its Petition, but has 
not been given a lime frame for on EPA decision or action. Due to the EPA's delay in taking action on Howaiian Etecfric's Petition for 
Reconsideration submitted in April 2012, Hawaiian Electric submitted lo the EPA, on February 20,2015, a Notice of Intent to Sue as a 
prerequisite to bringing a civil ociion. 

On February 6, 2013, the EPA issued aguidarice document tilled "Next Steps for Area Designations and Implementation of the 

Sulfur Dioxide National Ambient Air Quality Standard," which outlines a process that will provide the states additional flexibitily and 

time for dielr development of one-hour sulfur dioxide (S02) National Ambient Air Quality Standord (NAAQS) implementotlon plans. 

In May 2014, the EPA published a proposed data requirements rule for states to characterize their air quality In relation to die one-hour 

S02 NAAQS. Under the proposed rule, the EPA expects to desi^ate oreas as attaining, or not attaining, die one-hour S02 NAAQS in 

December 2017 or December 2020, depending on whedier die area was charocteriied through modeling or monitoring. Haswaiian 

Eleclric will work widi the DOH in Implemeriting die one-hour S02 NAAQS and in developing cost-effeciive strategics for NAAQS 

compiionce, if needed. 

Depending upon the specific measures required for compiionce with the CWA 316(b) regulations ond MATS, and die rules ond 

guidance developed for compliance with the more stringent NAAQS, die Ulilities may be required to incur material capital 

expenditures and odier compliance costs, but such amounts and their liming ore not determinable ol dils lime. Additionally, die 

combined effects of these regulatory initiatives may result in a decision to retire oi deactivate certain generating units earlier than 

anticipated. 
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Hawaiian Electric. Howoii Elecfric Lighl and Maui Elecfric, like odier utilities, periodically encounter petroleum or other chemical 
releases into the environment associated with current or previous operations and report and take action on these releases when and as 
required by applicable law and regulations. The Utilities believe the costs of responding to such relea.ses identified to date will not 
have a material adverse effect, individually or in the aggregate, on Hawaiian Electric's consolidated results ofoperations, financial 
condition or liquidity. 

Potential Clean Air Act Enforcement. On July 1,2013, Hawaii Electric Light and Maul Electric received a letter from the 

U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) asserting potential violations of the Prevention of Significant Delerioration (PSD) and Title V 

requirements of die Clean Air Act involving the Hill and Kahului Power Plants. The EPA referred the matter to Ihe DOJ for 

enforcement based on Hawaii Elecfric L is t ' s and Maul Electric's responses lo information requests in 2010 and 2012. The letter 

expresses an interest In resolving the matter without the Issuanceof a notice of violation. The parties had preliminary discussions In 

February 2014, and are continuing to negotiate toward a resolution of the DOJ's claims. As part of the ongoing negotiations, the DOJ 

proposed in November 2014 entering into a consent decree pursuant to which the Utilities would Inslall certain pollution confrols and 

pay a penalty. The Utilities ore currently reviewing ihe proposal, but are unable to estimate the amount or effecl of o consent decree, if 

any, at this time. 

Former Molokai Electric Company generation site. In 1989, Maui Eleclric acquired by merger Molokai Elecfric Company. 
Molokai Electric Company had sold its former generation site (Site) in 1983, but continued to operate al the Site under a lease until 
1985. The EPA has since performed Brownfield assessments ofthe Site that Identified environmental impacts In the subsurface. 
Although Maul Elecfric never operated at the Site and operations there had slopped four years before the merger, in discussions with 
the EPA and the DOH, Maui Elecfric agreed lo undertake addilronal investigations at the Site and an adjacent parcel that Molokai 
Electric Company had used for equipment storage (Ihe Adjacent Parcel) to determine the extent of impacts of subsurface contaminants. 
A 2011 assessment by a Muui Elecfric confractor of the Adjacent Parcel identified environmental impacts, including elevated 
polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) in the subsurface soils. In cooperation with the DOH and EPA, Maui Electric is furdier investigating 
ihe Site and the Adjacent Parcel to determine die extent of impacts of PCBs, residual fuel oils, and other subsurface contaminants. In 
March 2012, Maui Electric accrued an additional $3.1 million (reserve balance of $3.6 million as of December 31, 2014) for the 
additional investigation and estimated cleanup costs at the Site and the Adjacent Parcel; however, final costs of remediation will 
depend on the results of continued Investigation. Maui Electric received DOH and EPA comments on a draft site Invesllgolion plan for 
site characterization in ihe fourth quarter of 2013. Management concluded that these comments did noi require a change lo the reserve 
balance. The site Investigation plan has been revised to address the EPA and DOH comments and the final .site investigation plan wos 
submitted to die DOH and EPA in December 2014. 

Pearl Harbor sediment study. The U.S. Navy is conducting a feasibility study for the remediation of contaminated sediment 

In Pearl Harbor. In the course of Its study, the Navy identified elevated levels of PCBs in the sediment offshore from the Waiau Power 

Plant. The results of the Navy's study to dale, including sampling data and possible remediation approaches, are undergoing further 

federal review. Hawaiian Elecfric submitted comments on the Navy's sludy, including the further investigation and analyses that are 

necessary to identify appropriate remedial options ond actions. 

In July 2014, the Navy notified Hawaiian Electric of ihc Navy's determination dial Hawaiian Electric Is responsible for cleanup 

ofthe area offshore ofthe Waiau Power Plant. The Navy has also requested that Hawaiian Elecfric reimburse the cosls incurred by Ihe 

Navy to date to investigate the area, and is asking Hawaiian Elecfric to engage in negotiations regarding the financing and undertaking 

of future response octions. The extent of die contamination, the appropriole remedial meosures to address It, and Hawaiian Electric's 

polentiol responsibility for any ossocioted costs have not yet been determined. In December 2014, Hawaiian Electric recorded a reserve 

of $0.8 million for additional investigation of the PCBs in the sediment offshore from the Waiau Power Plant; however, final costs of 

remediation will depend on the results ofthe additional investigation. 
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Global climate change and greenhouse gas emissions reduction. National andinteraolional concern about climate change 

and die confribution of greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions (including carbon dioxide emissions lirom the combustion of fossil fuels) to 

climate change hovejed to action by the State and to federal legislative and regulatory proposals to reduce GHG emissions. 

In July 2007, Act 234, vWiich requires a statewide reduction of GHG emissions by January 1,2020 to levels at or below Ihe 

statewide GHG emission levels in 1990, became law in Hawaii. On June 20,2014, the Governor signed die final regulolions required 

to implement Act 234 and the regulations went into effecl on June 30,2014. In general, the regulations will require affected sources 

dial have the potential to emit GHGs in excess of established thresholds to reduce GHG ernissions by 16% below 2010 emission levels 

by 2020. The regulations will also assess offecled sources an annual fee based on ions per year of GHG emissions commencing on the 

effective date of die regulations, estimated to.be approximately $0.5 million annually for the Utilities. The DOH GHG regulations also 

track the federal "Prevention pf Significant Deterioration and Title V Greenhouse Gos Tailoring Rule" (GHG Tailoring Rule, see 

below) and would create new thresholds for GHG emissions from new and existing stationory source facilities. 

Several approaches (e.g., "cap and frade") to GHG emission reduction'have been either infroduced or discussed in the U.S. 

Congress; however, ho federal legislation has yet been enacted. 

On September 22, 2009, die EPA Issued its Final Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gases Rule, which requires that sources 
emitting GHGs above certain ihreshbid levels monitor and report GHG emissions. The Utilities hove submittisd die required reports for 
2010 dirough 2013 to the EPA. In December 2009, the EPA made the finding dial motor vehicle OHO emissions endanger public 
healdi or welfare. Since then, die EPA has also issued rules thai begin to address GHG emissions from stationary sources, like die 
Utilities'EGUs. 

In June 2010, the EPA issued its GHG Toiloring Rule covering the permitting of new or modified stationary sources that hove the 
potential lo emit GHGs in greater quantities than the thresholds set forth in the rule, under die Prevention of Significant E)elenoratlon 
program. On June 23,2014. die U.S. Supreme Court Issued a decision that invalidated the GHG Tailoring Rule, lo die extent it 
regulated sources based solely on dielr GHG emissions. It also'invalidaied the GHG emissions threshold for regulation. On December 
19,2014, the EPA released two memorandums oudlning the Agency's plan for addressing the U.S. Supreme Court's decision. 
Hawaiian Electric, Hawaii Elecfric Light and Maui Electric ore evaluating the potential impocts of die Agency's plan on utili^ 
operations and permlfrlng. OnJanuary 8, 2014, the EPA published in the Federal Register its new proposal for New Source 
Performance Standards for GHG from new generating unlLs. The proposed rule on GHG from new EGUs does not apply to oil- fired 
combustion turbines or diesel engine generators, and is not otherwise expected lo hove significant impacts on the Utilities. 

On June 18,2014, the EPA published In Ihe Federal Register its proposed rule for GHG emissions from existing power plants. 
The rule sets interim and final state-wide, state-specific emission performance goals, expressed as lb C02/MWh, that would apply to 
the slate's affected sources. The interim goal would apply as an averoge over die period 2020 through 2029. widi the final goal to be 
met by 2030. On the same dote, the EPA also published a separate rule for modified and reconstructed power plants. The EPA's plan is 
to Issue die final rules by mid-summer 2015. Howaiian Elecfric Is still evaluating Uie proposed rules for GHG emissions from existing, 
modified, and reconsfructed sources, and how they might relate to the recently issued State GHG rules. Hawaiian Elecfric will 
participate in die federal GHG rulemaking process, and in the implementotlon ofthe Slate GHG rules, to try lo reconcile federal GHG 
regulation, state GHG regulation, and any action the EPA may take as o result ofthe recent U.S. Supreme Court opinion, to facilitate 
clear and cost-effective compliance. The Utililies will continue to evaluate die impact of proposed GHG rules and regulations as they 
develop. Final regulotions may tnipose significant compliance cosls, and may require reductions in fossil fuel use and the addition of 
renewoble energy resources in excess of the requirements of die RPS low. 

The Utilities have token, ond continue to identify op|x>rtunities to uUce, direct action to reduce GHG emissions from their 

operations, including, but not limited to. supporting DSM programs that foster energy efficiency, using renewable resources for energy 

production and purchasing power from IPPs generated by renewable resources, burning renewable blodiesel in Hawaiian Electric's 
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CIP CT-1, using blodie.sel for startup and shutdown of selected Maui Elecfric generating units, and testing biofuel blends in odier 

Hawaiian Electric ond Maul Elecfric generating units. The Utilities are also working with the State of Hawaii and other entitles to 

pursue the use of liquefied natural gas as a cleaner and lower cost friel to replace, at least in pari, the petroleum oil that would 

otherwise be used. Managcnient is unable to evaluate the ultimate impact on the Utilities' operations of eventual comprehensive GHG 

regulation. However, management believes that Ihe various Initiatives it Is undertaking will provide a sound basis for managing the 

Utilities' carbon footprint and meeting GHG reduction goals thot will ultimately emerge. 

While the liming, extent and ultimate effects of climate change cannot be determined widi any certainty, climate change is 

predicted to result In sea level rise, w^ich could poientiolly impact coosuil and other low-lying oreas (where much of the Utilities' 

elecfric infrasfructure is sited), and could cause erosion of beaches, saltwater intrusion into aquifers and surface ecosystems, higher 

water tables and increased flooding and storm domage due to heavy rainfall. The effects of climate change on the weather (for 

example. flood.s or hurricanes), sea levels, and water availabilily and quality have the potential to materially adversely affect die results 

ofoperations. financial condition and liquidity of the Utilities. For example, severe weadier could cause significant harm to the 

Utilities' physical facilities. 

Maui Eleclric 2012 test \ear rate case. On May 31, 2013, die PUC issued a final D&O in the Maui Elecfric 2012 test year rate 

cose. Final rates became effective August I, 2013. The final D&O approved an increase in annual revenuesof $5.3 million, which is 

$7.8 million less than die Interim Increase in annual revenues ihal had been In effect since June I, 2012. Reductions from the interim 

D&p related primarily to: 

(in millions) 

Lower ROACE $ 4.0 

Customer Informofron System expenses 0.3 

Pension and OPEB expense based on 3-year average 1.5 

Integrated resource planning expenses 0.9 

Operational and Renewable Energy Integration study cosls 1.1 

Total adjustment $ 7.8 

According to the PUC, the reduction in the allowed ROACE from the stipulated 10% to the final approved 9% Is composed of 

0.5% due lo updated economic and financial market conditions manifested in lower interest rates in the 2012 test year and 0.5% for 

system inefficiencies reflected in over curtailment of renewable energy produced by Independent power producers. 

The reduction In the pension and OPEB expense is due to applying a 3-year average in the calculation of pension cosls for the 
purpose of the 2012 test year. This Is not a PUC decision to change the pension and OPEB tracking mechanisms, althou^ the PUC 
emphasizes the need to evaluate altemalives to decrease or limit the growdi in employee benefits cosls. 

The PUC also continued Maui Electric's existing energy cost adjustment clause (ECAC) and power purchase adjustment clause 

(PPAC) design. The PUC stated thot It will consider the Utilities' future actions to reduce fuel costs and increase use of renewable 

energy as it continues to review the design of die ECAC in the future. 

Since the final rale Inaease was lower than the interim increase previously in effect. Maui Electric recorded a charge, net of 

revenue taxes, of $7.6 million in Ihe second quarter of 2013 and refunded to customers approximately S9.7 million (which Includes 

Interest occrued since June I. 2012) between September 2013 and early November 2013. Asa result of the D&O. in the second quarter 

of 2013 Maui Electric also recorded adjustments to rediice expenses by reducing employee benefits expenses by $1.8 million for 

adjustments to pension and OPEB cosls. ond to reclassify $0.7 million of IRP costs to deferred accounts. 

As required by the final D&O. Maui Electric filed in September 2013 a System Improvement and Curtailment Reduction Plan 
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(SICRP). which identified actions dial Maul Elecfric had already Implemented to increase die use of wind energy ond further actions 

that it is committed to Implement to benefit customers. 

Maui Electric 2015 test year rate case. OnDccember 30, 2014, Maul Elecfric filed its 2015 lest year rate case in accordance with 
the ihree-year general rate case cycle established by die PUC in iis Final D&O, Issued on August 31, 2010, in the decoupling 
proceeding. This was an abbreviated rate case filing in which Maui Elecfric intends to forego die opportunity to seek a general rale 
increase in base rales, in recognition that its customers have been enduring a high bill environment. If Maui Elecfric were to seek an 
increase in base rates, the requested Increase in revenue, based on its revenue requfremeni for a normalized 2015 test year, would have 
been $11.6 million, or 2.8%. over revenues at current effective rates with estimated 2015 rate adjustment mechanism (RAM) revenues. 
The normalized 2015 test year-revenue requirement Is bosed on anestlmaled cost of common equity of 10.75%. Management cannot 
predict any actions by die PUCas a result of ihis,filing. 

Asset retirement oblieations. AROs represent'legal obligations associated with the retirement of certain tangible long-lived assets, 

are measured os the present value of the projected costs for the future retirement of specific assets and ore recognized In the period in 

which the liability Is Incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. Dxe. Utilities' recognition of AROs have no impact on 

their eamings. The cost of the AROs is recovered over the life of the asset through depreciation. AROs recognized by the Ulilities 

relate to.obligations to retire plant and equipment, including removal of asbestos and other hazardous materials. 

Hawaiian Elecfric has recorded estimated AROs related to removing retired generoting units at its Honolulu and Waiau power 

plants. These removal projects are ongoing, widi signlficont activity and expenditures occurring in 2014 in partial sefrlemenl of these 

liabilities. Both removal projects are expected to continue through 2015. 

Changes to the ARO liability included in "Other liabililies" on Hawaiian Electric's balance sheet were as follows; 

(in thousands) 2014 2013 

Balance. Jariuary I 

Accretion expense 

Liabilities incurred 

Lialiilidcs sealed 

Revisions in estimated cosh flows 

43.106 

890 

(14,577) 

48.431 

1.263 

(5.672) 

(916) 

Bailee, December 31 29,419 $ 43,106 

Decoupline. In 2010, the PUC issued an order approving decoupling, which was implemented by Hawaiian Elecfric on March 1, 
201 l.byHawoiiElecfrncLighion April 9. 2012 ond by Maui Elecfric on Moy 4. 2012. Decoupling Is a regulatory model that Is 
intended to facilitate meeting the State of Hawaii's goals to transition to a clean energy ea>nomy and achieve an aggressive renewable 
portfolio standard. The decoupling model implemented in Hawaii delinks revenues from sates and includes annual rate adjustments for 
certain O&M expenses and rate base changes. The decoupling mechanism hos three components: (1) a soles decoupling component via 
a revenue balancing account (RBA), (2) o revenue escalation component via a rote adjustment mechanism (RAM) and (3) an eamings 
sharing mechanism, which would provide for a reduction of revenues between rate cases in the event (he utility exceeds the ROACE 
allowed in Its most recent rate case. Decoupling provides for more timely cost recovery and earning on investments. The 
Implcmenlatlon of decoupling has resulted in an improvement in the Utilities' under-eaming situation thai has existed over die lost 
several years. 

On May 31, 2013. as provided for In its original order Issued in 2010 opproving decoupling and citing three years of 

Implementation experience for Hawaiian Elecfric, die PUC opened an investigative docket to review whether the decoupling 

mechanisms ore functioning as intended, are fair to the Utilities and their ratepayers, and are in the public interesL The PUC affirmed 

its support for the continuation of die sales decoupling (RBA) mechanism and stated its interest In evaluating die RAM to ensure it 
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provides the appropriaie balance of risks, costs, incentives ond performance requirements, as well as administrative efficiency, and 

whether the current interest rate applied lo the oulstonding RBA balance Is reasonable. The Utilities and die Consumer Advocate were 

named as parties to this proceeding and filed a joint statement of position that any material cHanges to the current decoupling 

mechanism should be made prospectively after 2016. unless the Utilities and the Consumer Advocate mutually agree to die change in 

this proceeding. The PUC grarited several parties' molioas to intervene. In October 2013, the PUC issued orders that bifurcated the 

proceeding (Schedule A and Schedule B) and identified issues ond procedural schedules for both Schedules. 

Schedule A issues Include:.. 

• for the RBA, the reasonableness ofthe interest rate related to the carrying charge of the outstanding RBA balance and 

u^ether there shouldbe o risk shoring adjustment to the RBA; 

• for Ihe RAM; whether it Is reasonable lo true up all actual prior year baseline projects, which are those capital projects less 

than $2.5 million, at year end or Implement alternative methods to calculate the RAM rate base; 

• whether a risk sharing mechonism should be Incorporoted into die RBA; 

• whether performance mefrlcs should be determined and reported; and 

• whether olher factors should be considered if potential chonges to existing RBA and RAM provisions are required. 

Schedule B issues Include; 

• whether performonce mefrics and incentives (rewards or penalties) should be implemented to conlrol costs and encourage the 

Utilities lo make necessary or appropriate changes to strategic and action plans; 

• whether the allocation of risk as a result of the decoupling mechanism Is fairly reflected In the cost of capital allovred in rates; 

• changes or alternatives to the existing RAM; and 

• changes lo ratemaking procedures to improve efficiency and/or effectiveness. 

Oral arguments on Schedule A issues were held in January 2014. On February 7,2014, the PUC Lssued a D&O on the Schedule A 

issues, which made certain modifications to the decoupling mechanism. Specifically, the D&O requires: 

• An adjustment to die Rate Base RAM Adjustment to include 90% of Ihe amount of the current RAM Period Rate Bose RAM 

Adjustment that exceeds the Rote Base RAM Adjustment from the prior yeor, lo be effective with the Utilities' 2014 

decoupling filing. 

• Effective March 1, 2014, the intere.<;t rate to be applied on the outslanding RBA balances to be the short term debt rate used in 

each Ulilities lost rote case (ranging from 1.25% lo 3.25%), instead ofthe 6% that hod been previously approved. 

The D&O required the Utilities lo Immediately investigate theposslbllity of deferring the payment of income taxes on the accrued 
amounts of decoupling revenue, and to report the results with recommendations to the PUC. The PUC reserved Ihe righl to determine 
in the next decoupling and role case filings whedier each Utilities' allowed income toxes should be adjusted for this change. The 
Ulilities updated die PUC on their progress In investigating the lax freaiment of the revenues included In the RBA balances and 
provided informotion to the PUC conceming the application to the IRS for an accounting methods change to recognize RBA revenues 
for lox purposes when amounts ore billed. On April 28, 2014, the Utilities received approval for this change from the IRS, effective 
January 1,2014. This change will reduce the amount of interest lo be accrued on the RBA balance asproptised by the Consumer 
Advocate (see "Recent tax developments" above). 

As required, the Utilities developed websites to present certain Schedule A performance mefrics and proposed additional 

performance mefrics. These metrics are all currently being reviewed by the PUC and. If approved, will be available lo the public. 

The Schedule A issues on whether It is reasonable to automatically include oil actual prior year capital expenditures on baseline 

projects in the Rote Base RAM and whether o risk sharing mechanism should be Incorporated into the RBA, particularly widi respect 

to die PUC's concems regarding maintaining and enhancing the UtiliUes' incentives to confrol costs ond appropriately allocating risk 
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and coTTipensotion for risk, will be addressed In die Schedule B proceedings. 

On May 20, 2014, the Utilities and other parties filed their res'peclive Initlol statements of position for die Schedule B issues in Uiis 

proceeding. Specifically, die Utililies concluded dial (I) the existing RAM provision can be modified to address concems stoited by the 

PUC regarding the review of baseline capital projects and die growth in plant additions, and (2) targeted incentives can be crafted to 

Incentivize die activities identified by the PUC. 

On September 15, 2014, die Utililies and olher parties filed their respective reply statements of position for die Schedule B issues 
in this proceeding. Specifically, die Ulilities concluded diat (1) die existing RAM provision can be modified to adiJress PUC'concems 
regarding the,review of baseline capital projects, and to provide more Incentives for the Utilities to confrol capital expenditure cosls 
while aggressively moving forward with dielr plans, (2) if die RAM Is to be replaced, die Urilltles can support transition to a new 
appropriotely designed incentive-based regulatory (IBR) model, (3) developing an IBR mechanism and process consistent with the 
objectives in the Utilities' approved plans will also take reasonable time; thus, it would be more reasonable lo target 2017 to.bcgin 
implemtmtaiion of any new IBR mechanism and decoupling should be reiained In the tiieantime and (4) the Utilities would support Ihe 
development of performance metrics to be Implemented as part of a new IBR mechanism. 

The Utililies and other parties participated in panel hearings on Schedule B issues in late October 2014. 

In eorly December 2014, the PUC issued on order that amended the procedural schedule and issued information requests. On 

December 22,2014, ihe Utilities and odicr parties filed ihefr respective responses to PUC information requests. The proceeding Is 

currently pending o PUC order Instructing the parties regarding the issues and scope for limited briefs ond reply briefs. 

Management cannot predict the outcome ofthe proceedings or the uldmate impact of the proceedings on ihe results of operation 
of die Ulilities, 

April 2014 regulatory orders. In April 2014. die PUC issued four orders that collectively address certain key policy, resource 
planning and operational issues for the Utilities. The four orders are as follows: 

Intfgrated Resource PlanniniL. The PUC did not accept the Utilities' Integrated Resource Plan and Action Plans submission, and, 

in lieu of an approved plan, has commenced odier initiatives to enable resource planning. The PUC also terminated ihe Utilities' 

integrated resource planning (IRP) cycle, including the filing of o mid-cycle evolualion repon, and formolly concluded the IRP 

advisory group. The PUC directed each of Howaiian Electric and Maul Elecfric to file within 120 days its respective Power Supply 

Improvement Plans (PSIPs), ond the PSIPs were filed In August 2014. The PUC also provided its inclinations on Ihe future of Hawaii's 

elecfric iitilities in an exhibit to the order. The exhibit provides ihc PUC's perspectives on the vision, business strategies and regulatory 

policy changes requfred to align die Ulilities' business model widi customers' Inteiests and die state's public policy goals. 

Reliability Standards Workine Grauo. The PUC ordered the Utilities (and in some cases die Kauai Island Ulilily Cooperative 

(KIUC)> lo lake timely aclions intended to lower energy cosls, improve system reliability and address emerging challenges lo integrate 

additional renewable energy. In addition to the PSIPs mentioned above, the PUC ordered certain filing requirements which include die 

following: 

• Distributed Generation Interconnection Plan lo be filed wiUiln 120 days. The Utilities' Plon was filed in August 2014. 
• Plan lo implement an on-going disfribution circuit monitoring program lo measure real-time voltoge and odier power quality 

parameters to be filed wiUiin 60 days. The plan shall achieve full implementation of die disfribution circuit monitoring 
program widiln 180 days. The Utilities' Plan was filed In June 2014. 

Action Plan for improving efficiencies in the interconnection requirements studies to be filed within 30 days. The Utilities' Plan 

was filed in Moy 2014. 
The Utilities ore lo file monthly reports providing details about interconnection requirements studies. 
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Proposal to Implement an integrated interconnection queue for each distribution circuit for each island grid lo be filed within 120 

days. The Udlities' Integrated interconnection queue plan was filed in August 2014 and the integrated interconnection queues 

were implemented in January 2015. 

The PUC also stated it would be opening newdockets to address (I) reliability standards, (2) the technical, economic and policy 

issues associated with disfributed energy resources and (3) the Hawaii electricity reliability administrator, which Is a third party 

position which the legislature has authorized the PUC to create by confract to provide support for the PUC in developing ond 

periodically updating local grid reliability standards and procedures and interconnection requirements and overseeing grid access and 

operation. 

Policy Statement (itfd Order RegardiiigPstPfind Response Proerams. The PUC provided guidance concerning Ihe objectives and 
goals for demand response programs, and ordered ihc Utilities to develop within 90 days an integrated Demand Response Portfolio 
Plan that will enhance system operations and reduce costs to customers. The Utilities' Plan was filed in July 2014. In August 2014, the 
PUC invited public comment on die Utilities' Plan. The Utilities submitted a status update in October 2014. and a second status update 
is planned to be filed with die PUC in Morch 2015. 

Maui Eleclric Company 2012 Test Year Rqf̂  Case. The PUC ocknowledged the extensive analyses provided by Moui Elecfric in 

Its System Improvement and CurUllment Reduction Plan (SiCRP) filed in September 2013. The PUC stated that it is encouraged by 

the changes In Maul Electric's operadons dial have led to a significant reduction In the curtailment of renewables. but stated that Maui 

Elecfric hos not set forth a clearly defined path that addresses integration and curtailment of additional renewables. The PUC directed 

Maui Eleclric lo present a PSIP within 120 days lo address present and future system operations so as lo not only reduce curUillmenl, 

bul to oplimizc the operation of its system for its customers' benefit. The Maui Elecfric PSIP was filed In August 2014, and will be 

reviewed by the PUC in a new docket along with the Hawaiian Electric and Hawaii Elecfric Light PSIPs. Maui Elecfric filed its first 

annual SICRP status update In September 2014. 

Review of PSIPs. Collectively, Ihe PUC's April 2014 resource planning orders confirm the energy policy ond operational 

priorities thot will guide the Utilities' strategies and plans going forward. 

PSIPs for Hawaiian Elecfric, Maul Eleclric and Hawoil Electric Light (updating lis Power Supply Plan filed in April 2014) were 

filed in August 2014. The PSIPs each include a tactical plon to transform how electric utility services will be offered to meet customer 

needs and produce hi^er levels of renewable energy. Each plon contains o diversified mix of technologies, including significant 

distributed and utility-scale renewable resources, dial Is expected to result, on o consolidated basis. In over 65% ofthe Utilities' energy 

being produced from renewable resources by 2030. Under these plans, the Utilities will support sustainable growdi of rooftop solar, 

expond use of energy storage systems, empower customers by developing smart grids, offer new products and services to customers 

(e.g., community solar, microgrids and voluntary "demand response" programs), switch from high-priced oil to lower cost liquefied 

natural gas, retire hi^er-cost, less efficient existing oil-based steom generators, and lower full service residential customer bills in real 

dollars. 

The PSIPs will be reviewed by the PUC In a new docket, and a number of parties hove moved to intervene In the proceeding. In 

September 2014, die PUC Invited die public lo comment on die PSIPs. In October 2014, the Utililies filed responses to information 

requests on the PSIPs from the PUC. 

Transitional Distributed Generation Tariff. Consistent with dielr Disfribuied Generation Intei^conneciion Plan, on January 20, 

2015, the Utilities filed a motion which requested the PUC in pertinent part lo: 

(I) Reinstitute a program capacity direshold for the Utilities' existing Nel Energy Metering (NEM) program; 
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(2) Approve Ihe Utilities' proposal to address bodi existing NEM program participants and those customers presently owalting 

Interconnection approvalunder Ihe existing NEM prop-am; 

(3) Approve a new Transitional Distributed Generation (TDG) tariff to be available to customers seeking interconneaion after the 

NEM program capacity is reached, which tariff more fairly allocates fixed grid costs lo DG customers and credits customers 

for the value of the excess energy produced by dieir systems; ond 

(4) Approve a new standard form TDG contracl to allow for Ihe advanced technical capabilities required to Integrate hl^er levels 

of distributed generation. 

Once die requests in die motion ore approved, h is contemplated dial die Utililies will be able to increose existing circuit 

penetration limits based upondaytime minimum load, and Idendfy strategic ond cost effective investmenls to circuits and the system to 

support increased levels of DG. Such investments would be made for Ihe benefit of oil ciisiomers rather than charging cosis only to 

those installing DG systems on die circuit. 

The Utilities have requested approval of their motion within 60 days of filing or by March 20, 2015. On January 27, 2015, the 
Consumer Advocote opposed the Utilities' motion, contended that further analysis Is required to determine whether the Utilities' 
requests ore reasonable and in the public Interest, and requested that the PUC hold the motion in abeyance until such further review can 
be conducted. 

Management cannot predict the outcome ofdie proceedings lo review the Plans submitted In response to the PUC's April 2014 

resource planning orders, or Ihe ultimate impact of the proceedings on the results ofoperations ofthe Utilities. 

Liquefied natural gas. In August 2014, Hawaiian Electric entered into a 15-year agreement with Fortis BC Energy Inc. (Fonis)for 
liquefaction capacity for liquefied natural gas (LNG) under tariffed rates approved by Ihe British Columbia Utilities Commission. The 
ogreement. which is subject to Howaii PUC approval, other regulatory approvals and permits, and other conditions precedent before ii 
becomes effective, provides for LNG liquefaction capacity purchases of 800.000 tonnes per year for the first five years. 700,000 
tonnes per yeor for the next five years, ond 600,000 tonnes per yeor for the lost five years. Fortis must also obtain regulatory and odier 
approvals for the agreement to becotne effective. The Fortis agreement is assignable and can be ossigned to die selected bidder In the 
Utilities' request for proposal (RFP) for the supply of containerized LNG and will help ensure that liquefaction capacity is available at 
pricing that rrunagement believes will tower customer bills. 

Consolidating financial Information (unaudited). Hawaiian Elecfric Is not required to provide separate fmoncial statements or odier 

dlsclo<iures concerrilng Howull Electric Light and Maui Elecfric to holders ofthe 2004 Debentures issued by Hawaii Electric Light and 

Maui Elecfric to HECO Capital Trust III (Trust III) since oil of their voting capital stock is owned, ond dieir obligotlons widi respect to 

these securities have been fully and unconditionally guoronteed, on o subordinated bosls. by Hawaiion Elecfric. Consolidating 

Information is provided below for Howaiion Electric ond each of its subsidiaries for the periods ended ond os of the dates Indicated. 

Hawaiian Elecfric also unconditionally guarantees Hawaii Elecfric L l ^ f s and Maul Elecfric's obligations (a) to die Slate of 
Hawaii for the repayment of princlpaland interest on Speciol Purpose Revenue Bonds issued for the benefit of Hawoli Elecfric Light 
and Maui Electric, (b) under their respeciive private placement note agreements ond the Hawaii Electric Light noies and Maui Elecfric 
notes issued thereunder (see Hawaiian Elecfric and Subsidiaries' Consolidoted Slotemenls of Coplfrillzotion) and (c) relating to the trust 
preferred securities of Trust III (see Note 6). Hawaiian Elecfric is also obligoted, after die satisfaction of its obligations on its own 
preferred stock, to make dividend, redemption and liquidodon payments on Hawaii Elecfric Light's and Moui Electric's preferred slijck 
if the respective subsidiary is unable to moke such payments. 
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Consolidating statement of income 
Year ended December31, 2014 

(in (hoiuands) 

Hevenues 

Hawaii 
Hawaiian Maui 

S 2,142,345 422.200 422.96S 

Other Consolidaiine 

Hawaiian 
Eleclric 

Consolidated 

Expenses 

Fuel oi) 

Purchased power 

OUier operation and maintenance 

Deprccintion 

Taxes, other Ihan income IBKCS 

821.246 

557.821 

283.532 

109.204 

201.426 

117.215 

123.226 

65.471 

35.904 

39.521 

193,224 

60.961 

61,609 

21.279 

39.9(6 

Allowance for equity funds used during 
conttnictton 

Equity in comings ot lubsidiarics 

Intcnsi expense and other charges, net 

Allowance for borrmvcd funds used during 
construction 

6,085 

40,964 

(44.041) 

2.306 

472 

— 
(11.030) 

182 

214 

— 
(9.773) 

91 

(87) (11 S 2.987.323 

(40.964) (21 

87 in 

i,l31.6SS 

722.008 

410.612 

166^87 

2B0.863 

Total cKpenses 

Operating income 

1.933.229 

189,016 

381.337 

40,863 

376.989 

45,976 

_ 

(87) 

2.711,555, 

275.768 

6.771 

(64.757) 

2^79 

Incanie before lacame taxes 

Income t3xes 

Nel Income 

Preferred iiock dividends of subsidiaries 

Nel Income atlrlbutsble lo Hawaiian Electric 

PtefeiTcd stock dividends of Hawaiian Electric 

Net Income for common stock ] 

194.330 

55.609 

138.721 

— 

138.721 

1.080 

137.541 

30.487 

11.264 

19.223 

334 

1 S.689 

_ 

IB.689 

36.508 

13.852 

22.556 

381 

22.275 

— 

22.275 

_ 

— 
_ 

— 
_ 

— 

— 

(40.964) 

— 

(40.964) 

— 

(40.954) 

— 

(40,964) S 

220.361 

80.725 

139.636 

915 

1.38.721 

1,080 

137,641 

Consolidating statement of comprehensive Income 
Year ended Deccmlwr 31. 2014 

Hawaiian 
(in thomnnds) 

Hawaii 
Electric 
Ught 

Maui Olher Consolidating 
Hawaiian 
Electric 

CcHtiolidaied 

Net income for common Slock S 137,641 18.689 22.275 

Odier comptehensive income (loss), net of taxet: 

Reiin*menl benefit plani: 

Nel losses arising during (he period, ncl of tux 
bencfiu (218.608) (28.725) (29,352) 

Less: amoriliation of Iransllion obligation, prior 
service credit snd net losses recognized 
during the period in net periodic benefit cosl, 
net of tax benefits 10,212 1,270 1,090 

(40.964) 

(2,360) HI 

i.37,641 

58.077 [II (218.608) 

10.212 
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1 

assets, net of taxes 

Other comprehensive loss, net of tax bcncnis 

Comprehensive income allribuiable to common 
shareholder S 

207.833 

(563) 

137.078 

27,437 

(18) 

18.671 

28.257 

(5) 

22.270 

— 
_ 

— 

(55.694) [11 

23 

(40,941) S 

207.833 

(563) 

137.078 

] 

] 

] 

] 
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Consolidating balance sheet 

December 31,'2014 (in thousands) 

AsseU 

Property; plant and equlpraenl 

UllUty properly, plant und equipment 

Land 

Plant and ctjuipmcnl 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Construction in progress 

Hawaiian 
Hawaii 
Etectric 
Light 

Maui Olher Consolidating 
Hawaiian 
Electric 

Consdidoied 

S 43,819 5.464 3.016 

3.782,438 1.179,032 1.048.012 

(1.253.866) (473.933) (447.711) 

134.376 12,421 11,819 

S 52.299 

6.009.482 

(2,175.510) 

158.616 

Utility propcity. plant and equipment, nei 

Nonutility property, plant and equipment, less 
iKxumuiated depreciation 

Tolal property, plant and equipment, nel 

Investment in wholly-owned subsidiorics. at equity 

2.706.767 

4.950 

2.711.717 

538.639 

722.984 

82 

723.066 

— 

615.136 

1.531 

616,667 

_ 

— 

— 

— 

— 

_ 

(538.639) 12) 

4.044.887 

6.563 

4.051,450 

0 

Current atsds 

Cash and equivalenu 

Advances to a/filiatcs 

CiUtomcr accounts reccivabh;. net 

Accrued unbilled revenues, nel 

Other accoimis rcceivoble, net 

Fuel oil stock, at average cost 

MUtcrials and supplies, at average cost 

Pn îaymcnts and oilier 

Regulatory assets 

12.416 

16.100 

111.452 

103.072 

9.980 

74.515 

33.134 

44.680 

58JS0 

612 

— 

24.222 

15.926 

981 

13.800 

6,564 

8.611 

6.745 

633 

— 

22,800 

18.375 

2,246 

17,731 

17.432 

13,567 

6.126 

101 13,762 

(16.100) II] 

— 

— 

(8.924) [1] 

__ 

— 

(475) 13] 

— 
158.484 

137.374 

4.283 

106,046 

57,250 

56.383 

71,421 

Total curmil assets 463.929 77.561 98,91 i 101 (25.499) 615.003 

OOifT long-term assets 

Rcgulatofy assets 

Uoamonizcd debt expense 

Other 

623.784 

5.640 

53.106 

107,454 

1.438 

15,356 

102,788 

1.245 

13.356 

(183) [ l | 

Capllallzatlon and liabilities 

Copltallnillon 

Common stock equity $ 1.682.144 281,846 256,692 

Omuluivc prefored stock-noi subject ID 
mandalwy redemption 22,293 7,000 5,000 

Lnng-term dehl. net 830.546 190,000 186,000 

101 

833.843 

8.323 

8I.83B 

Total other lons-lerm asset* 

Total nsseU 

682.530 

$ 4,396,815 

124,238 

924,885 

117.399 

832.977 

—-

101 

(183) 

(564.321) S 

924.004 

5.590.457 

(538.639)121 S 1.682.144 

— 34.293 

— 1,206J46 

Total cBpltnllzatlon 2.534.983 478.846 447.692 101 (538.639) 2.922.983 

Currcnl liabilities 
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/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/Q4 

Current portion of long-term debt 

Shon-lerm boficwings-affihale 

Accounts payable 

Interest and preferred dividends payable 

Taxes accmed 

Regulatory liabilities 

Odier 

— 
122.433 

15,407 

176,339 

191 

48.282 

10.500 

23.728 

3.989 

37.548 

— 
9.866 

5,500 

17.773 

2,931 

35.807 

441 

16.094 

Total current liabilities 362^52 85,631 79.646 

Deferred credits und olher liabililies 

Dcfcncd income taxes 

Rcgulatoiy liabilities 

Unomonizcd tax credits 

Dunned benefit pension and other 
poitreiircmcnt N^efit plans liability 

OOicr 

429.515 

236.727 

49.865 

446.888 

52.446 

90.119 

77.707 

14.902 

72J47 

10.658 

83.238 

29,966 

14.725 

75.960 

I3J32 

(I6.I(X)) j l j 

— 
( iD in 

(292) |3I 

— 
(9.096) [11 

(25.499) 

(183)111 

— 

— 

— 
163.9.34 

22,316 

250.402 

632 

65.146 

502,430 

602.872 

.144.217 

79.492 

595.395 

76.636 

Total deferred credits and other liabililies 1.215.441 255.933 217.421 (183) 1,698,612 

Contributions in aid of construct ton 283,739 94.475 88.218 466.431 

Total cflpitallzation and liabilities S 4.396.815 924.883 832.977 101 (564.321) 3.500.457 

Consolidating statements of changes in common slock equity 

(in thousands) 

Balonce, Deecmbrr 31,2013 

Nel income for common stock 

Olher comprehensive loss, net of ua bcncnis 

Issuance of common slock, net of expenses 

Common stock dividends 

Hawaiian 

S 1,593,564 

137,641 

(363) 

39,994 

tB8,492) 

Howaii 
^ectric 
Lighl 

274,802 

18.689 

(18) 

-
(11.527) 

Maui 

248,771 

22.275 

(5) 

-
(14J49) 

Other 

101 

— 
_ 

— 
— 

Consolidating 

(523,674) $ 

(40.964) 

23 

_ 

25.976 

Hawaiian 
Eleclric 

Consolidated 

1393,564 

137.641 

(563) 

39,994 

(88,492) 

Balance, December 31,2014 $ 1,682,144 281,846 256,692 101 (538,639) S 1,682,144 

] 

] 

] 

] 
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Consolidating statement of cashflows 
Year ended December 31. 20i4 

(in thousands) 

Cash flows from operating adlvllifs 

Nel income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cosh 
provided by operating activities 

Equity in eamings 

Common stock dividends received Trom 

Hawaiian 

S 138.721 

Hawaii 
Electric 
Ught 

19,223 

Maui 

22.656 

Other 

(41,064) 

subsidiaries 

Depreciation of properly, plant and equipment 

Odicr amoniution 

Increase in deferred income taxes 

Change in tax credits, net 

AIlowaiKe for equity funds used during 
construction 

Change in cash ovcrdrafl 

Changes in assets and liahiliilcs: 

Decrease in accounts receivable 

Decrease in accrued unbilled revenues 

Decrease in fuel oil stock 

Dccrcasedncreasc) in materials and supplies 

Increase in regulniory assets 

Decrease in accounts payable 

26.076 

109,204 

1.749 

36.901 

4,998 

(6,085) 

— 

15,213 

4.680 

25,098 

4.223 

(14.620) 

(74.276) 

— 
35.904 

2.596 

12.083 

680 

(472) 

-

7.130 

1.174 

378 

219 

(3.357) 

(8.490) 

— 
21.279 

3.746 

13.963 

384 

(214) 

(1,038) 

3.483 

896 

2,563 

(2.648) 

977 

(7.866) 

Consolidating 

(40.964) |2] 

40.964 [2] 

(23.976) 121 

— 

— 

— 

— 

— 

— 

(103) [1] 

-

— 

~ 
_ 

— 

Hawaiian 
Electric 

Consolidated 

S 139.636 

(100) 

100 

156.387 

8.091 

82.947 

6.062 

(6.771) 

(1.038) 

26.743 

6.750 

28.041 

1.794 

(17.000) 

(90.632) 

Change in prepaid and accrued income taxes and 
revenue taxes (4.166) (3.251) 3..381 

Decrease in defmcd benefit pension and other 
positwiremcni benefit plans liability (562) — (399) 

Change in odier asseu and liabiHtics (46.032) (12.085) (4.943) 103 (1] 

Net cosh provided by operating activities 201.058 51.752 56.220 (25,976) 

Cash Hows from invefUng activllk^ 

Capital cxpendilurcs 

ConirihulionG in aid of construction 

Advances from afTiliitcs 

Other 

Investment in consolidated subsidiary 

(219.738) 

30,021 

(9.261) 

(48.050) 

7,693 

1.000 

(43.786) 

4.090 

__ 8.261 I I ] 

Net cash used in investing activities (198,978) (39.355) (.39,696) 8.261 

Cash flows from flnnnclng adlvllirs 

Common stock dividends 

PrefcniKl stock dividends of Hawaiian Eleclric and 
subsidiaries 

(88.492) 

(1.080) 

(11.627) 

(334) 

(14,349) 

(381) 

25.976 12 J 
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NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMEfMTS (Continued) 

Proceeds (irom issuance of common slock 

Proceeds from issuance of king-term debt 

Repayment of long-term dcbi 

Net increase (decrease) in short-tcnn borrowings from 
non-afniiMcs and affiUnicwiiii origtnul maturities 
of dircc monilis or less 

Olher 

40,000 

(1,000) 

(337) 

(11,400) 

10.500 

(50) 

(1.239) 

(75) 

(8,261) [2] 

40.000 

(11.400) 

(462) 

Nel cash used in financing aaiviiies 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivatcnis 

Cash and cash equivalents. January 1 

Cash and cash equivalents. December 31_ j 

(50.909) 

(48,829) 

61,243 

12.415 

(1.3.111) 

(714) 

1.326 

613 

(16.0+4) 

480 

153 

633 • 

-_ 

101 

101 

17.715 

— 

— S 

(62,349) 

(49.063) 

62.825 

13:762 • 

4 • Unconsolidated variable interest entities 

HECO Capital Trust UI. Trust III was created and exists for the exclusive purposes of (i) issuing in March 2004 2,000,000 6.50% 
Cumulative Quarterly Income Preferred Sccuriiies, Series 2004 (2004 Trust Preferred Securities) ($50 millioi^ aggregate liquidation 
preference) lo the public and trust common securities ($1.5 million aggregate liquidation preference) to Hawaiian Electric. , 
(tl) investing the proceeds of these trust securities In 2004 Debentures Issued by Hawaiian Electric In the principal amount of $31.5 
million and issued by Hawaii Electric Light and Maul Electric each In the principal amountof $10 million, (iii) making distributions on 
these trust securities and (iv) engaging in only tliose other aciiviiies necessary or incidental thereto. The 2004 Trust Preferred 

^ Securities are mandatorily redeemable al the maturity of the underiying debt on March 18, 2034. which maturity may be extended lo 
no later than March 18,2053; and are currently redeemable at the issuer's optloii without premium. The 2004 Debenlures, together 
with the obligations ofthe Utilities under an expense agreement and Hawaiian Electric's obligations under Its trust guaranlee and its 
guarantee of ihe obligations of Hawaii Electric Ught and Maul Electric under their respective debentures, are the sole assets of 
Trust III. Taken logether, Hawaiian Electric's obligations under the Hawaiian Electric debentures, the Hawaiian Electric Indenture, the 
subsidiary guarantees, the uust agreement, the expense agreement and trust guaranlee provide. In the aggregate, a full, irrevocable and 
unconditional guarantee nfpayments of amounts due on the Trust Preferred Securities. Trust III has al all times been an unconsolidated 
subsidiary of Hawaiian Eleclric. Since Hawaiian Electric, as the holder of I00%of the trust common securities, does not absorb the 
majority of the variability of Trust 111, Hawaiian Eleclric Is not the primary tienericiary and does not consolidate Trust III in 
accordance with accounting rules on the consolidation of VIEs. Trust Ill's balance sheet as of December 31,2014 consisted of $51.5 
million of 2004 Debentures; $50.0 million of 2004 Trust Preferred Securities; and SI .5 million of trust common securities. Trust Ill's 
income statement for 2014 consisted of $3.4 million of interest Income received from the 2004 Debentures;.$3.3 rhillionof 
dish-ibuliohs to holders of the Trust Preferred Securities; and $0.1 million of common dividends on the trust common securities to 
Hawaiian Electric. So long as the 2004 Trust Preferred Securities are outstanding, Hawaiian Electric Is not entitled to receive any 
funds from Trust III olher Uian pro-rata dislribulions* subject lo certain subordination provisions, on the trust common securiiies. In the 
event of a default by Hawaiian Electric in the performance of its obligations under the 2004 Debentures or under Its Guarantees, or in 
the event any of the Utilities elect to defer payment of interest on any of their respective 2004 I^bentures, then Hawaiian Eleclric will 
be subject to a number of restrictions, including a prohibition on the payment of dividends on its common stock. 

Power purchase agreements. As of December 31.2014, the Utilities had seven PPAs for firm capacity and other PPAs with smaller 

IPPs and Schedule Q providers (I.e., customers with cogeneratlon and/or small power production facilities with a capacity of 100 

kilowatts (kWs) or less who buy power from or sell power to the Utilities), none of which arc currently required lo be consolidated as 

VIEs. Approximately 90% of the firm capacity is purchased from AES Hawaii. Inc. (AES Hawaii), Kalaeloa Partners, L.P. (Kalaeloa). 

Hamakua Energy Partners. L.P. (HEP) and HPOWER. Purchases from all IPPs were as follows: 
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MAUI Eî CTRlC COMPANY, UMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued 

Date of Reporl 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/Q4 

Years ended December 31 2014 2013 2012 

(in millions) 

AES Hawaii 

Kalaeloa 

HEP 

HPOWER 

Other IPPs 

145 $ 

279 

51 

66 

ISl 

134 $ 

301 

51 ' 

61 

164 

146 

310 

65 

65 

138 

Total IPPs 722 $ 711 $ 724 

Some of the IPPs provided sufficient Information for Hawaiian Electric to determine that the IPP was not a VIE, or vvas either a 

"business" or "governmental organization," and thus excluded from the scope of accounting standards for VIEs. Other IPPs, including 

the three largest, declined to provide the information necessary for Hawaiian Eleclric to determineiheappllcabillty of accounting 

standards for VIEs. 

Since 2004, Hawaiian Electric has continued its efforts to obtain from the IPPs the information necessary to make the 

determinations required under accounting standards for VIEs. In each year from 2005 to 2014. the Utililies sent letters to the identified 

IPPs requesting ihe required information. All of these IPPs declined lo provide the necessary Information, except that Kalaeloa later 

agreed to provide the information pursuant to the amendments to its PPA (see below) and an entity owning a wind farm provided 

Information as required under its PPA. Management has concluded that the consolidation of two entities owning wind farms was not 

required as Hawaii Electric Ught and Maul Electric do not have variable interests in the entitles because the PPAs do not require them 

to absorb any variability of the entitles. 

If the requested Information is ultimately received from the remaining IPPs, a possible ouicome of future analyses of such 
information is the consolidation ofone or more of such IPPs In the Consolidated Financial Sialcments. The consolidation of any 
significant IPP could'have a material effect on the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the recognition of a significant amount 
of assets and liabilities and, if such a consolidated IPP were operating al a loss and had insufficient equity, Ihe potential recognition of 
such losses. If the Ulilities determine they are required to consolidate die financial statements of such an IPP and the consolidation has 
a material effect, the Utililies would retrospectively apply accounting standards for VIEs. 

Kalaeloa Partners. LP. In October 1988. Hawaiian Electric entered into a PPA with Kalaeloa, subsequently approved by the 

PUC, which provided that Hawaiian Electric would purchase 180 MW of firm capacity for a period of 25 years beginning in 

May 1991. In October 2004, Hawaiian Electric and Kalaeloa entered into amendments to the PPA, subsequently approved by the PUC, 

which together effectively increased the firm capacity from 180 MW to 208 MW. The energy payments that Hawaiian Electric makes 

toKalaeloainc]ude:(l)afuelcomponent, with a fuel price adjustment based on the cost of low sulfur fuel oil, (2) a fuel additives cost 

component, and (3) a non-fuet component, with an adjustment based on changes in the Gross National Product Implicit Price Defiator. 

The capacity payments that Hawaiian Eleclric makes to Kalaeloa are fixed In accordance with the PPA. Kalaeloa also has a steam 

delivery cogeneratlon contract with another customer, the term of which coincides with die PPA. The facility has been certified by the 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as a Qualifying Facility under the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978. 

Pursuant to the current accounting standards for VIEs, Hawaiian Electric is deemed to have a variable interest In Kalaeloa by 

reason of the provisions of Hawaiian Electric's PPA with Kalaeloa. However, management has concluded that Hawaiian Electric is not 

the primary beneficiary of Kalaeloa because Hawaiian Electric does not have the power to direct the activities that most significantly 

impact Kalaeloa's economic performance nor the obligation to absorb Kalaeloa's expected losses. If any, that could potentially be 

significant to Kalaeloa. Thus. Hawaiian Electric has not consolidated Kalaeloa in its consolidated financial statements. A significant 

factor affecting the level of expected losses Hawaiian Electric could potentially absorb is the fact that Hawaiian Electric's exposure to 
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fuel price variability is limited lo the remaining tenm of the PPA as compared to the facility's remaining useful life. Although Hawaiian 

Electric absorbs fuel price variability for the remaining term of Ihe PPA, the PPA does not currently expose Hawaiian Eleclric to losses 

as the fuel and fuel related energy payments under ihe PPA have been approved by the PUC for recovery from customers through base 

electric rates and through Hawaiian Electric's ECAC to the extent the fuel and fuel related energy payments are not included in base 

energy rates. As of December 31,2014, Hawaiian Electric's accounts payable to Kalaeloa amounted to $13 million. 

5 ' Short-term borrowings 

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013. Hawaiian Eleclric had no commercial paper outstondlng. 

As of December 31. 2014, Hawaiian Electric maintained a syndicated credit facility of $200 million. Hawaiian Elecnic had no 
borrowings under its facility during 2014 and 2013. None ofthe facilities are collateralized. 

Credit agreements. 

On April 2,2014, Hawaiian Electric and a syndicate of nine financial Institutions entered Into an amended and restated revolving 
non-col I aterallzed credit a^eemcnl (Hawaiian Electric Facility). The Hawaiian Electric Facility Increased Hawaiian Elech-ic's line of 
credit to $200 million from $175 million. In January 2015, the PUC approved Hawaiian Electric's request lo extend die term ofthe 
credit facility to April 2. 2019. The Hawaiian Electric Facility provided improved pricing compared to its prior facility. Under the 
Hawaiian Electric Facility, draws would generally bear interest, based on Hawaiian Electric's current long-term credit ratings, al the 
"Adjusted LIBO Rate," as defined In the agreement, plus 125 basis points and annual fees on undrawn commitments of 17.5 basis 
points. The Hawaiian Electric Facility contains updated provisions for pricing adjustments in the event of a long-term ratings change 
based on the Hawaiian Electric Facility's ratings-based pricing grid. Certain modifications were made to incorporate some updated 
terms and conditions customary for facilities of this type. The Hawaiian Electric Facility does not contain clauses that would affect 
access to the facility by reason of a ratings downgrade, nor does It have broad "material adverse change" clauses, but it continues to 
contain customary conditions which must be met in order lo draw on It, including compliance wllh several covenants (such as 
covenants prevenling Its subsidiaries from entering into agreements ihal restrlci the ability ofthe subsidiaries to pay dividends to, or to 
repay borrowings from. Hawaiian Electric, and restricting its ability as well as the ability of any of Its subsidiaries to guarantee 
iKlditional indebtedness ofthe subsidiaries if such additional debt would cause the subsidiary's "Consolidated Subsidiary Funded E)ebt 
to Capitalization Ratio" to exceed 65% (ratio of 41% for Hawaii Electric Light and 42% for Maui Electric as of December 31,2014. 
as calculated under die agreement)). In addition to customary defaults, Hawaiian Electric's failure to maintain its financial ratios, as 
defined in its credit agreement, or meet other requirements may result in an event of default. For example, under the credit agreement, 
it is an event of default if Hawaiian Electric fails lo malnialn a "Consolidated Capitalization Ratio" (equity) of at least 35% (ratio of 
58% as of December 31, 2014, as calculated under the credit agreement), or if Hawaiian Electric is no longer owned by HEI. Under 
the proposed Merger Agreement, Hawaiian Elccu-ic will become a u^olly-owned subsidiary of NextEra. The terms of the Hawaiian 
Electric Facility are such that the proposed Merger would constitute a "Change in Control." Hawaiian Eleclric has requested, and the 
financial institutions providing the Hawaiian Electric Facility have consented and agreed, that the proposed Merger shall not constitute 
n "Change in Control." as defined in the credit agreement, provided that (I) the Merger Is consummated and (ii) Hawoilan Eleclric 
becomes and remains a wholly-owned subsidiary of NextEra. 

The credit facility will be maintained to support the issuance of commercial paper, but also moy be drawn to repay Hawaiian 

Electric's short-term indebtedness, lo make loans lo subsidiaries and for Hawaiian Electric's capital expenditures, working capita! ond 
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general corporate purposes. 

6 • Long-term debt 

December 31 2014 2013 

(dollars In Ihousands) 

Long-term dcbl ' $ 1.206.546 $ 1,217.945 

1 Sec components of'Total long-term debt" and unamortized discount in Hawaiian Electric and subsidiaries' Consolidated Statements 

of Capitalization. 

As of December 31, 2014, the aggregate payments of principal required on the Utilities' long-term debt for 2015 through 2019 are 

nil in 2015. 2016. 2017, $50 million in 2018 and nil in 2019. 

The Utilities' senior notes contain customary representations and warranties, affirmative and negative covenants, and events of 

default (the occurrence of which may resultinsomeor allof the notes of each and all of the ulilities then outstanding becoming 

immediately due and payable) and provisions requiring ihe maintenance by Hawaiian Electric, and each of Hawaii Eleclric Light and 

Maul Electric, of cerlain financial ratios generally consistent with those in Hawaiian Electric's existing amended revolving 

noncollaterallzed credit agreement, expiring on April 2, 2019 (See Note 7 of die Consolidated Financial Statements). 

10 • Retirement benefits 

Defined benefit plans. Substantially all of the employees of the Utilities participate in the Retirement Plan for Employees of Hawaiian 
Electric Industries, Inc. and Participating Subsidiaries (HEI Pension Plan). The HEI Pension Plan is a qualified, noncontributory 
defined benefit pension plan arid Includes benefits for utility union employees determined in accordance widi the terms of the 
collective bargaining agreements between the Ulilities and the union. The Plan is subject to the provisions of ERISA. In general, 
benefits are based on Ihe employees' or directors' years of service and compensation. 

The continuation of the Plan and the Supplemental Plan and the payment of any contribution thereunder are not assumed as 

contractual obligations by the participating employers. The Supplemental Plan for directors has been frozen since 1996. No 

panicipanls have accrued any benefits under these plans after the respective plan's freeze and the plans will be terminated at the time 

all remaining benefits have been paid. 

Each participating employer reserves the right lo terminate its participation in the applicable plans at any time, and HEI reserves 
the right lo terminate dieir respective plans at any time. If a participating employer lermlnales Its participation in Ihe Plan, the interest 
of each affected participant would become 100% vested to the extent funded. Upon the termination ofthe Plan, assets would be 
distributed to affected participants in accordance with the applicable allocation provisions of ERISA and any excess assets that exist 
would be paid to the participating employers. Participants' benefits in the Plan are covered up to certain limits under insurance 
provided by the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation. 

To determine pension costs for HEI and lis subsidiaries under the Plan and the Supplemental Plan, It is necessary to make complex 
calculations and estimates based on numerous assumptions, including die assumptions identified under "Defined benefit pension and 
other postrelirement benefit plans information" below. 

Postretirement benefits other than pensions. The Utilities provide eligible employees health ami life insurance benefits upon 
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Defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans Information. The changes in the obligations and assets of die 

Utilities' retirement benefit plans and die changes in AOCt (gross) for 2014 and 2013 and die funded status of these plans and amounts 

related to these plans rcfiected in the Utilities', consolidated balance sheet as of December 31,2014 and 2013. were as follows: 

2014 2013 

(fn thousands) 
Pension 
benefits 

Other 
benefits 

Pension 
benellls 

Other 
benefits 

Hawaiian Eleclric consolidated 

Bcncfii obligation. January 1 

Service cosl 

Inicresi cosl 

Actuarial losses (gains) 

Benenis paid and expenses 

1.320,810 $ 

47,597 

65,979 

314.210 

(57.819) 

169.579 $ 

3,392 

8,234 

38.488 

(7.933) 

1.449.445 $ 

54.482 

59,119 

(185,185) 

(57.051) 

187.110 

4,163 

7.288 • 

(20,900) 

(8,082) 

Benefit obligation. December 31 1.690.777 211,760 1.320.810 169,579 

Fair value of plan assets, January 1 

Actual return on plan assets 

Employer contributions 

Bcneftis paid and expenses 

1.058,260 

69,242 

58.948 

(57.445) 

176,291 

9.036 

(274) 

(7.797) 

861.778 

172,822 

80,325 

(56.665) 

Other assets 

Olher liabilities (shon-iemi) 

Denned t>cncfil pension and other postrcliremenl benefil plans 
liability 

(421) 

(561.351) 

(460) 

(34,044) 

— $ 

(388) 

(262.162) 

154.186 

28.700 

839 

(7.434) 

Fair value of plan assets, December 31 

Accrued benefit asset (liabilily). December 31 % 

1,129.005 

(561.772) $ 

177,256 

(34,504) $ 

1.058,260 

(262,550) $ 

176.291 

6,712 

7.200 

(488) 

Accrued benefit osscl (liability). December 31 (361.772) $ (34,504) J (262,550) $ 6,712 

AOCl debit/(credit), January I (excluding impact of PUC D&Os) $ 295.973 $ (21.907) $ 

Recognized during year - ncl recognized transUion assei — — 

Recognized during year ~ prior service credit (cosi) (62) 1.804 

Recognized during year- nel actuarial losses (18,459) — 

Occurring during year- nci actuarial losses (gains) 317,651 40,193 

623,588 $ 

464 

(34,597) 

(293.482) 

17.432 

1,803 

(1.544) 

(39.598) 

AOCl dcbiiy(crcdil) before cumulative impact of PUC D&Os, 
December 31 

Cumulative impact of PUC D&Os 

AOCl debii/(credit). December 31 

Net actuarial loss (gain) 

Prior service cost (giun) 

AOCl debit/(credil) before cumulative impact of PUC D&Os. 
December 31 

Cumulalivc impact of PUC D&Os 

AOCl debii/(crcdii). December 31 

Income taxes (benenis) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 
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% 

595.103 

(592,291) 

2.812 $ 

595.017 $ 

86 

595.103 

(592.291) 

2,812 

(1,094) 

Page 123.38 

20.090 

(22.975) 

(2.88S) % 

34.192 $ 

(14.102) 

20,090 

(22,975) 

(2,885) 

1.122 

295,973 

(294.266) 

1.707 $ 

295.825 $ 

148 

295.973 

(294,266) 

1.707 

(664) 

(21.907) 

19.206 

(2.701) 

(6,001) 

(15,906) 

(21.907) 

19.206 

(2,701) 

1.050 

1 
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AOCl debit/(crcdit). net of taxes (benefits), December 31 1,718 J (1.763) $ 1.043 $ (I.65I) 

Jl 

] 

The dates used to determine retirement benefit measurements for the defined benefit plans were December 31 of 2014, 2013 and 
2012. 

On August 8, 2014 and July 6, 2012, President Obama signed ihe Highway and Transportation Funding Act of 2014 (HATFA) 

and the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21), respectively, which included provisions related to the funding 

and administration of pension plans with no impact to the Utilities'accounting for pension benefits; therefore, the net periodic benefit 

costs disclosed for die plans were not affected. HEI elected to not apply HATFA to die 2013 plan year. HEI elected lo apply MAP-21 

for 2012. which Improved ihe plans' Adjusted Funding Target Atlalnment Percentage for funding and benefit disU"ibuiion purposes and 

thereby reduced the 2012 minimum funding requirement and lifted the restrictions on accelerated distribution options (which 

restrictions were in effecl from April 1.2011 to September 30. 2012) for HEI and the Utilities. MAP-21 caused the minimurh required 

funding under die Employee.Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended (ERISA) to be less than die net periodic cost for 

2013 and 2014. Similarly. HATFA caused die minimum required funding under ERISA to be less than the net periodic cosl for 2014; 

therefore, to satisfy die requirements ofthe Ulilities pension and OPEB tracking mechanisms, the Utilities contributed die net periodic 

cost in 2014. 

The Pension Protection Act provides Ihal If a pension plan's funded status falls below certain levels, more conservative 

assumptions must be used to value obligations under the pension plan. The HEI Retirement Plan mel the direshold requirements in 

each of 2012 and 2013 so that the more conservative assumptions did not apply for either the 2013 or 2014 valuation of plan liabilities 

for purposes of calculating the minimum required contribution. Other factors could cause changes to the required contribution levels. 

The Utilities have determined the market-related value of retirement benefit plan assets by calculating the difference between the 
expected return and the actual return on the fair value of the plan assets, then amortizing the difference over future years - 0% in the 
first year and 25% in each of years two through five - and finally adding or subtracting the unamortized differences for the past four 
years from fair value. The medtod includes a 15% range around die fair value of such assets (i.e., 85% lo 115% of fair value), if Ihe 
market-related value is outside the 15% range, then die amount outside the range will be recognized immediately in the calculation of 
annual NPBC. 

A primary goal ofthe plans is to achieve long-term asset growth sufficient to pay future benefit obligations at a reasonable level of 
risk. The investment policy target for defined benefit pension and OPEB plans reflects the philosophy that long-term growth can best 
be achieved by prudent investments in equity securities while balancing overall fund volatility by an appropriate allocation lo fixed 
Income securities. In order to reduce the level of portfolio risk and volatility in returns, efforts have been made to diversify the plans' 
investments by asset class, geographic region, market capitalization and investment style. 

The Utilities based their selection of an a.ssumed discount rate for 2015 NPBC and December 31, 2014 disclosure on a cash fiow 

matching analysis that utilized bond information provided by Bloomberg for all non-callable, high quality bonds (i.e., rated AA- or 

better) as of December 31, 2014. In selecting the expected rate of return on plan assets for 2015 NPBC. die Ulilities considered 

economic foreca.sts for the types of investments held by the plans (primarily equity and fixed income investments), the Plans' asset 

allocations, industry and corporate surveys and the past perfonnance of the plans' assets in selecting 7.75%. 

The Utilities adopted updaied mortality tables published by Ihe Society of Actuaries as Its mortality assumptions as of December 
31, 2014. The use of the RP-2014 Tables and the Mortality Improvement Scale MP-2014 had a significant effecl on the Utilities' 
benefit obligations. 

As ofDecember 31. 2014. the assumed health care trend rales for 2015 and future years v«rc as follows: medical. 7.25%. grading 
down to 5% for 2024 and thereafter; dental, 5%; and vision. 4%. As of December 31. 2013, the assumed healthcare trend rates for 

2014 and future years were as follows: medical, 7.5%. grading down to 5% for 2024 and thereafter; dental, 5%; and vision, 4%. 
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Medicare Advantage reimbursements are exfected to phase out by 2016; dierefore.-post age.65 medical trends are adjusted to reflect 
anticipated increases above the ordinary medical trend rates. For post age 65, the medical trend is 4% higher than prc-65 for 2014 and 
3% higher in 2015. 

The components of NPBC were as follows: 

(ID thousands) 

Hawaiian Electric consoUdaled 

Service cosl 

Interest cost 

Expected rclum on planasscts 

Amonization of net transition obligation 

Amortization of nel prior service (gain) cost 

Amortization of nel actuarial loss 

Pension benefits 

2014 

$ 47.597 $ 

65,979 

(72.661) 

— 
62 

18.459 

2013 

54,482 $ 

59,119 

(64.551) 

— 
(464) 

34.597 

2012 

41,603 $ 

61.453 

(64.004) 

— 

(689) 

23.428 

2014 

3,392 

8,234 

(10,739) 

— 

(1.804) 

— 

Other benefits 

$ 

2013 

4.163 $ 

7,288 

(10,002)' 

— 

(1.803) 

1,544 

2012 

4,014 

8,703 

(10,195) 

(9) 

(1.803) 

1.455 

Net periodic benefit cosi' 

Impact of PUC D&Os 

Net periodic bcncfii cost (adjusted for impact of 
PUC D&Os) • $ 

• '59.436 

(13.324) 

46,112 $ 

83,183 

(38,104) 

45.079 $ 

61.791 

(15.754) 

46.037 S 

(917) 

1.976 

1.059 $ 

1.190 

(1.458) 

(268) $ 

2,165 

(2,227) 

(62) 

The estimated prior service credit, nel actuarial loss and net transition obligation for defined benefit plans dial will be amortized 

from AOCl or regulatory assets into net periodic benefil cost during 2015 is as follows: 

Hawaiian Electric consolidated 

(in millions) Pension benefits Olher benefits 

Estimated prior service cost (crcdiO 

Net actuarial loss 

Net tnuisltion obligaiion 

— $ 

32.4 

(1.8) 

1.7 

The Utilities recorded pension expense of $31 million. $30 million and $32 million and OPEB expense of $1.0 million, nil and 

$0.4 million in 2014,2013 and 2012, respectively, and charged die remaining amounts primarily to electric utility plant. 

The health care cost trend rate assumptions can have a significant effect on the amounts reported for odier benefits. As of 

December 31, 2014. for the Utilities, a one-percenlage-point increase in the assumed health care cost trend rates would have increased 

the total service and Interest cost by $0.2 million and Ihe APBO by $3.7 million, and a one-percentage-point decrease would have 

reduced die total service and interest cost by $0!3 million and the APBO by $4.5 million. 

The defined benefil pension plans with ABOs in excess of plan assets as of December 31,2014 and 2013. had aggregate ABOs of 

$1.5 billion and $1.2 billion, respectively, and plan assets of $1.1 billion and $1.1 billion, respectively. All the defined benefit pension 

plans shown in the table above had PBOs in excess of plon assets as of December 31.2014 and 2013. As ofDecember 31. 2014, the 

other posh-etirement benefil plan shown in Ihe ttible above had an ABO inexcessofplanassets. As of December 31,2013, the odicr 

postretirement benefit plan shown In the table above had plan assets in excess of ABO. 

The Utililies estimate that the cosh funding for the qualified defined benefit pension plan in 2015 will be $83 million, which 
should fully satisfy the minimum required contributions to thai Plan, including requiicmtnts of the pension uacking mechanisms and 
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the Plan's funding policy. The Utilities' current estimate of contributions to its other postretirement twnefit plans in 2015 Is $0.5 
million. 

As of December 31, 2014, die benefits expected to be paid under all retirement benefit plans in 2015. 2016, 2017, 2018,2019 and 

2020 dirough 2024 amounted to $70 million, $73 million. $76 million, $79 million, $83 million and $476 million, respectively. 

Defined contribution plans information. 

Changes to retirement benefits for utility employees commencing employment after April 30, 2011 Include a reduction of benefits 

provided through the defined benefit plan and the addition of a 50% match by the applicable employer on the first 6% of employee 

deferrals through the defined contribution plan (under the Hawaiian Electric Industries Retirement Savings Plan). 

The Utilities' expense for its defined contribution pension plan under die HEIRSP Plan for 2014 and 2013 was $0.9 million and 

$0.6 million, respectively, and 2012 was de minimis. 

8 * Share-based compensation 

Under the 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan, HEI, parent of the Utililies. can issue shares of common slock as incentive 
compensation to selected employees In the form of stock options, stock appreciation rights (SARs), restricted shares, restricted stock 
units, performance shares and other share-based and cash-based awards. The 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan was amended and 
restated (EIP) effective March 1, 2014 and an additional 1.5 million shares was added lo the shares available for issuance under these 
programs. 

As of December 31, 2014, approximately 3.6 million shares were remaining available for fumre issuance under the terms of the 

EIP, assuming recycling of shares withheld to satisfy minimum statutory tax liabilities relating to EIP awards. Including an estimated 

0.9 million shares that could be Issued upon the vesting of outstanding restricted slock units and the achievement of performance goals 

for awards outstanding under long-term incentive plans (assuming that such performance goals are achieved at maximum levels). 

Under the 1987 Slock Option and Incentive Plan, as amended (SOIP), there are possible future issuances of an estimated 17.000 
shares upon the exercise of outstanding SARs based on the market price of shares on December 31,2014. As of May 11. 2010 (when 
the 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan became effective), no new awards may be granted under the SOIP. After the shares of common 
stock for the outslanding SOEP grants and awards are Issued or such grants and awards expire, the remaining shares registered under 
the SOIP will be deregistered and delisted. 

For the SABs outstanding under the SOIP, the exercise price of each SAR generally equaled the fair market value of HEI's slock 

on or near the date of grant. SARs and related dividend equivalenis issued in the form of stock awards generally became exercisable In 

installments of 25% each year for four years, and expire if not exercised ten years from the date of the gram. SARs compensation 

expense has been recognized in accordance with the fair value-based measurement method of accounting. The estimated fair value of 

each SAR grant was calculated on die date of grant using a Binomial Option Pricing Model. 

71ie restricted shares that have been issued under the 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan become unrestricted in four equal annual 

increments on ihe anniversaries ofthe grant dale and are forfeited to the extent they have not become unrestricted for terminations of 

employment during the vesting period, except accelerated vesting Is provided for terminations by reason of death, disablliiy and 

termination without cause. Resuicted shares compensation expense has been recognized in accordance with the fair-value-based 

measurement method of accounting. Dividends on restricted shares are paid quarierly in cash. There were no outstanding restricted 

shares as of December 31.2014. 
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Beslricted stock units awarded under.thc 2010 Equity and Incentive Plan in 2014. 2013, 2012 and 2011 will vest and be issued in 
unrestricted stock in four equal annual increments on the anniversaries of the grant dote and are forfeited to the extent they have not 
become vested for terminations of employment during the vesting period, except that pro-rata vesting is provided for terminations due 
to death, disability and retirement. Restricted stock units avrarded under the SOIP and 2010 Equity and Incendve Plan In 2010 and 
prior years generally vest and will beissued as unrestricted stock four yeiirs after die date of the grant and are forfeited for terminations 
of employment during ihe vesting period, except dial pro-rata vesting is provided for terminations due to death, disability and 
retirement. Restricted stock units expense has been recognized in accordance with the fair-value-based measurement method of 
accounting. Dividend equivalent rights are accrued quiirteriy and are paid at the end ofthe restriction period when the associated 
restricted stock units vest. 

Slock perfonnance awards granted under the20l2-20l4,2013-2015 and 2014-2016 LTIPs entitle the grantee to shares of common 

slock with dividend equivalent rights once service conditions and performance conditions are satisfied at the end of the three-year 

performance period. LTIP awards are forfeited for terminations of employment during the performance period, except that pro-rata 

participation is provided for terminations due lo death, disability and retirement based upon completed months of service after a 

minirnum of 12 months of service In the performance period. Compensation expense for the stock performance awards portion of the 

LTIP has been recognized in accordance widi the fair-value-based measurement method of accounting for performance shares. 

Under ihe 2011. Noncmployee Director Stock Plan (2011 Director Plan). HEI can issue shares of common stock as compensolion 
to noncmployee directors of Hawaiian Electric. As of December 31. 2014, dicre were 169.290 shares remaining available for future 
issuance under Ihe 2011 Director Plan. 

HEI's share-based compensation expense and related income tax benefit lo the Utilities were as follows: 

(In millions) 2014 2013 2012 

Hawaiian Electric consplidaled 

Share-based compensation expense' 3.1 2.3 1.8 

Incorfic tax benefil 1.2 0.9 0.7 

1 $O.I6mi|]ian, $0.1 i million and $0.08 million of this share-based compensaiion expense was capitalized in 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

9 * Income taxes 

The components of income taxes attributable to net Income for common stock were as follows: 

Hawaiian Electric cunsolidated 

Years ended December 31 

(In ibousands) 

Federal 

C îrrent 

Deferred 

Deferred lox credits, nel 

State 

Current 

Deferred 

2014 2013 2012 

1.108 $ 1.313 $ (26.965) 

68,775 58.024 79.437 

_ 224 186 

69,883 39,561 52,658 

(9,436) 

14,172 

(3.720) 

6,483 

(4.940) 

7.441 
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Deferred tax crcdiis. net 6.106 6.793 5.889 

10.842 9.556 8,390 

Tolal $ 80.725 $ 69.117 $ 61,048 

A reconciliation of die amount of income taxes computed al the federal statutory rate of 35% to the amount provided in the 

consolidated statements of income was as follows: 

Hawaiian Eleclric consolidated 

Years ended December 31 2014 2013 2012 

(in thousands) 

Amount at the federal staluiory income tax rale 

Increase (decrease) resulting from: 

Stale incotnc taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 

Other, nel 

$ 77,126 $ 67.914 $ 56.812 

7,047 

(3.448) 

6,211 

(5.008), 

5.453 

(1.217) 

Total $ 80.725 $ 69.117 $ 61.048 

Effective income tax rale 36.6% 35.6* 37.6% 

The Utilities' eiffective tax rale increased in 2014 compared to 2013 primarily due lo the out-of-period income tax benefits. 

The Utilities' effective tax rale decreased in 2013 compared to 2012 primarily due to $3.5 million lower deferred taxes related lo 

thetaxgross-upof AFUDC-equlty anda$3.l million (including $2.7 million related to die Utililies) out-of-period income tax benefil 

(see "Out-of-period income tax benefit"). 

The lax effects of book and tax basis differences that give rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows: 

Hawaiian Eleclric consoUdaled 

December 31 

(in thousands) 

Deferred tax assets 

Net operating loss 

* Other 

Total deferred lax assets 

Deferred lax liabilities 

Propcny. plant and equipment related 

Repairs deduction 

Regulatory assets, excluding amounts attributable lo propeny. 
plant and equipment 

Deferred RAM and RBA revenues 

Reliremem bcncnis 

Other 

Total deferred lax liabilities 

Net deferred income tax liability $ 

2014 

51.936 

17.663 

69.599 

446,239 

86.408 

33.795 

32.889 

28,758 

14.929 

643.038 

573.439 $ 

2013 

19.848 

17.295 

37.143 

375.771 

75.127 

33.251 

— 

23.851 

15.602 

523.602 

486.459 
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Prepayments and oihcr ((Turreni assets-dcbii) 

Ovhtr (Currcnl liabililies-credil) 

Deferred income taxes (credit) 

32.915 $ 

3.482 

602.872 

20.702 

507.16! 

Net deferred income lax liabilily $ 573,439 $ 486.459 

The ultimate realization of deferred lax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in 

which those temporary differences are deductible. Based upon historical taxable income and projections for future taxable income, 

managemenl believes it is more likely than liol the Utilities will realize siibstanlially all of the benefits of the deferred tax assets. As of 

December 31, 2014, the valuation allowance for deferred lax benefits Is not significant. In 2014, the net deferred income tax liability 

continued lo Increase primarily as a result of accelerated tax deductions taken for bonus depreciation resulting from the Tax Increase 

Prevention Acl of 2014 and Ihc IRS approval of an accounting method that defers the recognition of Revenue Balance Account 

income. The Utilities are included In the consolidated federal and Hawaii income tax returns of HEI and are subject lo Ihe provisions 

of HEI's tax sharing agreement, which determines each subsidiary's (or subgroup's) income lax return liabilities and refunds on a 

Mandalone basis as if it filed a separate return (or subgroup consolidated return). Consequently, although HEI consolidated does not 

expect any unutilized nel operating loss (NOL) as ofDecember 31. 2014. standalone Hawaiian Electric consolidated expects an 

unutilized NOL for federal tax purposes in accordance widi the HEI tax shairing agreement. The deferred lax asset associated widi this 

NOL is $52 million and is included in "Prepayments and other." 

In 2014. 2013 and 2012. credit adjustments lo interest expense on income taxes was reflected in "Interest and other chorges" in die 
amountof $0.7 million. $0.3 million and $0.5 million, respectively. The credit adjustments lo interest expense were primarily due to 
Die resolution of tax issues with Ihe IRS. AsofE)ecember 31, 2014 and 2013. the total amount of accrued interesi related to uncertain 
lax positions was nil. 

As of December 31, 2014, the total amountof liability for uncertain tax positions was nil. 

The changes in total unrecognized tax benefits were as follows: 

Hawaiian Electric consolidated 

(in ndlliuns) 

Unrecognized tax benefits. January I 

Additions based on tax pos'ulnns taken during the year 

Reductions based on tax positions taken during the year 

Additions for tax positions nf prior years 

Reductions for lax positions of prior years 

Scillements 

Lapses of statute of limilations 

$ 

2014 

0.5 $ 

— 

O.I 

— 

2013 

0.4 

— 

0.5 

(0.4) 

2012 

3.7 

0.3 

(3.6) 

(0.6) 

Unrecognized tax benerits, December 31 $ — $ 0.5 $ 0.4 

The 2012 reduction in unrecognized tax benefits was primarily due to the IRS*s acceptance ofthe deductibility of cosls of repairs 

lo utility generation property for tax years 2007-2009. 

In 2014. Ihe IRS completed its examination of HEI's federal income tax returns for tax years 2010 and 2011. HEI and the IRS 

reached an agreement on all adjustments, primarily retatMl to depreciation, and the Congressional Joint Committee on Taxation 

approved the resulting tax adjustments in Octotier 2014. The income statement impact of the agreement was not material. Tax years 
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2007, 2009, and 2010 to 2013 remain subject to examination by the Department of Taxation ofthe State of Hawaii. 

AsofDecember31,2014, the disclosures above present the Utilities'accruals for potential tax liabililies and related interest. 

Based on information currently available, the Utilities believe these accruals have adequately provided for potential Income tax issues 

with federal and state lax auUiorides and related Interest, and thai the ulilmale resolution of lax issues for all open lax periods will not 

have a material adverse effecl on Its results ofoperations, financial condition or liquidity. 

Out-of-period income tax benefit. During 2013, HEI recorded a $2.7 million out-of-period income tax benefit, resuUing primarily 
from the reversal of deferred tax liabilities due to errors in dieamouniof book over tax basis differences in plant and equipment. 
Management concluded that this out-of-period adjustment was not material to either the current or any prior period financial 
statements. 

Recent tax developments. In September 2013, the IRS Issued final regulations addressing the acquisition, production and 

improvement of tangible properly, which are effective January I, 2014. Management evaluated the impactof these new regulations, 

and does not expect a material impact on Ihe Ulilities since specific guidance on network (i.e.. transmission and distribution) assets and 

generation property has already been received and accounted for In Its tax computations. The IRS also proposed regulations addressing 

the disposition of property. 

The Utilities adopted the safe harbor guidelines with respect lo network assets in 2011 and in June 2013, the IRS released a 
revenue procedure relating to deductions for repairs of generation propeny, which provides some guidance (that is elective) for 
taxpayers that own steam or eleclric generation property. This guidance defines the relevant components of generation properly to be 
used in determining whether such component expenditures should be deducted as repairs or capitali^d and depreciated by taxpayers. 
The revenue procedure also provides an extrapolation methodology that could be used by taxpayers In determining deductions for prior 
years' repairs without going back to ihe specific documentation of those years. The guidance does not provide specific methods for 
determining the repairs amount Managemenl intends to adopt a method consistent with this guidance in Its 2014 lax return. 

10 * Cash fiows 

Years eiutcd December 31 2014 2013 2012 

1 

(in millions) 

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow infonnation 

Hawaiian Eleclric consolidated 

Interest paid lo non-affiliates 

Income taxes paid 

Income taxes refunded 

Supplemental disclosures of noncash aclivliles 

Hawaiian Electric consolidated 

Elecuic utility property, plant and equipment 

AFUDC-equiiy 

Estimated fair value of noncash contributions in aid of constmction 

Unpaid invoices and other 

61 

6 

8 

59 

6 

32 

57 

6 

9 

7 

3 

65 

6 

5 

24 

7 

10 

37 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

I I 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/04 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS (ConlhuBd) 

11 • Regulatory restrictions on net assets 

As of December 31, 2014, die Utilities could not transfer approximately $668 million of net assets to HEI in the form of 

dividends, loans or advances without PUC approval. 

12 * Significant group concentrations of credit risk 

Most of die Utilities' business activity is with customers located in Ihe State of Hawaii. 

The Utilities are regulated operating electric public utilities engaged in Ihe generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and 
.sale of elecu-iciiy on die islands of Oahu. Hawaii, Maui, Lanai and Molokai in die State of Hawaii. The Utilities provide the only 
eleclric public ulilily service on the islands they serve. The Utililies grant credit to customers, all of whom reside or conduct.business 
in the State of Hawaii. 

13 • Quartcriy Information (unaudited) 

Selected quarieriy Information was as follows: 

(in tliDusands, except per share amounts) 

Quarters ended 

March 31 June 30 Sept 30 Dec. 31 

Years ended 

De(xinber31 

Hawaiian Eleclric consolidated 

2014 

Revenues 

Operating income 

Net income 

Net income for common stock 

2013 

Revenues 

Operating income 

Ncl income 

Ncl income for common stock 

720.062 $ 

70,666 

35.919 

35.420 

717,441 

51.121 

24.928 

24.429 

738,429 $ 

70.068 

34,729 

34.230 

728.525 

58.975 

29.192 

28,693 

803.565 $ 

76.156 

39.377 

38.879 

764,054 

69,853 

38.315 

37.817 

725,267 $ 

58,878 

29.611 

29,112 

770.152 

65.564 

32.489 

31.990 

2.987,323 

275,768 

139.636 

137.641 

2.980.172 

245,513 

124,924 

122.929 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [TjAn Original 
(2) f—jA Resubmission 

Date o( Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End ot 2014/Q4 

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITiES 

1. Report in columns (b),(c).(cJ) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate. 
2. Report in columns (0 and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges. 
3. For each category of hedges ihal have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote. 
4. Report data on a year-lo-date basis. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

6 

g 

10 

Item 

(a) 

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 

Preceding Year 

Preceding Qtr/Yr lo Date Reclassifications 

from Acct 219 to Net Income 

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in 

Fair Value 

Total (lines 2 and 3) 

Balance ol Account 219 at End of 

Preceding QuarterA'ear 

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 

Current Year 

Cuttsnt Qti/Yi to Date Reclassilications 

Irom Accl 219 to Net Income 

Current QuarterA'ear to Date Changes in 

Fair Value 

Total (lines 7 and 8) 

Balance of Account 219 at End of Current 

Ouarier/Year 

Unrealized Gains and 
Losses on Available-
fot-Sate Securities 

(b) 

67,539 

122,B40 

122,840 

190,379 

190,379 

{ 4,087) 

( 4,087) 

186.292 

Minimum Pension 
Uability adjustment 

(net amount) 
(c) 

Foreign Currency 
Hedges 

(d) 

Other 
Adjustments 

(e) 
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Name o( Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) I—|A Resubmission 

Date ol Reporl 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, At^D HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2014/Q4 

Line 
No. 

1 
10 

1 

Other Cash Flow 
Hedges 

Interest Rale Swaps 

(0 

Olher Cash Flow 
Hedges 
[Specify] 

(g) 

Totals for each 
category of items 

recorded in 
Account 219 

(h) 

Net Income (Carried 
Forwanj Irom 

Page 117, Line 78) 

. . - (r) . 

Total 
Comprehensive 

Income 

(j) v . -
67,539 

122,840 

122,840 

190,379 
190,379 

4,087) 

4.087) 

186,292 
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Name of Hespondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

ims Heport IS: 
(1) fXlAn Original 
(2) " A Resubmission 

uate ol Heport 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/henod ot Heport 

Endof . 2014/04 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and (g) reporl olher (specify) and in 
column (h) common (unction. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8, 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

Classification 

(a) 

Utility Plant 

In Service" 

Plant in Service (Classified) 

fjropeily Under Capital Leases 

Plant. Purchased of.Sold , ' _ • 

Completed.Construction'not Classified . 

Eiqpe'rlrnerttal Plant Unclassified 

Total (3;thru 7) . ' 

Leaeedjtfpthers - .' ' 

Held for"FiJture Use'. ' 

Construction Wori( in Progress', ' . '• '<'•• 

Acquisition Adjustmsnls 

Total Utility,Plant (8 lt iru;i2).. . " ' ' 

Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 

Nel Utility Plant (13 less 14) 

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl 

In Service: 

Depreciation 

Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right 

Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights 

Amort of Olher Utility Plant 

Total In Service (IB tfiru 21) 

Leased to Others 

Depreciation 

Amortization and Depletion 

Tolal Leased to Others (24 & 25) 

Held for Future Use 

Depreciation 

Amortization 

Total Held for Future Use (2B & 29) 

Abandonment ot Leases (Natural Gas) 

Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 

Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 

Total Company lor the 
Current Year/Quarter Ended 

(b) 

Electric 

(c) 

IHi ipitaHHHtti l iklMUl^HBi^HH 
HMMfiHin l^n^^^^H 

1,049,724,711 

1.049.724,711 

1,302,500 

11,818,835 

1,785,138 

1,064,631.184 

477,703,301 

1 
586,927,883 

475.918.164 

475,918,164 

1,049,724,711 

1.049,724,711 

1,302,500 

11,818.835 

1.785,138 

1.064.631,184 

477,703,301 

586,927,883 

iMiillillliillll 
475.916,164 

iilkiiiBllilillll 
i l i lHHi^H 
b^i'^-.'^ji^li^':^^^^)^^:^ 

HEMNHHNMHViMnMtoH^^^Hi 

• •HHHWHWMEHttH9MHIIIIIIIilllli 

1.785,138 

477,703,302 

MHHHr i iM iHI i 
1.785,138 

477,703.302 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7 ] An Original 
(2) 1 lA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Gas 

(d) 

Other (Specify) ' 

(e) 

mym^^^jgmijyyii i i i i imQiii i i i iyi i i j j i i j^^^ 
l ^ ^ ^ ^ f l ^ H ^ p i H ^ I H H n H ^ ^ H ^ ^ H l 

other (Specify) 

(f) 

Olher (Specify) 

(g) 

W^^dBShUtKUM 

Common 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

|||_^ l̂l̂ ^ |̂̂ |̂ ^^^^_^^^ l̂̂ |̂ ^P^p 
^ B ^ B ^ H ^ H i i M ^ n i i H ^ B z 

H lHHkHi l l l i i 
M H M i i M H i 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

IPIIIII^PIKfHPHBflMniHUMHMI io 
17 

16 

lliMijii^li|Miiiji^ 19 
• l ^ ^ l iHhMHU 20 

21 

22 

•U^^l^r iWtai^H^Ui^AlA^y#i MM 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

mmmmmKtmasimmma^ 31 
_ . . 32 

33 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 200 Une No.: 22 Column: c 
Page 200, line 22, column (c) includes ($2,562,125) for Retirement: Work in Progress. This 
explains the difference between page 219, line 19, column (c) and page 200, line 22. 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7 ]An Original 
(2) I IA Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accouni 101,102, 103 and 106) 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Accouni 102, Electric Pianl Purchased or Sold; 
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric. 
3. Include in column (c) or (d). as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 
4. For revisions to Ihe amount ot initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and 
reduclions in column (e) adjustments. 
5. Enclc>se in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 
6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be Included 
in column {c) are entries for reversals of tentative dislributions ot prior year reported In column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amouni 
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include In column (d) a tentalive distribution of such 
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to Ihe accouni for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) 
tine" 
No. 

Account Balance 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

'Additions 

• I • " ' n 11111' I ' ' i i M 

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT 
(301) Organization 
(302) Franchises and Consents 1,750 

(303) Miscellaneous tr<tar\flaile Plant 
TOTAL Int^gible Plant (Enter Tolal ol lines 2. 3, arvj 4) 
2. PRODUCTION PLANT 
A. Steam Production Plant 
(310) Land and Land Rights 

1,750 

123,655 
(311) Structures and Improvements 6,747,274 56,922 

10 (312) Boiler Plant Equlpnnent 50,795,703 157,312 

11 (313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators 

12 (314) Turtwgenerator Units 48,256,916 321,844 

13 (315) Accessory Electric Equipmeni 8,704,408 

14 (316) f^lsc. Power Plant Equipmeni 3,241,483 13,098 

15 (317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production 

16 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 

17 B. Nuclear Production Plant 

18 (320) Land and Land Rights 

117,869,439 549,176 

19 (321) Structures and improvements 

20 (3g2) Reactor Plant Equipment 

21 ^3g3) Turbogenerator Units 
22 |3g4) Accessory Eleclric Equipment 

23 (325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 

24 (326) Asset Retirement Costs lor Nuclear Production 

25 TOTAL Nuclear Producllon Plan! (Enler Total ol lines 18 thru 24) 

26 C. Hydraulic Producllon Plant 

27 j330) Land and Land Rights 

28 (331) Structures and Improvements 

29 (332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Watervays 

30 (333) Water Wheels, Turtjines, and Generators 

31 (334) Accessory Electric Equipment 

32 (335) Misc. Power PLanl Equipmeni 

33 (336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 

34 J3g7) Asset Retirement Cosls for Hydraulic Production 

35 TOTAL Hydraulic PfoductJori Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34) 

36 D. Other Production Plant 

37 (340) Land and Land Rights 855,925 
38 (341) Structures and Improvements 41,001,716 185,539 

39 ^ 2 ) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 7,879,542 150,085 

40 j343) Prime Movers 41,209.433 2,223,107 

41 j344) Generators 128,173,645 1.869,165 

42 j345) Accessory Electric Equipment 34,716,625 2,147,265 

43 j346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 18,095,283 106,356 

44 j347) Asset Retirement Costs lor Other Production 

45 TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enler Total of lines 37 thru 44) 271,932.169 6,681,537 

46 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enler Total of lines 16, 25, 35. and 45) 389,801,608 7,230,713 
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Name ol Ftespondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X| An Original 
(2) j—]A Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof • 2014/Q4 

ELECTRIC PLANT,IN SERVICE (Account 101,102,103 and 106) (Continued) -

distributions of these tentative classifications.in columns (c) and (d), Including the reversals ol the prior years tentalive account distributions of these 
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of 
respondent|s plant actually in serviceat erid of year. 
7. Shbw'ih column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (0 the additions or reductions of primary account 
classifications arising from distribution of atnounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated 
provisionfor depreciation, acquisition'adjijstments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 
account classifications, 
8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of pianl included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary stalemeni showing 
subaccount classification ol such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages. 
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Accouni 102, stale the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, 
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed M ^ the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date 

Retirements 

BBBWBB^ga 

47,560 

47,560 

" ' ' ' " ' ' " ' ' 

^^^^^^^HH^H^I^^HHl^^H^^^^B 

• 
IMHHIIIHMHnnMINMnWl 

170,951 

170,951 

218,511 

Adjustments 

(e) 

l4lf|Hipif|ipf|i^qipHff||||pff| 

jlllllBPWMMHMIMBIilHi 

Transfers 

WBMffHIPVVWIfPMHi 

JEnMBiiniiiii 
^^^^^^H 

43,684 
301,626 

-302,025 
244.105 

-2.999 

284.591 

nil I I MIIIINIIII1 mil 

HPPlHVMMMHPPliM 

MMnnsHMIHM l ^ H 
204.851 

12,221 
2,653.772 

-2,654,026 
•276,035 

99.531 

40.314 

324,905 

Balance at 
End of Year 

ikiMriiiMHMMMM 
-

1,750 

1,750 

MtHttM 
HMPUM 

nHMriH 
^^^B 

• 123,655 
6,847.880 

51',254.841 

48,276,735 
8,948,513 
3,204,022 

118,655,646 

HHBH HMMMM 

855,925 
41,392,106 

6,041,848 
46,086.312 

127,388.804 
36,587.855 
18,130,219 

278,483.069 

397.138,715 

Une 
No. 

• 1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
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Name of Respondent • • •; 

MAlJl ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) (X]An Original 
(2) 1—lA Resubmissioti 

• Date ol Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report. 
Endof , 2014/Q4 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101,-102, 103 and 106) (Continued) 
Une 
No. 

48 
49 
50 
51 

52 
53 

54 
55 
56 
57 

58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 

70 
71 

72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

88 
87 

88 
89 
90 

91 
92 

93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 

103 
104 

, - - Account 

: . • . . . . . . ' • , ( a ) 

(350) Land and Land Rights •• 

(352) Structures and improvements 
(353)'Station Equipment 
1354) Towers and Fixtures 

(355) Poles and Fixtures ' " ' 
(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 
(357) Underground Conduit' 

(358)'Underground Conductors and Devices 
(359) Roads and Trails 

(359.1) Asset Retirement Costsfor Transmission Plant 
TOTAL Transmission Planti(Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 
4. DISTRIBUTiON.PLANT . . . 

(360) Land,and Land Rights 
(361) Structuresi'and Improvements 
(362) Station Eqiifpniehl . 
(363) Storage Batten'^ Equipment • , • 
(364) PolBS,Towars;.ahd.Fixtures 
(365) OveriieadCohdijctors ar>d Devices 
(366) Under(:|round Conduit 
(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 
(368) Line Transformers 
(369) Services ' ' 

(370) Meters '.: 
(371).Installations on Customer Premises 

(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 
(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems . 
(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 
TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 

5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION P U N T 
(380) Land and Land Rights 
(381) Structures and improvements 
(382) Computer Hardware 
(383) Computer Software 
(384) Communication Equipment 
(385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission andMarttet Operation Plant 
(386) Asset Retirement Costs (or Regional Transmission and Market Oper 
TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 Ihru 83) 

(389) Land and Land Rights 
(390) Slnjclures and Improvements 
(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 
(392) Transportation Equipment • 
(393) Stores Equipment 

(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 
(395) LaboraloryiEqutpmenl 

(396) Power Operated Equipmeni 
(397) Ckimmunication Equipment 
(396) Miscellaneous Equipment 
SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines B6 thru 95) 
(399) Other Tangible Property 
(399.1) Asset Retirement Costs lor General Plant 
TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 
TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 
(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Inslr. 8) 
(Less) (102) Electric' Plant Sold (See Inslr. 8) 

(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified 
TOTAL Electric Plant in Sen/ice (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

t - • '-n.T2,e33,B05 

• 7,255.043 
50,172,723 

38,669 
31,104,005 
27,459,687 
. .714,085 

1,194.896 

' 

'120,772,913 

1 • N M M H H B H H 
1,724 

m 
191 

1,522,571 
44,662,693 

2.134,400 
35,591.931 
58,168,139 
60,062,798 
69,755,548 
58,290,563 
79,444,527 
16,974,084 

12,151,750 

440,463 

l l f f i l inWIIII I iWMi 
195 

M 

138,065 
12,699,810 
3.489,292 

11,699.807 
554,096 

5,989,995 
325,167 
140,554 

20,898,381 
1.101,540 

57,036,707 

57,036,707 

1,008,096.173 

1,008.096,173 

Addtlions 

(c) ' - ^ ' . -

' • • " • " 3 0 4 

'1',593 
1,376,562 

304.753 
121,170 

-1,093 

1,803:289 

IHMHHMIlMHMMilll 
•87,905 
782,456 

4.119,824 
• ^5,865 
4.309,819 
6,993,856 

901.442 
7,067,876 
4,242,688 
4,395,771 
1.305,556 

461,462 

34,694,520 

_ _ « . 
646,384 
660,021 

1,109.813 

760.619 

2,704,178 
20,775 

5,903,790 

5,903.790 
49,632,312 

49,632,312 

• 

! 

t 
1 

i 

• 

' 
l 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

Retirements 

(d) 

17,111 

29,348 

46,459 

BMMMWMillMiNliHUi 

3,077 
2,927 

6.524,485 

6,530,489 

' '''''' 

gJMBBttlBWIWWMMMMMMBMI 

84,704 
67.610 

42,122 
72.313 

940,665 
901 

1.206.315 

1,208,315 
8,003,774 

8.003,774 

This Report is: 
(1) j 7 ]An Original 
(2) 1 [A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. VO 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued) * I 
Adjustments 

(e) 

' 

HHVKUlHHnMBMlHHI 

|M»liHHHiWii||i||i|IWIIIiM 

Transfers 

I H B B S M n a i i H M M p n P H 

•350,273 

295,135 
-279,687 

-334,825 
l l H H d I H B M U H B n p m i ] 

9,838 
-782,456 

1,146,741 

977,787 
-1,099,863 

61,374 
75,111 
90,475 

296.040 
-953,215 

20,993 

-157,175 

wKmammmmm 
•552,770 

64,123 
169,609 

14,444 

-278,973 
217,893 

432,786 
99,983 

167,095 

167,095 

BBtar\ce at 
End pf.Year 

[81 

2,834,109 
7,256,636 

51,181,901 
38,669 

31.703,893 
27,271.822 

714,085 
1,193,803 

122,194,916 

INMWIIWt fHHm 
1,821,934 
1,522,571 

49,929,258 
2,140,265 

40,876,460 

64,059,205 
61,025,614 
76,916,535 
62,623,726 
84,136,338 

10,801,940 

12,634,205 

468,490,051 

'"-'" ' - - ' " " 

HHPVHMIIMMMIiWRI 
138,065 

12,795.424 
4,126,732 

12,911,619 

568,540 
6,429,519 

470,747 

140.554 
23.094,660 

1.221.397 
61,899,277 

61,899,277 
1,049,724,711 

1,049.724,711 

Line 
No. 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 

71 
72 

73 
74 

75 

77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
62 
83 
84 
85 
66 
87 
88 

89 
90 

91 
92 
93 
94 

95 
96 
97 
96 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

EL 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7 ]An Original 
(2) 1—1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period ol Report 

End 01 2014/04 

=CTR1C ^LANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105) . | 

1. Reporl separately'each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items ot property held 
for future use. 
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operatiohs, now held for future use, give In column (a), in addition to 
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Accouni 105. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

uescnplion and Location 
01 Property 

Land and Rights: 

65,7 acres of land In Central Maui 

Other Property: 

Total 

Date Originally Inciuoea Uate bxpected to be used 
in Tnis Accouni in Utility Service 

(b) .(c)' 

MMHiN I^H 
1996 

MMnm 

Balance at 
End ot Year * 

(d) 

• • • • • k B ^ H n B B i ^ B H i H I t 
2019 

PMIpllllliliHill 

^ ^ ^ 

• • • 

^HH 

1,302,500 

MWilililiiiiii 

1,302,500 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7 ] An Original 
(2) 1—|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year ol projects in process of construction (107) 
2. Show items relating to 'research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see 
Account 107 ol the Uniform System of Accounts) 
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever Is less) may be grouped. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

. 20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Description of Project 

(a) 
Other overhead additions 

Waiinu-Kanaha 69kV Upgrade : 

Other Underground aAditions 

Kula Ag Tsf Replacement 

Puamana Replacements 

Various 'minor' projects under $590,942 (5% of CWIP ending balance) at 12/31/14 

TOTAL 

Construction work in progress -
Electric (Account 107) 

(b) 

1,532.909 

1,489,203 

1,207,085 

802,468 

707,945 

6,079.225 

11.818,835 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

ACCUMULATED PROVI 

This Report Is: 
(1) [T] An Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

, Date Of Report 
' (Mo, Da, Yr) 

/. / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof . 2014/Q4 

SION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108) | 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year. 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between itie amount (or book cost of plant retired. Line 11, column (c), and that reported for 

electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retiremerits of depreciable plant be recorded when 

such plant Is removed from sen/lce.. If the respondent has a significant amouni of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded 

and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functlonallze the book 

cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included In retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional 

classifications. 

4. Sfiow separately Interest credits under a sinking fund or similar metfiod of depreciation accounting. 

Section A. Balances and Changes During'Year 
Line 
No. 

t 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Item 

(a) 

Balance Beginning of Year 

peptaclatlon Provisions' (ot Year, Ctxatged to 

(403) Depreciation Expense 

(403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset 

Retirement Costs 

Transportation Expenses-Clearing 

Other Clearing Accounts 

Other Accounts (Specify, details In footnote): 

TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 

lines 3 thru 9) 

Nel Charges (or Ptant Retired: 

Book Cost of Plant ReKred 

Cost of Removal 

Salvage (Credit) 

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 

of lines 12 thru 14) 

Other Debit or Cr. items (Describe, details in 

footnote): 

Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired 

Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 

10, 15, 16, and 18} 

Section f 

Steam Production 

Nuclear Producllon 

Hydraulic Production-Conventional 

Hydraulic Produclion-Pumped Storage 

Other Production 

Transmission 

Distribution 

Regional Transmission end Market Operation 

General 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thm 28) 

(c+d+e) 
(b) 

470,237,900 

22,7607326 

463,941 

23,224,267 

• 8.003.774 

7,046,083 

67,979 

14,981,878 

478,480,289 

. Baiancesat Endof Yea 

60,852,623 

174.050,975 

52,951,183 

167,296,973 

23,328,535 

478,480,289 

• blectnc Plant irt 
Service 
-,(c)-

470,237,900 

"22.760.326 

-

463,941 

23,224,267 

8,003,774 

7,046,083 

67,979 

14,981,878 

S^'^^?^^7B;48oiiaa9 

r According lo Function 

60,652,623 

174,050,975 

52,951,183 

167,296,973 

23.328,535 

478.480,289 

blectnc Plant Held 
for Future Use 

(d) 

^ ^ ^ s n 

blectnc Plant 
Leased to Oihers 

( e ) • • 

3S 

^ ^ ^ ^ 

al Classification 

^ " ™ ^ 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) „ A Resubmission 

Date of Reporl 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 219 Une No.: 19 Column: c 
Page 200, line 22, column (c) includes ($2,562,125) for Retirement Work in Progress. This 
explains the difference between page 219, line 19, coliunn (c) and page 200, line 22. 

2 

] 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED . 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7 ] An Original 
(2). r~]A Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Pertod of Report 

End of 201''/Q'» 

MATERIALS ANDSUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amouni of plant materials and operating, supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a); 
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d). designate the department or departrhenls which use the class of material. 

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the 
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense 
clearing, if applicable. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Account 

(a) 

Fuel Stock (Account 151) 

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 

Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 

Assigned to • Construction (Estimated) 

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 

Production Plant (Estimated) 

Transmission Plant (Eslimated) 

Distribution Plant (Estimated) 

Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant 

(Estimated) 

Assigned to - Other (provide details in foolnote) 

TOTAL Accouni 164 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11) 

Merchandise (Account 155) 

Olher Materials arwl Supplies (Account 156) 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Accouni 157) (Not 

appllc to Gas Util) 

Stores Expense Undistributed (Accouni 163) 

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

20,295,765 

14,857,074 

14.857.074 

^ 
•72,880 

35,079,959 

Balance 
End of Year 

(c) 

17,730,882 

17,392,718 

17,392,718 

38,836 

35,162,436 

Department or 
Departments which 

Use Material 
(d) 

PRODUCTION 

PROD & T&D 

ALL 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COfWlPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1)[X] An Original 
(2) |~ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Coasts 

1. Report the paniculars (details) called for conceming the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for pertorming transmission service and 
generator interconnection studies, 
2. Lis! each sludy separately. 
3. in column (a) provide the name ol the study. 
4. In column (b) report the cosl incurred to perform the study at the end of period. 
5. in column (c) report the accouni charged with Ihe cost of the study. 
6. In column (d) reporl the amounts received tor reimbursement ot the study costs at end ol period. 
7. In column (e) report the account credited with the reimbursement received (or pertorming tha study. 
Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

' 5 

, 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Description 

(a) 

Generation Studies 

Time Warner Cable IRS 
Hope Chapel IRS 

William Worceslet IRS 

Sharon Suzuki IRS 

Daniel Gelena IRS 

Mark Black IRS 

Gael Reuss IRS 

Thomas Spallino/Lance Whitney IRS 

Ronald Wright IRS 

Douglas Wright IRS 

Thomas Revelle IRS 

Gordon Taylor IRS 

Rebecca Judge IRS 

Tammy Wing IRS 

Dorian Hunt IRS 

Masako Suehlro IRS 

Henry Parilla IRS ' 

Oliver Perz IRS 

James Aruda IRS 

Costs Incurred During 
Period 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

19,016 

25,876 

2,464 

2,460 

2,726 

2.545 

2,365 

3,275 

2,562 

2,162 

2,463 

2.464 

2.469 

2,463 

2,469 

2.469 

2,411 

2,463 

2,650 

Account Charged 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

. 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58600000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58600000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

Heimbursements 
Received During 

the Period 

^^^^™ 

30,000 

30,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3.000 

3.500 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3.000 

3.000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

Account Credited 
With Reimbursement 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

45600000 

•45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 
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Name of Hespondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1)(T| An Original 
(2) 1—1 A Resubmission 

Date 0! Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

Transmission Senflce and Generation Interconnection Study Costs (continued) 

Line" 
No. 

1 

2 

•3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

S 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Description 
(a) 

TranamiBsion Studies 

Generation Studies , 
Gabriel Castand IRS " " ' ' 

Kula Group (Kiiohana Electric) IRS 

Glenn Sato IRS 

Betty Brask IRS 

Becky Presley IRS 

Robert Rowland IRS 

Michael Leone 46-6 IRS 

Maui Toyota IRS 

Lawrence Becratt )RS 

Claudia Scmidt IRS 

Barry Kern IRS 

Laurie Tamura IRS 

Met Honda IRS 

Ron Paslon IRS 

Lau Hee Electric Kahului Group IRS 

Boeringa LLC IRS 

Grelyn Rosario IRS 

Julie Petro IRS 

Mitchell Hokoana IRS 

Cosls Incurred During 
Period 

(b) 
Accouni Charged 

(c) 

Heimbursements 
Received During 

the Period 
(d) 

Account Credited 
With Reimbursement 

. . . .,..,-... 

" 2,600 

5,561 

2,266 

2,266 

2,419 

2,561 

21,269 

25,564 

2.28B 

2.469 

2,365 

2.439 

2,387 

2,406 

5,547 

9,055 

2,467 

2,467 

2.467 

• 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

5B800000 

5B800000 

58800000 

58600000 

58800000 

58BO0OOO 

58BO0O0O 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

5B800000 

58800000 

58800000 

588000X 

58800000 

58800000 

3,000 

6,000 

3.000 

3.000 

3,000 

3,000 

30,000 

30,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3.000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

6,000 

10,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 
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2 
2 

1 

] 

] 

Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7] An Original 
(2) 1 1 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Sludy Costs (continued) 

Line 
No. 

r 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Description 

(a) 
Transmlssior) Studies ' , j 

Generation Studies 

Stephanie Fernandez IRS 
Cari Kaupalolo IRS 

Leil Koch IRS 

David Guenera IRS 

Anthony Mestrovich IRS 

Kimberly Dubach IRS 

Paula Somen/ille IRS 

Maui Pacific Solar Group IRS 

David Huiburt IRS 

Marit FillazarlRS 

Herljert Kogasaka IRS 

Max Matsunobu IRS 

Lau Hee Electric Group Wailuku IRS 

Ivan Stelner IRS 

David Park Hul IRS 

Patrice Matsumoto IRS 

Clayton Suzuki/Lorna Bumanglag IRS 

Lawrence Joyo IRS 

Shelly Mack/Melanie Vitale IRS 

Costs incurred During 
Period 

(b) 
Account Ctiarged 

(c) 

Heimbursements 
Received During 

Ihe Period 
(d) 

Account Credited 
With Reimbursement 

2,467 

2,394 

2,394 

2,415 

2,415 

2,415 

2,415 

3.856 

2,467 

2.467 

2,664 

2,467 

4,456 

. 2.458 

13,577 

2.187 

3.291 

2,333 

1.868 

5BB00Q00 

SB6Q0Q0Q 

58800000 

58600000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

5B800000 

58600000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58600000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

, 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3.000 

3,000 

4,500 

3,000 

3.000 

3,000 

3,000 

4,500 

3.000 

15.600 

3,000 

3,700 

3,000 

3,500 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

2 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [y j An Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

' Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs (continued) 

Line 
No. 

',1 

'2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

.22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

.29 

.30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Description 
(a) 

Transmission Studies 

,Qeneration,Studiea 
The Sonshine Solar Corp IRS 

LoreneSiawlRS , 

John Sandbach IRS 

Nicholas PolakdwIRS 

Larry Bemades IRS 

Romeo Guzman IRS 

John Millard IRS 

Tamara Lindsey IRS 

Chieko Sasaki IRS 

Shelly Pellegrino IRS 

Patricia Kelley IRS 

Bto^Real Solai 59-03 IRS 

Neighbortiood Powr Corp 107-13 14 

Neighborhood Power 107-15 IRS 

Neighbor Group (Kahului) IRS 

Michael Anderson IRS 

Terrence Kwock IRS 

Hilton Unemori IRS 

Mickey Non/ell IRS 

Costs Incurred During 
Period 

(b) 
Account Charged 

(c) 

Heimbursements 
Received During 

Ihe Period 
(d) 

Account Credited 
Wilh Reimbursement 

(e) 

• 6,214 

2,395 

2,395 

2,208 

2,305 

2,437 

2,430 

2,430 

2,437 

1,983 

2,160 

29,861 

27.814 

30,059 

3,519 

2,233 

2,108 

2,233 

2,108 

56800000 

56800000 

58800000 

58600000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58600000 

58600000 

58BO0OOO 

58B0Q000 

58800000 

56800000 

56800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

10,000 

6,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3.000 

35,000 

35.000 

35,000 

3,999 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

, 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

4S6000QO 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 
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] 

] 

] 

3 

] 

] 

1 

] 

] 

3 

Narne of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1)(7] An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) ^^^ ^, 2Q14/Q4 
( 2 ) r n A Resubmission / / 

Transmission Sen/ice and Generation Interconnection Study Costs (continued) 

Line 
No. 

...1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

•21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Description 
(a) 

.Transmissiori Studies 

.Qeneratlon,Studies :. , 
Glenn ScotliRS • 

Seabury Hall IRS 

Innovative Solar Group (Wailuku) 

Jeanne Abe IRS 

Electric Solutions Group (Wailuku) 

Neighborhood Group Sludy 2(Walluku 

Shyamsundar Subrahmanyan IRS 

Maul Country Club IRS 

Christopher Schmitt IRS 

Jerry PillertRS 

Henry Moleris IRS 

Thomas Strand IRS 

RoyTakemura IRS 

Alfred Ribucan IRS 

Earl Inouye IRS 

Grace Shigeta IRS 

Sonshine Solar Group Wailuku 2 IRS 

Lori Bragg IRS 

Alternate Energy Group IRS 

Cosls Incurred During 
Period 

(b) 
Accouni Charged 

(c) 

Reimbursements 
Received During 

the Period 
Account Credited 

With Reimbursement 

(e) . 

2,106 

23,795 

2,732 

2,233 

3,520 

2,622 

2,239 

19,519 

2,149 

2,149 

2,149 

2,135 

2,135 

2,135 

2,135 

2,135 

2,634 

2,135 

3,467 

56800000 

5BB0OOOO 

58800000 

58BO000O 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

5BB00000 

58600000 

58B00000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

3,000 

30,000 

3,500 

3,000 

4.000 

3.500 

3,000 

25,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3.000 

3.000 

4,200 

3,000 

4,200 

, 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

J 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1)[3J An Original 
(2) [—j A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs (continued) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Description 
(a) 

Transmission Studios- ' ' • - ;' 

Generation,Studies , 

Electrical Solutions Group 2 IRS 
FIT-17^1-SolarHublRS 

FIT^17-2-SolatHublRS 

Ferdinand Ca]igal IRS 

Hale Ivlahaolu Luana Gardens & Ellma 

George Tengari 

Fred Yllera IRS 

Robin Hong IRS 

Daniel Regan IRS 

Clarissa Deocares IRS 

John Montfort IRS 

Rick Uedoi & Todd PeiWn IRS 

Joe Avena IRS 

Andrew Huey IRS 

Haleakala Group Kahului 3 IRS 

Michele Bocon IRS 

Conrad's Group IRS 

FIT-107-22-Gales, Stephen 

SOH-tXDT Kahului Airport 

Costs incurred During 
Period Accouni Charged 

(0) 

Heimbursemenls 
Received During 

the Period 
(d) 

Account Credited . 
Wilh Reimbursement 

(e) 

3,467 

458 

28.078 

2,045 

9,573 

2,170 

2,170 

2,170 

1,893 

1,966 

2,465 

1,893 

1,966 

1,966 

9.776 

2,018 

5,346 

27,219 

28,094 

58800000 

59800000 

SB800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

50800000 

5B800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

5B800OOO 

58800000 

58BO0O00 

58800000 

58B0OOO0 

58800000 

4,302 

35,000 

35.000 

3,000 

15,000 

3,000 

3.000 

3.000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 

3,550 

3,000 

3.000 

11,368 

3,000 

6,165 

30,000 

40,000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 
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] 

] 

-] 

] 

] 

] 

] 

] 

] 

] 

] 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This HegorX Is: 
{1)[7] An Original 
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Cosls (continued) 

Lirie 
No, 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Description 
(a) 

Generation Studies 

US Air Force 
Costco 

Dennis Toba Molokai Hydro IRS 

Costs Incuned During 
Period 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ * 

30,651 

6538 

1,794 

Account Charged 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

58800000 

58800000 

58800000 

Heimbursemenls 
Received During 

the Period 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

33,000 

30.000 

30,000 

Account Credited 
With Reimbursement 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

45600000 

45600000 

45600000 
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Name of Respondent- • 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

• Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

E n d n f ' • 2014/Q4 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming ottier regulatory assets, including rate order docket numtier, If applicable. 
2. Minor Items (5% ofthe Balance in Account 182.3 at endof period, or amounts less than $100,000 wtilch ever is less), may be grouped 
by classes. 
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization. 
Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

l'l 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23" 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Assets 

• ( a ) 

Regulatory Asset - Other 

•fiegulatory Asset-Debt Expenses 

'RegulaiorVAsMl^Rate'CaseCosts " . 

Regulatory Asset - SFAS 109 

Regulatory Asset - Revenue 8alarK:ing Accouni 

Regulatory Asset - Preferred Stock Expense 

-Regulatory Asset - Investment Income Difference 

Regulatory Asset - Pension Tradting 

Regulatory Asset • Opeb Tracking 

Regulatory Asset - IRP CQS\S 

^ 

' • ' • • ' • , • ^ " , . - . • • ' 

TOTAL: 

Balance al Beginning 

of Current 

Quarter/Vear 

(b) 

3,190,691 

2,807,531 

••'• 349,635 

8,371,988 

8,789,662 

150,908 

91,164 

43,770,089 

( 2,972.692) 

B91,975 

65,440,951 

Debits 

(c) 

39,114 

101,705 

161,494 

5,581,502 

42,386,728 

7,516,857 

31,560 

55,818,960 

CREDITS 

Writlen o f During ihe 

Quarter (Year Accouni 

Charged / ( j j 

^ ^ • B 

Written off During 

the Period Amouni 

(e) 

605,399 

288,414 

246.801 

345,910 

7.581,631 

10,060 

10,712 

3,236,104 

21.002 

12,346,033 

Balance at end Of 

Current Quarter/Year 

(f) 

2,624,406 

2,519,117 

204,539 

B.187,572 

6,789,533 

140,348 

80,452 

82,920,713 

4,523,163 

923,535 

106,913,878 
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] 

] 

] 

2 
3 
] 
] 
] 
] 
] 
] 

] 

] 

] 

Narne of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

M 

This Report Is: 
(1) g A n Original 
(2) j—IA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

SCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186) 

1. Report below Ihe particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization In column (a) 
3. Minor Item {1% ofthe Balance at Endof Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by 
classes. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
IB 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 

47 

48 

49 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Defened Debits 

(a) 
Olher Deferred Debits 
Other CWIP-Non Utility 
Lease Receivable^Non Current 
Unamortized System Dev Costs: 
CIS Project 
HR Suite Project 
Budget System Project 
ERP EAM Project 

Misc. Worl^ In Progtess 

Deferred Regulatory uomm. 
Expenses (See pages 350 • 351) 

TOTAL 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(bl 
1,044,367 

1,098 
5.949,689 

2.427,524 
985,823 
313,327 
,724,164 

.. 

11,446192 

Debits 

(c) 
1,094,425 

^ ^ 

CREDITS 
Accouni 
Charged 

(dT 

• • 

Amount 
(e) 

921,691 

434,100 

212,630 
127.264 
31,074 

^^M 

• • • • • • ^ • • H M 

Balance at 
End ol Year 

(f) 
1,217,101 

1.09B 
5,515,789 

2,214,894 
858,559 
282,253 
724,164 

10,813,858 

3 
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Name ol Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7 ] An Original 

Date ol Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Yea 

End 

r/Period of Report 
of 2014/Q4 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate 
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If Information to meet the stock exchange reporting 
requirement oullined in column (a) ts available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (I.e., year and 
company'title) maybe reported In column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the IG^K report and this report are compatible. 
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year. 

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

Class and Series of Stock and 
Name of Slock Series 

(a) 
(Gammon Stock: 

Preferred Stock: 

Series A 

Series B 

Series C 

Series D 

Series E 

Series F 

Series G 

Series H 

Unissued 

Prefened Stock 

Number of shares 
Authorized by Charter 

(b) 

10,000,000 

20,000 

10,000 

10,000 

20,000 

20,000 

10,000 

50,000 

50,000 

810.000 

1,000,000 

Par or Stated 
Value per share 

(c) 

10.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

10000 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Call Price at 
End of Year 

(d) 

100.00 
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2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
1 
2 

Name ol Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) g An Original 
(2) [--]A Resubmission 

Date ot Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2014/Q4 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued) 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission 
which have not yet been issued. 
4. The Identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and vi/hether the dividends are cumulative or 
non-cumulative. 
5. State In a footnote If any capital stock which has been nominally issued Is nominally outslanding at end of year. 
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or slock In sinking and other funds which 
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge. 

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET 
(Total amount outstanding without reduction 

for amounts held by respondent) 

Shares 
(e) 

50,000 

50,000 

Amount 
(f) 

16,875,730 

5,000,000 

5,000,000 

HELD BY RESPONDENT 

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) 

shares 
(g) 

uosl 
(h) 

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS 

Shares 
(i) 

Amount 
(i) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
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] 

] 

3 

] 

3 

3 

3 

] 

3 

Name of RespondenI 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is; 
(1) [ ^ A n Original 
(2) 1—1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(MO, Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2014/Q4 

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Accouni 214) 

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. 
2. If any change occurred during the year In the balance in respect lo any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars 
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged. 

Line 
No-

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

0 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

(jiass and Series ol Stock 
• ( a ) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock: 

Series A 

Series B 

Series C 

Series D 

Series E 

Series F 

Series G 

Series H 

Subtotal Preferred Stock 

Flex Cumulative Ouarteriy Income Preferred Securities (Flex OUIPS) 

balance at End of Year 
(b) 

62.273 

90.3B9 

22 TOTAL 152,662 
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Name of RespondenI 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [y ]An Original 
(2) 1 ]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 
Endol 2014/Q4 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt Included In Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new Issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent. Include In column (a) the name of the Issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received. 
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were 
Issued. 
6. In column (b) show the principal amouni ot bonds or olher long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
8. For column (c) the total expenses shoijld be listed first for each Issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, sucti as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted. 
9. Furnish In a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated witli 
issues redeemed during Ihe year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatmenl other than as 
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

0 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) 

(a) 

ACCOUNT 221 - BONDS: 

None 

ACCOUNT 222 • REACOUIRED BONDS: 

None 

SUBTOTAL 

ACCOUNT 223 - LONG TERM ADVANCE FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES: 

Notes Payable to Assoc, Co.-QUIDS III 

SUBTOTAL 

ACCOUNT 224 -OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATION TO THE STATE OF HAWAII: 

REPAYMENT OF SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUE BONDS: 

4.80% Refunding Series 2005A 

4.65 Series 2007A 

4.6% Refunding Series 2007B 

SUBTOTAL 

ACCOUNT 224 - OTHER LONG TERM DEBT(UNSECURED) 

TAXABLE UNSECURED SENIOR NOTES: 

3.79% Series 2012A 

4.03% Series 2012B 

4.55% Series Z012C 

4.84% Series 2013A 

5.65% Series 2013B 

SUBTOTAL 

TOTAL 

Principal Amount 
Of Debt issued 

(b) 

10,000,000 

10,000,000 

2,000,000 

20.000,000 

55,000,000 

77,000,000 

9,000,000 

20,000,000 

30.000,000 

20,000,000 

20,000.000 

99.000,000 

186,000,000 

Total expense, 
Premium or Discount 

(c) 

310,988 

310,988 

54,529 

344,145 

967,350 

1,366,024 

47,788 

106,195 

159,071 

97,630 

97,630 

508,314 

2,185,326 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256 



3 

3 

3 
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3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

] 

3 

J 

] 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Repon is: 
(1) [ y i An Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued) 

10. Identity separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
1 1 . Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium 
on Debt • Credit. 
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term 
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) Interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid 
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of Its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote Including name of pledgee 
and purpose ot the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of 
year, describe such securities In a footnote. 
15. If inlerest expense was Incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, Include such interesi 
expense In column (1). Explain In a footnote any difference between Ihe total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

Nominal Date 
of Issue 

(d) 

03/2004 

01/2005 

03/2007 

03/2007 

04/2012 

04/2012 

04/2012 

10/2013 

10/2013 

MM 

Date ot 
Maturity 

(e) 

03/2034 

01/2025 

03/2037 

05/2026 

12/2018 

01/2020 

11/2023 

10/2027 

10/2043 

•H 

AMORTIZATION PERIOD 

Date From 
(f) 

03/2004 

01/2005 

03/2007 

03/2007 

04/2012 

04/2012 

04/2012 

10/2013 

10/2013 

Date To 
(g) 

03/2034 

01/2025 

03/2037 

05/2026 

12/2018 

01/2020 

11/2023 

10/2027 

10/2043 

uuisianoina 
(Tolal amount outstanding vvilhout 

reduction for amounts held by 
respondent) 

10,000 

10,000 

2,000 

20,000 

55,000 

77,000 

9,000 

20,000 

30,000 

20,000 

2O,O0C 

99,000 

186,000 

Interest for Year 
Amount 

(i) 

650.000 

650.000 

96.000 

930,000 

2,530,000 

3,556,000 

341,100 

806,004 

1,365,000 

1,048,667 

1,224.167 

4,784,938 

8,990,938 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) I—]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2014/Q4 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME Vi/ITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

3 

3 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with laxabls income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show 
compulation oi such tax accruals. Include In the reconciliation, as far as practicable, Ihe same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for 
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearty the nature ol each reconciling amount. 
2. If the utillty is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported nel income with taxable net income as if a 
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated In such a consolidated return. State names of group 
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing ol the consolidated lax among the group members. 
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of 
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote. 

Line 
No. 

Particulars (details) 
(a) 

Amount 
(b) 

Nel Income for the Year (Page 117) 

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books 

Seeattached fbptnota;,;,,' ' . 'J • "„Vj '̂  

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return 

10 

11 See attached footnote 

12 

3 

3 

13 

14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return 

15 

16 See attached foolnote 

17 

18 

19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income 

20 

21 See attached footnote 55,860,582 

22 

23 

24 Special Deductions 

25 See attached lootnote 215,844 

26 
27 Federal Tew Net Income 

28 Show Computation of Tax: 

] 

3 

29 
30 Federal Taxable Income 

31 Federal Statutorv Percentage Rata 35 

32 Federal Statutory Income Tax Liability 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1)X An Original' 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
{Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 6 Column: a 
Net Iricome for•Conmon • 

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books: 
CIAC received 
Revenue Balancing Account 
Prior Years Repair Depreciation 
Customer Advances 
QUIPS amortization 

22,656,383 

4,680,347 
2,000,129 
1,690,379 
232,232 
25,800 

8,628,887 

12, 
Deductions" Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return: 

Deferred Federal Income Taxes (Curr Yr) 
Deferred Federal Income Taxes Other Income 
Deferred Federal Income Taxes {Prior Year) 
Pension Expense 7 
Deferred State Income Taxes 2 
Other Post-retirement Regulatory Expense 
Operating Lease - Manele 
Reserve for General Liability & Auto 
Bond Issuance Expense -Book amortization 
IVR Project Costs 
Customer Information System-Book Expense 
Percentage Repairs Allowance 
Rate Case Costs 
Executive Compensation - LTIP 
HR Suite System - Book Amortization 
Reserve Workers Compensation 
Executive Compensation - EICP 
Capitalized Interest 
Lobbying Expenses 
Meals and entertainment expenses 
Penalties 
Bad Debt Expense 
Bonuses-Nonexecutives 
Executive Compensation - RSU 
Emission Fees 
OPEB Executive Life-Book expense 
Prepaid expenses 
BPI Costs 
ERP Project Costs 
Revenue Bond Differential-Book Amortization 
Budget System Replacement-Book Amortization 
Software Costs - Book expense 
Amortization of Preferred Stock Issuance Costs(Nonutil 

062, 
3, 
9, 

213, 
451, 
934, 
437, 
273, 
234, 
221, 
217, 
170, 
145, 
132, 
127, 
124, 
103, 
98, 
15, 
14, 
2, 

25, 
94, 
6, 

58, 
65, 
20, 
6, 

97, 
10, 
31, 
1, 
10 

150 
999 
751 
807 
302 
687 
916 
300 
579 
012 
370 
283 
096 
367 
264 
627 
322 
214 
207 
973 
000 
073 
100 
614 
312 
251 
675 
372 
503 
869 
074 
640 
,060 

25,420,769 
Income Recorded on Books not included in Return: 

AFUDC-Book Depreciation FAS 109 
AFUDC-Regulatory Asset Amortization 
CWIP Debt-Book Depreciation 
CWIP Debt Transition-Book Depreciation FAS 109 
CWIP Equity Net - Book Depreciation 
CWIP Equity Gross-Up - Regulatory Asset Amortization 
CWIP Equity Transition - Regulatory Asset Amortizatio 
CWIP Equity Transition - Book Depreciation 
Deficit Deferred Tax on Accel Deprn-Reg Asset Amort 

(33 
(21 
254 
(14 
493 
314 
(16 
(25 

(7 

834) 
549) 
289) 
300) 
312) 

,202) 
,386) 
726) 

,110) 
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i 
3 Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da.Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 

3 

3 
] 

Deficit Deferred Tax - Other 
Federal ITC Amortization 
Federal ITC Regulatory Liability Amortization 
Federal Energy Tax Credit Amortization 
Federal ETC Regulatory Liability Amortization 
Book Depreciation Flow-Through Items 
Regulatory Asset Flow-Through Items - Amortization 
AFUDC Debt 
AFUDC Equity 
AFUDC Equity Gross-Up 
State Income Tax Adjustment 
Unearned Interest Liability-Manele CHP 
Other Post-retirement Benefits-Book Expense 
Keyman Insurance 
Retiree Drug Subsidy 
Interest Expense-RAR 
Pension Tracker - Regulatory Expense 
Excess Pension Book Expense 

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income: 
Book Post Normal Depreciation on Capitalized Items 
State Tax Basis S/L Depreciation 
CHP Direct Lease vs. Book Depreciation 
Tax Depreciation on Cap Interest 
Tax Depreciation on CIAC 
Tax Depreciation on IRP/DSM 
Tax Depreciation - RAR Adjs 
Federal Tax Depreciation 
Federal Tax Depreciation - CHP non-utility 
Federal Tax Depreciation-CIS non-utility 
Revenue Balancing Act 
Repairs Deduction 
Cost of removal 
Pension Expense 
Federal CIS-Tax Amortization 
Franchise Taxes 
Other Post-retirement Benefits 
Executive Compensation-EICP Tax 
Energy Services 
Legal Fees (PPA) 
Software-tax depreciation 
Solar Saver Program 
Vacation Accrual 
Federal Budget System-Tax Amortization 
Federal IVR- Tax amortization 
Repairs Retirement Adj 
Gain(Loss) on ACRS Retirements 
Charitable Contribution Limitation 
Rounding 

S p e c i a l D e d u c t i o n s : 
F e d e r a l Net O p e r a t i n g Loss C a r r y f o r w a r d 

FEDERAL TAXABLE MET INCOME 

5 8 1 
1 2 , 7 6 6 

8 , 1 3 1 
1 0 , 1 9 1 

6 , 4 9 0 
(137 ) 

(87 ) 
9 1 , 0 4 7 

2 1 3 , 6 1 3 
1 3 6 , 1 5 5 
4 3 7 , 6 0 8 
3 3 4 , 4 0 4 
3 9 1 , 0 8 1 

47,BD4 
2 2 , 5 9 1 

6 , 8 4 4 
9 1 , 0 3 9 

2 0 0 

6 2 9 , 6 1 3 

( 9 , 2 4 8 ) 
( 2 0 , 1 1 2 , 6 2 6 ) 

( 3 , 7 8 0 ) 
8 0 4 , 3 2 1 

6 , 0 9 3 , 5 7 1 
89 

2 1 7 , 7 9 6 
4 0 , 5 0 3 , 2 2 1 

3 8 , 9 5 9 
7 4 5 , 2 9 8 

8 , 7 8 9 , 6 6 3 
8 , 0 4 2 , 2 6 9 
7 , 8 1 0 , 3 4 1 
1 , 8 0 3 , 4 5 0 

4 1 0 , 9 5 6 
1 3 3 , 2 0 7 
1 1 8 , 9 5 3 
1 0 1 , 1 8 3 

1 2 , 0 8 4 
2 0 , 5 0 6 

7 , 5 1 7 
6 8 , 1 2 5 

3 , 1 7 2 
6 2 , 1 8 4 
7 7 , 7 0 3 
2 1 , 4 3 5 
5 0 , 0 0 0 
5 0 , 2 3 0 

( 5 5 , 8 6 0 , 5 8 2 ) 

. 2 1 5 , 8 4 4 . 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ t ] An Original 
(2) 1—1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ /• 

Year/Period ol Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHA^GEb DURING YEAR 

1. Give paniculars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued lax accounts and show the total taxes charged lo operations and other accounts during 
the year. Do not Include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the 
actual, or estimated amounts of such laxes are know, show Ihe amounts In a footnote and designate whether eslimated or actual amounts. 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to tlnal accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page Is not affected by the inclusion of these laxes. 

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accnjals credited to taxes accmed, 
(b)amounts credited to proponions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other 
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax In such manner that Ihe total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Kind of Tax 
(See instruction 5) 

(a) 
FEDERAL 

Income Tax 

PICA 

FUTA 

SUBTOTAL 

STATE/COUNTY 

Income Tax 

SUTA 

Franchise 

PSC Tax 

PUC Fee 

Gen Excise/Use 

Property 

Other 

SUBTOTAL 

TOTAL 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
i axes Aiccrued 
(Account 236) 

(b) 

11,B02,599 

23,203.608 

2.122,221 

37,685 

37,171,113 

37,171,113 

Prepaid laxes 
(Include in Accouni 165) 

(c) 

Cnarged 

(d) 

•1,755,838 

2,574,918 

15,789 

634,869 

178,437 

10,499.887 

25,221,130 

2,142,632 

670,092 

38,712.378 

39,547,247 

'l^aTcf 

(e) 

•2,007,000 

2,574,918 

15,789 

563,707 

178,437 

10,700,578 

25,610,115 

2,175,880 

662,270 

39,327,280 

39,910,987 

Adjust-
menls 

(0 
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3 
3 
3 

3 
3 

3 
3 
3 

Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Reporl Is: 
(1) [TjAn Original 
(2) r~]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2014/Q4 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DUftiNG YEAR (Continued) 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State Income taxes)- covers more then one year, show Ihe required information separately for each tax year. 
Identifying tha year in column (a). 
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts In column (f) and explain each ad|ustment ina foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 
by parentheses. 
7. Do not Include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or othenvise pending 
transmittal ol such taxes to the tawng aulhotlly. 
8. Report In columns (i) through (l),how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only Ihe amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts,charged to Accounts 408.1'and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and 
amounts charged to Accourils 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts. 
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utillty deijartmenl or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 
(Taxes accrued 
Account 236) 

251,162 

251,162 

11.601.908 

22.819,623 

2,089,173 

45,507 

36,556,211 

36,807,373 

Prepaid Taxes 
(Incl. in Account 165) 

(h) 

• ' 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED 
.Electric 

(Account 408.1,409.1) 
(f) 

-1,755,838 

. 
-1,755,838 

' 

-1,755,838 

Extraordinary Items 
(Account 409.3) 

Adjustments to net. 
Earnings (Account 439) 

(k) 

Other 

(1) 

2,574,918 

15,789 

2,590,707 

178.437 

10.499,887 

25,221,130 

2,142,832 

670,092 

38,712,378 

41,303,085 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

,35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
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Nanie of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is; 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) p A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End ol 2014/Q4 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where.appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and 
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).lnclude in column (i) 
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized, 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

e 
g 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

)7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

36 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

Account 
Subdivisions 

Electric Utillty 

3% 

4% 

7% 

10% 

Energy Credits 

TOTAL 

Other (List separately 
and show 3%, 4%, 7%, 
10% and TOTAL) ' 

balance al beginning 
of Year 

^MHiiUita 
13,743,551 

315,437 

" 303,626 

14,362,614 

Deferred for Year 
Account No. 

(c) 
ftmouni 

(d) 

Allocations to 
Current Year's Income 

Account do. 
(B) 

. 
41211000 831,679 

.831,679 

41230000 

40330005 

40330015 

Amount 
(f) 

Adjustments 

(g) 

308.77^ 

12,76e 

10,191 

331,72E 

^^^^^^^^^^^^•1 

-94,489 

-42,919 

-137,408 

i^H 
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Name ol Respondent ' ~ 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

] 
3 
3 
3 

ACCUMULATED D 

This Report Is; 
W Q An Original 
(2) r i A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

k r . n n . u •NVi.STMF-.N I I AX UHhn^T.^ .Account 255) (cont in„L-

Year/Period of Report 
Endol 2014/Q4 

Balance at End 
of Year 

Average Period 
ofAlfocalion 

to Income ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION 

14,171,969 
302,671 

250,516 

3 

3 

] 

3 

3 

3 
3 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) 
Page 267 

Line 
No. 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 
47 

48 
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Name ol Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

O 

This Report Is: 
(1) [TJAn Original 
(2) 1 1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

• Endof' • 2014/04 

(HER DEFFERED CREDITS (Accoun 253) | 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called lor concerning olher delerred credits. 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization. 

3. Minor Items (5% of Ihe Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes. 

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

Description and Other 
Deferred Credits 

(a) 
Unearned Inlerest Liability -NC 

Olher Misc Deferred Credits 

Solar Saver Surcharge 

FIN48 Tax Liability 

SFAS 112 Liability 

LTIP Accrual 

Liability Reserves 

TOTAL 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

2,920,988 

35,788 

289,715 

1 

495.449 

178,727 

4,237,176 

8,157,846 

DEBITS 
Contra 

Account 
(c) 

nm 

Amount 

(d) 

322,605 

89,390 

68,127 

38,032 

16,416 

310,536 

845,308 

Credits 

(e) 

88.863 

2 

10,670 

148,785 

392,271 

640,591 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 
2,598,183 

35,261 

221,590 

1 

468,087 

311,094 

4,318,913 

7,953,129 
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Name of Respondent ' 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
|1) jXJAn Original 

n A Resubmission 

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not 
subject to accelerated amortization 
2- For other (Specify),lnclude deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Line 
No. 

Accouni 

(a) 

Account 202 

Electric " 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Amounts Debited 
to Account 410.1 

(c) 

Amounts Credited 
to Account 411.1 

(d) 

• 44.884,732 8,447.032 

Gas 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thm 4) 44,884,732 8,447.032 

TOTAL Account 282 (Enler Total of lines 5 thru 

10 Classification ol TOTAL 

11 Federal Income Tax 

44.884.732 

42,108.454 

0,447,032 

7,667.336 

12 State Income Tax 2.776,278 779,696 

13 Local income Tax 

NOTES 
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1 
Name of RespondenI 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, UMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) (TjAn Original 
(2) 1 [A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endot 2014/Q4 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOIwIE TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Accouni 282) (Continued) 

3, Use footnotes as required. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ' ADJUSTMENTS 
Amounts Debited 
to Account 410.2 

(e) 

Amounts Ciedited 
to Account 411.2 

(0 

Debits 

Account 
Credited 
. ( g ) 

Amount 

(h) 

Credits 
Account 
Debited 

(i) 

Amount 

(i) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(k) 

Line 
No. 

-211,404 

-211,404 

•211,40'1 

• • • • • 
-117,057 

-94,347 

• • • M M 
* 

53,120.36C 

53,120,360 

53.120,36C 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

M M M M M M M I M M H °̂ 
49,658,73; 

3,461,627 

11 

12 

13 

NOTES (Continued) 

] 
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Name of RespondenI 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is; 
(1) g ] An Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts 

recorded In Account 283. 

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Account 

(a) 
Accouni 283 

Electric 

TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thm 8) 

Gas 

TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 

TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9. 17 and 18) 

Classification of TOTAL 

Federal Income Tax 

Slate Income Tax 

Local Income Tax 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

ppidi i i i i i 
1 ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

-14,493,891 

-14,493,891 

MMMIMHM 

-14,493,891 

• m i i i i i i i i i i i 
-11,517,714 

-2.976,177 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Amounts Debited Amounts credited 
.toAccount410.1 to Accowit 411,1 

^ ^ • ^ ^ • ^ ^ • • M M 
-6,103,943 

-6,103,943 

-3.315 

-3,315 

IMI I i^ l l lH i i l l l l imi l l l l l l l l 

-6,103,943 -3.315 

iMHIili i itaMiillMlilH^^ 
-4,766,406 

-1,337,537 

-3,315 

NOTES 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ y ]An Original 
(2) 1—lA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2014/Q4 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued) 

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277, Include amounts relating lo insignificant items listed under Other. 

A. Use footnotes as required. 

CH/^NqiE5p IRINGYFAR 
Amounts Debited 
to Account 410.2 

I S ^ ^ B M 
237,469 

237,469 

l y ^ H ^ ^ 

237.469 

! • • • • • 
237,469 

Amounts Credited 
to Account 411.2 

in 

l^fppi|liii|| 
MMMiMi 

• ^ ^ ^ ^ o 

ADJUSTMENTS 
Debits 

Account 
Credited 

Amount 

(h) 

Credits 
Account 
Debited 

(1) 

Amouni 

(j) 

Various 

• l i i l l 

-17,495 

-17.495 

PMHlMMiBBl iMl 
Various -75.435 

-75,435 

Balance at 
End of Year 

Ik) 

Line 
No. 

l i i i i iMi i i i i i t 
HUlHill l l l i 

-20,414,990 

-20.414,990 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

-17,495 

-17,495 

•75,435 

M^^MIPMBIHI 
• 

-75,435 

-20,414,990 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

MMMMMV °̂ 
-16,118,771 

-4,296,219 

21 

22 

23 

NOTES (Continued) 

3 
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Name ol Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ 7 ] A n Original 

;2) [~~]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

E n d o f 2014/Q4 

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) 

1. Reporl below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable. 

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 al end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped 

by classes. 

3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Liabilities 

(a) 

OPEB Tracker 

Pension Tracker 

IRP/DSM 

CHP Investment 

CHP Energy Tax Credit 

Eamings Sharing Mectianism 

PBF True-up 

TOTAL 

Balance at Begining 

of Current 

Quarter/Year 

(b) 

7 ,̂460 

191,878 

43,448 

61.581 

20,257 

362,310 

753.334 

DEBITS 

Account 
Credited 

(c) 

_ 

Amoun i 

(d) 

191,278 

191,278 

Credits 

(e) 

1,4»,SB5 

19,476 

3,780 

5,929 

288,620 

150550 

1 

1,893.640 

Balance at End 

of Current 

Quarter/Year 

(f) 

1,500,045 

62.924 

65,361 

26,186 

650,930 

150,250 

2,455.696 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) p q An Original 
(2) 1 lA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

E I E C T R I C OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 
I.Ttislol'owinginslnjcilonsgenerallyBppfy lo Ihe annual version of ihesQ pages. Do not repon quarterly dala in columns (c), (e). (f),and(g). Unbilled revenues and MWH 
related lo unbilled revenues'need not be repotted separately as required in Ihe annual version of Itiese pages, 
2. Report below operating revenues lor each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in tolal, 
3. Repoit number of cuslomers, columns (1) and (g), on the basis of meteis, in actdilion to the number ol flat rale accounts; except Ihal where separata melet readings are added 
ioi billing purposes, one cuslomsr should be counted toi each group ol melers added. The -average number ot customers means the average ol Iwetve figures al Ihe close ot 
each month. 
4. II increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),(e). and (g)). are nol derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a foolnote. 
5. Disclose amounis ol 5250,000 or greater in a footnote 'or accounts 451, 456, arul 457.2. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Title of Account 

(a) 

Sales of Electricity 

(440) Residential Sales 

(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales 

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 

Large (or ind.) (See Instr. 4) 

•(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 

(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 

(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 

(448) Interdepartmental Sales 

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 

(447) Sales for Resale 

TOTAL Sales of Eleclricily 

(Less) (449,1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov, for Refunds 

Other Operating Revenues 

(450) Forfeited Discounts 

'(451) Miscellaneous Sen/ice Revenues 

(4S3) Sales ol Water and Water Power 

(454) Rent from Electric Property 

(455) interdepartmental Rents 

(456) Other Elec:lric Revenues 

(456,1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others 

(457.1) Regional Control Sen/Ice Revenues 

(457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues 

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 

Operalina Revenues Yeai 
to Date Quarterly/Annual 

wi i i^ iku 
146,04C .291 

Opeta^ Revenues 

Prevnus year (no Quarterly) 

HHHiilili 
146,268.258 

^^riM^UIUi^HilMIMNWi 
141'.820,077 

130,592,869 

2,281,018 

420,734,255 

420.734,255 

420.734,255 

143,975,447 

127,684,070 

2.276,866 

422,204,641 

422.204,641 

422,204,641 

540.027 

266,145 

1,105,820 

322.485 

2.234,477 

422,968.732 

524,281 

•141,667 

963,502 

1,070,441 

2,416,557 

424.621,198 
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1 

Name ol Respondent 

MAU ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

E 

This Report Is: 
(1) p q An Original 
(2) j—] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Reporl 
End ol 2014/Q4 

L E C T R I C O P E R A T I N G REVENUES (Account 400) | 

6. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to Ihe basis of class! Ilea lion (Small or Commercial, and Largs or Industrial) regularly used by tha 
respondeni if such basis of classilicallon is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 443 ol the Uniform System of Accounls. Explain basis ol das si Ilea lion 
in a lootnote.) 
7. Seepages 108-109. Important Changes During Period, lor important nevs'lerriiory added and important rata Increase or decreases. 
6: For Uines 2.4,5,and 6, see Page 304 lor amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounls. 
9. Include unmelered sales. Provide details of such Sales In a footnote. 

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD 

Year lo Date Quarlarly/Annual 

(d) 

MMriiiiHMHHHi 
301,979 

Amount Previous year (no Quartarlyt 

(e) 

i i i i i ia i i i i i iawi i i i i 
387.909 

feUHlMi^iMil^^BH^miPHAMHHnM! 
367.693 

376,130 

6,254 

1,132,056 

1,132,056 

1,132,056 

373,235 

367.503 

6,226 

1,134,873 

1,134,873 

1,134,873 

AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH 

Current Year (no Quarterly) 

(f) 

Previous Year (no Quarterly) 

(g) 

Une 
No, 

iiimiiiiiiiiigm^^^g^^niiiii§iiiii[^gi^^^ 
59,6091 59,192 2 

9,847 

136 

212 

69,804 

69,804 

69.804 

HHMHHHI 
9.75^ 

134 

207 

69,286 

69,286 

69,286 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Line 12, column (b) Includes S 5,328,388 ol unbilled revenues. 

Line 12, column (d) Includes 686 MWH relating to unbilled revenues 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1) [X] An Original 
(2) 1—|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period ol Report 
End ol 2014/04 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule In effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which Is reported on Pages 310-311. 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account In the sequence followed In 'Electric Operating Revenues,' Page 
300-301. If Ihe sales under eny rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subt\eading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue accouni classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional leyenije billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amouni of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

Numoer ana i itie oi Hate schedule 

(a) 
BILLED, 

440 Residential (R/RT) 

4421 General - NonDemand(G) 

4421 General - Demand (J/U) 

4421 Eleclric Vehicle (EV-F) 

4422 Large Power (P) 

444 Street Lighting (F) 

Total Billed Revenues 

UNBILLED REVENUES: 

440 Residential (R/RT) 

4421 General - NonDemand (G) 

4421 General - Demand (J/U) 

4421 Electric Vehicle (EV-F) 

4422 Large Power (P) 

444 Street Lighting (F) 

Total Unbilled Revenues 

SM'Footnote ;1::,M,Ĵ > ^^•^.Ty^^::;:!ji 

s 

TOTAL Billed 

Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 

TOTAL 

MWh Sold 

(b) 

382,204 

91,425 

'277,534 

116 

375,203 

6,263 

1,132,745 

-225 

-180 

-1.207 

5 

927 

-8 

-688 

1,132,744 
-688 

1,132,056 

nevenue 

(c) 

147,842,418 

38,694,024 

105,228,564 

49,284 

131,936.347 

2,312,005 

426.062,642 

-1,802,127 

-463.702 

•1,688,287 

1,466 

-1,343,479 

-32,260 

-5,328.389 

426,062,642 
-5,328,388 

420,734.254 

Average Numoer 
of Customers 

59,511 

8,304 

1,525 

2 

136 

212 

69,690 

99 

16 

1 

116 

69,690 
l i e 

69,806 

KWh of Sales 
Per Customer 

6,422 

11.010 

181,990 

58,000 

2,758,846 

29.542 

16,254 

-2,273 

•11,250 

-1,207,000 

-5,931 

16,254 

-5.931 

16.217 

WR^ofd^̂  
(1) 

0.3868 

0.4232 

0.3792 

0.4249 

0.3516 

0.3692 

0,3761 

8.0095 

2.5761 

1.3987 

0.2932 

-1.4493 

4.0325 

7.7448 

0.3761 
7.7448 

0.3717 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date oJ Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 304 Une No.: 19 Column: a 

2 
2 

Footnote 1 (Fuel Adjustment amounts included in column (c)): 

440-Residential (R/RT) 
4421-General Non-Demand (G) 
4421-Genej:al Demand (J/U) 
4421-Elect:ric Vehicle(EV-F) 
4422-t.arge Power (P) 
444-Street Lighting(F) 

Total ECAC Revenue 

Billed 
6,469,715 
1,586,899 
4,546,289 

116,437 
5,959,173 

1,929 

18,680,443 

unbilled 
(1,004,610) 
(235,942) 
(789,046) 
(114,700) 
(950,867) 

95,781 

(2,999,385) 

Total 
5,465,105 
1,350,957 
3,757,244 

1,737 
5,008,306 

97,710 

15,681,058 

] 

] 

] 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XjAn Original 
(2) - r~[A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

ELE(iTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 
If the amouni (or previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 
Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
e 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 

48 

49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 

Account 

(a) 
1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
A. Steam Power Generation 
Operation 
(500) Operation Supewlsion and Enqinecring 
(501) Fuel 

(502) Steam Expenses 
(503) Steam from Other Sources 
(Less) (504) Steam Translerred-Cr. 

(505) Electric Expenses 
(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 
(507) Rents' . 
(509) Allowances 

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 

Maintenance .,. 
(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

(511) Maintenance of Structures 
(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 
(513) Maintenance of Eleclric Pianl 
(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total ol Lines 15 thru 19) 
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 
B. Nuclear Power Generation 
Operation 
(517) Operation Supervision and Enqlnaering 
(518) Fuel 
(519) Coolents and Water 
(620) Steam Expenses 
(521) Steam from Olher Sources 
(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr. 

(523) Eleclric Expenses 
(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 
(525} Rents 
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 
Maintenance 
(528) Maintenance Supervision and Englneerinq 
(529) Maintenance of Structures 
(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipmeni 
(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 
(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tolal of lines 35 thru 39) 
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Enlr tot lines 33 & 40) 
C. Hydraulic Power Generation 
Operation 

(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
(536) Water for Power 

(537) Hydraulic Expenses 
(538) Electric Expenses 
(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 

(540) Rents 
TOTAL Operation (Enter Tolal of Lines 44 thru 49) 
C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) 
Maintenance 
(541) Malnentance Supen/islon and Engineering 
(542) Maintenance of Structures 
(543) Maintenance ol Reservoirs, Dams, and Walenways 
(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 
(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58) 

1 • 

Amount for 
Current Year 

•• (b) 

404,552 
29,659,684 

1,898,956 

1,285,537 
1,018,921 

i 
34,267,652 

362,657 
1,957,396 
1,048.363 

543,179 
3,911,595 

1 
38.179,247 

i 

• • • • • 

• • • • 1 

Arr^ount for* -
Previous Year 

(c) 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • I I 
• • • • ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H 

' 395,239 
30,772.327 

1,932.262 

1,309,366 
1.293,454 

35,702,648 

326.170 

1,436,500 
578.367 
628,749 

2.969,786 
38.672,434 

|HBII iHll lHl i i l l l i 
IHUUiij||lill||il|j|ii 

HiiliHiH ^^^^^•l 

mMiiimimm 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B B 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [T jAn Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2014/Q4 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

it the amount lor previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 
Line 
No. 

60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 

66 
67 
68 
69 

70 
71 
72 
73 
74 

75 
76 
77 

78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 

89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

110 
111 
112 

Account 

(a) 
D. Other Power Generation 
Opetatioh, 
(546) Operation Supenflslon and Engineering 
(547) Fuel 
(548) Generation Expenses 
(549) Miscellaneous (Dther Power Generation Expenses 
(550) Rents 
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 
Maintenance 
(551) Maintenance Supen/ision and Engineering 
(552) Maintenance of Structures 
(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant . 
(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 

E. Other Power Supply Expenses 
(555) Purchased Power 
(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 
(557) Other Expenses 
TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 ihru 78) 
TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41 . 59, 74 & 79) 
2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 
Operation 
(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 

(561.1) Load Dlspatch-Rellabilitv 
(561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System 

(561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling 
(561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services 
(561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development 
(561.6) Transmission Service Studies 
(561.7) Generation inlerconneclion Studies 
(561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services 
(562) Station Expenses 
(563) Overtiead Lines Expenses 
(564) Underground Lines Expenses 
(565) Transmission of Electrlcitv by Others 
(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 
(567) Rents 
TOTAL Operation (Enter Tolal of lines 63 thru OBJ 

(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
(569) Maintenance of Structures 
(569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 
(569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software 

(569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 
(569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant 
(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 

(571) Maintenance of Overtiead Lines 
(572) Maintenance ol Underground Lines 

(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 
TOTAL Maintenance (Total ol lines 101 thru 110) 
TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111) 

Amount for 
Current Year 

(b) 

P'lfWPV'IIPMSHHlil^ 
nnniPiiiMHHMi 

2,614 
m 
730 

163,564,179 
5,073,115 

528,408 

171,780 

MMWMHHlHilil 
432 

777,094 
5,044,076 

425.957 
6,247,127 

178.027 

i InMHMMHMM 
559 

Ii 60,960.951 

587,844 
61,548.795 

277.755,601 

1 49,302 

67,815 
333,069 

1,434,359 

1,884,545 

4,094 

394,339 
674,971 

668.752 
1,742,156 
3.626,701 

Aniount,for 
Previous Year 

.(c) 

ff^fif|pifl|ii^lfcii^ 
• • • • • • • • • • M i i i i 

; 2,167,439 

177.698.485 
5,078,238 

401,986 

185,546,148 

784,479 
8,114,922 

457,248 
9,356,649 

194,902,797 

54,473,300 

321.311 
54,794,611 

286,369,842 

MBBMJjillJJIIJIIIIPIf 
^ • f f l B B H H H i l 

HHHHHiW 

27,667 
397.440 

607,480 

1,032,587 

18,581 

452,857 
826.332 

439,510 
1,737,280 
2,769,867 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) I—IA Resubmission 

U 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 
Line 
No. 

113 

114 
115 

Account ,• 

(a) " ' 
3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES 
Operation 
(575-1) Operation Supenrision 

\mountfor 
tY( 

116 (575.2) Day-Ahead aiid Real-Time Market Facilitation 

117 (575.3) Transhiission Rights Market Facilitation 
118 (575.4) Ceqjacity Martcet Facilitation' 
119 (575-5) AncillarySen/ices Marttet Facilitation 
120 (575:6) Market Monitoring arid Conipliance 
121 (575.7),Mari<"et Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services 
122 (575.8) Rents 
123 Total"Operation (Lines 115 thru 122) 
124 MaintehahcB 
125 (576-1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 

126 (576.2) Malnleiiarice of Computer Hardware 
127 (576.3) Mairiteharice of Computer Software 

12B (576.4) Mairitehance of Communication Equipmeni 
129 (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant 
130 Tolal Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129) 
131 

132 
TOTAL, Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130) 
4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 

133 Operation 
134 (580) Operation Supen/ision and Engineering 
135 (581) Load Dispatching 
136 (582) Station Expenses 272,664 271,881 

137 (583J Ovierhead Line Expenses 860,504 1,014,241 
138 (584) Underground Line Expenses 803.333 939,794 
139 (565) Stre"et Lighting and Signal System Expenses 
140 (566) Meter Expenses 938,113 1,214,434 
141 (587) Customer" Installations" Expenses 4,612 5,597 
142 (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 1,067,710 899,999 
143 (589) Rents 
144 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143) 

145 Maintenance 
146 (590) Maintenance Supen/ision and Engineering 

3,946,936 4,345,946 

147 (591) Maintenance of Structures 4,470 
148 (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 439,792 •323.308 
149 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 3.450,401 3,382.386 
150 (594) Maintena^ice of Underground Lines 542,491 595,638 
151 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 20,256 104.784 
152 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 263,808 394,635 
153 (597) Maintenance of Meiers 164 
154 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 303,266 482,485 

155 TOTAL Maintenance (Tolal ot lines 146 thru 154) 5,020,014 4,641,254 
156 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Tolal of lines 144 and 155) 

157 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 
158 Operation 
159 (901) Supervision 

8,966,950 

153,986 

8,987.200 

119.229 
160 (902) Meter Reading Expenses 1,062,577 1.082,027 
161 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 5,265,543 5,581,232 
162 (904) Uncollectible Accounts 374,166 -55,751 
163 (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 
184 TOTAL Cuslomer Accounts Expenses (Tolal ol lines 159 thru 163) 6,876,272 6.726.737 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

ELECTRIC 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) [7 ]An Original . (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) r n A Resubmission / / 

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Year/Period ol Report 
Endol 2014/04 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 
Line 
No. 

165 

166 
167 

Account 

6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 

Operation 
(907) Supervision 

(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 

Amountfor 
Current Year 

(b) 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

17,592 96,092 

168 
(909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 

1,229,032 669,074 

169 93,568 79,489 

170 (910) Miscellaneous Cuslomer Service and Informational Expenses 

171 TOTAL Customer Senrice and Information Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 1,340,192 

172 7- SALES EXPENSES 

173 Operation. 

174 (911)S(Jpenflsion 

864,655 

175 (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 

176 j9l3) Advertising Expenses 
'916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 177 

178 
179 

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thnJ 177) 
8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

180 Operation 

181 (920) Administrative and General Salaries 3,285.791 3,568,458 

182 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 1,227,907 1,184,514 

183 (Legs) (922) Administrative Expenses Transfened-Credil 3,938.961 4,808,937 

184 (923) Outside Sen/ices Employed 5.058,953 3,093,890 
185 (924) Property insurance 1,088,324 1.061.521 

186 (925) Injuries and Damages 1,030,618 1,221.801 

187 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 7.654,384 6,155,395 
188 (927) Franchise Requirements 

189 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 246.801 363,614 

190 f929) (Less) Dupllcale Charges-Cr. 

191 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 2,665 1.895 

192 (9302) Miscellaneous General Expenses 1,165.716 1.225.093 

193 (931) Rents 8.087 6.339 
194 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 161 thnj 193) 

195 Maintenance 

196 (935) Maintenance of General Plant 

16,830,285 

297,443 

13.073,583 

291,290 

197 TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 194 and 196) 17,127,728 13.364,873 

198 TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Tolal 80,112,131,156.164.171.178.197) 315.693,444 321.083.174 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7 ] An Original 
(2) " " A Resubmission 

Date of Reporl 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I I 

Year/Period of Report 
Endol 2014/04 

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) 
(Including power exchanges) 

1. Report all power purchases mads during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (I.e., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements (or imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate tfie name or use 
acronyms- Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has v/ith the seller-
3. In column (b). enter a Statistical Ciassiiicalion Code based on Ihe original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements setvice is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projects load.for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement sen/ice must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's sen/ice to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - (or long-term firm service. "Long-tem)" means five years or longer and "firm" means that sen/ice cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service)- This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - lor intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term' means longer than one year but less 
than five years,- • 

SF - for stiort-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU • for long-term sen/ice from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availabilily and reliability ct the designated unit. 

lU - (or intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contracl and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Name of Company or Public Authority 

(Footnote Affiliations) 

(a) 

Hawaiian Commercial & Sugar Co., Ltd 

Kaheawa Wind Power, LLC 

Kaheawa Wind Power, LLC II 

Auwahl 

Maklla Hydro 

Lanai Suslainabliity Research, LLC 

Feed In TariH 

Total 

statistical 
Classifi­
cation 

(b) 

LU 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

OS 

FERC Rate 
Schedule or 

Tariff Number 

(c) 

Average 
Monthly Billing 
Demand (MW) 

" (d) 

Actual Demand (MW) | 
Average 

Monthly NOP Demani 
(e) 

Average 
Monthly CP Demand 

(n 
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Name ol Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

PU 

This Report Is: 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) ™ A Rasidjmission 

Dale ot Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2014/Q4 

hCHASn POWi=H(Accourii 555) (Continued) 
( nc uding power exchanges) 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for sen/ice provided in prior reporting 
years, Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustmenl-

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list al! FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which sen/ice, as 
identified in column (b), is provided, 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of sen/ice involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d). the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). t̂ ^onthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minu\e integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 

6. Reporl in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
ol power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report nel exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (j). energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amouni tor the nel receipt ot energy. It more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount, tf the settlemenl amount (1) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8- The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401. line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWatt Hours 
Purchased 

(fl) 
68.71 E 

108,693 

69.284 

79,76C 

1,03S 

1,830 

3,494 

332,810 

POWER EXCHANGES | 

MegaWatt Hours 
Received 

(h) 

MegaWatt Hours 
Delivered 

(i) 

COST/Sh 11LEMENT OF POWER 

Demand Charges 
(S) 
(j) 

1,286.194 

1,286,194 

Energy Charges 

Si 
13,573.88£ 

14,060,43^ 

14,074,83^ 

16,434,57£ 

205.56E 

494,03E 

031,416 

59.674.758 

Other Charges 
($) 
(1) 

Total (i+k+l) • 
of Settlement ($) 

(m) 

14,860,083 

14.060,434 

14.074,834 

16,434.579 

205,568 

494,038 

831,416 

60,960,95J 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

. 9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

] 
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Name of Respondent 
MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This fjfioori Is: 
( 1 ) 0 An Original 
(2) r~] A Resubmission 

• Uate of Report 
(Mo, Da, YF) 

/ / 

Vear/Period ot Heport 
Endof 2014/04 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930,2) (ELECTRIC) | 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2G 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

Description 
(ai 

Industry Association'Dues 

Nuclear Power Research Expenses 

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhldrs,.,expn senricing outstanding Securities 

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if <: $5,000 

Director's Fee & Expenses 

A&G Exp Allocations • Lanai 

A&G Exp Allocations - Molokai 

Community Semce Act 

Environmental Compliance 

• 

TOTAL 

Amount 
(b) 

102.642 

230,428 

79,390 

98,659 

206,146 

398,000 

50,450 

1.165.717 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7]An Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Heport 
Endof 2014/Q4 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403. 404, 405) 
(Except amortization of aqulsltlon adjustments) 

1 - Report in section A for the year the amounts for: (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset 
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric 
Plant (Account 405), 
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to 
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year. 
3. Report ail available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes 
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year. 
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount, 
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant 
included in any sub-account used. 
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing 
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained- If average balances, state the 
method of averaging used-
For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column 
(a), tt plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve 
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant- If 
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis. 
4. If phDvisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at 
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related-

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges | 

Functional Classification 

(a) 
Intangible Plant 

Sleam Production Plant 

Nuclear Production Plant 

Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 

Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 

Other Production Plant 

Transmission Plant 

Distribution Plant 

Regional Transmission and Market Operation 

General Plant 

Common Plant-Electric 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 
Expense 

(Account 403) 
(b) 

5,528,393 

4,824,295 

2,015,224 

8,394,019 

1.996,395 

22,760,326 

Depreciation 
Expense for Asset 
Reliremenl Cosls 
(Account 403.1) 

(c) 

Amortization of 
Limited Tenn 
Electric Plant 

(Account 404) 
(d) 

Amortization of 
Other Electric 

Plant (Ace 405) 
(e) 

Total 

(f) 

5,526,393 

4,824,295 

2.015.224 

8,394,019 

1,998.395 

22,760,326 

B, Basis for Amortization Charges 

Not applicable 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) r~|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Line 
No. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

Account No, , 

' '(a) 

MAUI SYSTEM 

30200 

31000 

31100 

31200 

31400 

31500 

31600 

34000 

34100 

34200 

34300 

34400 

34500 

34600 

35010 

35020 

35200 

35300 

35500 

35600 

35700 

35800 

36010 

36020 

36100 

36200 

36300 

36400 

36500 

36600 

36700 

36800 

36910 

36920 

37000 

37300 

38920 

uepreciaoie 
Plant Base 

(In Thousands) 
fb) 

1 

124 

6,747 

50,796 

48.257 

8,704 

3,241 

401 

34,354 

4,038 

37.994 

108,967 

27,407 

14,972 

2,446 

388 

7,255 

49,567 

30,987 

27,199 

714 

1,195 

1,281 

264 

1,463 

41.398 

2.134 

30.932 

52,444 

58,647 

63,669 

55,927 

22.159 

52.737 

15.573 

11,557 

59 

bsiimaieo 
Avg, Service 

Ufe 
(0 

27.90 

27.05 

20.95 

27-27 

45,03 

44.98 

51-76 

45,14 

45.59 

60.00 

50.00 

59.00 

70.00 

65.00 

60.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50,00 

55.00 

56.00 

58.00 

80.00 

55,00 

45,00 

45,00 

45.00 

43.00 

45-00 

Net-
Salvage 
(Percent) 

(d) 

-10-00 

-10-00 

-10.00 

-10.00 

-5.00 

-5.00 

-5.00 

-5.00 

-5.00 

-5-00 

•15.00 

-40.00 

-50.00 

-10.00 

-60,00 

-30.00 

-75-00 

•20-00 

•20.0(> 

-100.00 

•25,00 

-30.00 

Applied 
Depr. rates 
(Percent) 

(e) 

2.89 

3.75 

5-89 

4-19 

5.00 

1.17 

0.97 

0.80 

1.64 

1.57 

5-00 

1.58 

2:02 

1-50 

1.67 

1.75 

1.59 

1.98 

2.03 

1.20 

1.34 

1.92 

1.70 

1.65 

2-03 

1.17 

2.22 

3.78 

2.32 

1-92 

1.87 

Mortality 
Curve 

7r 

so 
SO 

so 
so 
so 
so 
so 
so 
so 
so 
so 
so 
R5 

R4 

L4 

R2 

RI 

R3 

R3 

R5 

R3 

R3 

RI 

R0.5 

R4 

R4 

LO 

Rl 

R2.5 

SO.5 

0 1 

Average 
Remaining 

Life 
(0) 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

32.50 

32-50 

32,50 

32.50 

32,50 

n 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 337 



Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) g A n Original 
(2) 1 IA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Conllnued) 

C- Factors Used In Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Line 
No, 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

Account No. 

(a) 

39000 

39110 

39120 

39130 

39300 

39420 

39500 

39600 

39700 

39800 

39200 

39210 

39220 

LANAI SYSTEM 

3400L 

3411L 

3420L 

343LL 

344LA 

34SLA 

346LA 

3601L 

3620L 

3630L 

3640L 

3650L 

3660L 

3670L 

3680L 

3691L 

3692L 

3700L 

3730L 

3892L 

3900L 

391IL 

3912L 

uepreciaoie 
Plant Base 

(In Thousands) 
(b) 

11.216 

1,879 

431 

1,160 

555 

5,868 

325 

141 

18.722 

1,035 

5,801 

4,026 

220 

4,020 

1,914 

1,443 

8,060 

3,417 

1.179 

153 

1,995 

2,056 

2,826 

1,280 

2,315 

798 

1,051 

1.000 

• 607 

264 

23 

802 

. tstimaiad 
,Avg. Sen/ice 

Life 
(0 

65.00 

15.00 

8.00 

28,90 

28,10 

30,30 

30.30 

28-90 

50.00 

55.00 

56.00 

58.00 

80.0C 

55.00 

45,00 

45.00 

45.00 

43.00 

45.00 

65.00 

Net 
Salvage 
(Percent) 

fd) 

20.00 

5.00 

-5.00 

-5.00 

-5,00 

-5.00 

-5.00 

-10.00 

-60-00 

-30-00 

-75.00 

-20.00 

-20.00 

-100.00 

-25.00 

-30,00 

Appiiea 
Depr. rates 
(Percent) 

(el 

1-06 

20.00 

10,00 

6-67 

4.00 

4,00 

6-67 

5.56 

6.67 

6,67 

5,36 

3,05 

4.54 

3.04 

3.60 

2.34 

2-53 

5.00 

2.03 

1.65 

1.81 

1.85 

1,65 

2.11 

1.22 

2.08 

3-80 

2.56 

1.95 

1.66 

1.38 

20,00 

10.00 

Monamy 
Curve 

R4 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

R2.5 

L3 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

R5 

R3 

RI 

R0.5 

R4 

R4 

LO 

Rl 

R2,5 

SO.5 

0 1 

R4 

SO 

SO 

Average 
• Remaining 

Life 
(Q) 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

17-50 

17.50 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 337.1 



Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [T]An Original 
(2) 1—] A Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2014/04 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Line 
No. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

Accouni No. 

(a) 

3913L 

3942L 

3970L 

3980L 

3921L 

3922L 

MOLOKAI SYSTEM 

3020M 

3115M 

3121M 

3130M 

3150M 

3160M 

3400M 

3411M 

3422M 

3430M 

3440M 

3450M 

3460M 

3501M 

3530M 

3540M 

3550M 

3560M 

3601M 

361IM 

3620M 

3630M 

3640M 

3650M 

3660M 

3670M 

3680M 

3691M 

3692M 

3700M 

uepreciaoie 
Plant Base 

(In Thousands) 
(b) 

3 

33 

754 

34 

636 

283 

1 

235 

2.627 

1,927 

1,773 

11.147 

3,892 

1,944 

605 

39 

117 

260 

27 

59 

1,270 

2,604 

2.898 

136 

3,771 

1,565 

1,451 

1,047 

794 

tsiimatea 
Avg. Service 

Life 
(c) 

15.00 

8.00 

28.90 

29.30 

31-61 

29-17 

28.90 

59.00 

50.00 

70.00 

65.00 

50.00 

50.00 

55.00 

56.00 

58.00 

80.00 

55-00 

45.00 

45.00 

45.00 

43.00 

Net 
Salvage 
(Percent) 

(d) 

20.00 

5-00 

-5,00 

-5.00 

-5-00 

-5.00 

•5.00 

-15.00 

-40.00 

-40.00 

-50.00 

-10.00 

-60.00 

-30.00 

-75.00 

-20.00 

-20-00 

-100.00 

-25.00 

Appiieo 
Depr. rates 
(F'ercent) 

(e) 
6-67 

4,00 

6.67 

6.67 

0.86 

8.75 

4.47 

4.52 

2.56 

3.54 

2.66 

5.00 

2,32 

2.33 

0,77 

0.97 

2.02 

0.66 

1,63 

2.10 

2.24 

1.77 

2.27 

1.74 

2.25 

4.06 

2.61 

1.21 

Mortality 
Curve 

7r 
SO 

so 
SO 

so 
R2.5 

L3 

so 
so 
so 
so 
so 
so 

L4 

R2 

R2 

Rl 

R5 

R3 

R3 

Rl 

R0.5 

R4 

R4 

LO 

Rl 

R2.5 

SO.5 

average 
Remaining 

Life 
(a) 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

17.50 

] 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) p q An Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

Data of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Heport 
Endof 2014/Q4 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used In Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Line 
No. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

3S 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

Account No. 

(a) 

3730M 

3892M 

3900M 

391 IM 

3912M 

3913M 

3942M 

3970M 

3980M 

3g20M 

392 IM 

3922M 

uepreciaoie 
Plant Base 

(In Thousands) 
(b) 

331 

56 

662 

10 

90 

1,423 

32 

613 

341 

tsiimaieo 
Avg. Service 

Uie 
(0 

45.00 

65.00 

15.00 

6-00 

Net 
Salvage 
(Percent) 

(d) 
-30,00 

20-00 

5-00 

Appiiea 
Depr. rates 
(F'ercenl) 

(a) 

1-52 

0,03 

0,85 

20.00 

10.00 

6,67 

4.00 

6-67 

6.67 

Mortality 
Cun/e 

01 

R4 

SO 

SO 

so 
so 
so 
so 

R2,5 

L3 

Average 
Remaining 

Uie 
tq) 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COO^PANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if 
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 
2, Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are nol deferred and the current year's amortization of amounis 
deferred in previous years. 

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

& 
e 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

Description 
(Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the 

docket or case number and a description of ihe case) 
(a) 

Hawaii Rate Increase Hearing Expense 

Hawaii PUC Docket No. 2011-0092 

Maui Electric 2012 Test Year Rate C 

Hawaii PUC Docket No. 2014-0318 

Maul Electric 2015 Test Year Rate C 

TOTAL 

Assessed by 
Regulatory 
Commission 

(b) 

Expenses 
of 

Utility 
(0) 

101,705 

101.705 

Total 
Expense for 
Current Year 

• 

101,705 

101,705 

Deterred 
in Account 

„ .182.3 at 
Beginning of Year 

(fl) 

349,635 

349,635 
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Name ol Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) g A n Original 
(2) 1—j A Resubmission 

. Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2014/04 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred In prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization. 

4. List in column ((), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts. 

5- ivlinor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped. 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR 

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO 
Uepartmerit 

(f) 

^ • ^ ^ I H H 

AMjDUni 

(g)' 

928 

186720 

HHkHta 

Amount 

(hi 

101.705 

101.705 

Deferred to 
Accouni 182.3 

(i) 

101,705 

101,705 

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR 

Contra 
Account 

(i) 

• • • • 

Amouni 

(k) 

246.801 

246,801 

Deferred In 
Account 182-3 

End of Year 
(1) 

102,834 

101,705 

204,539 

Line 
No-

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1)' [XjAn Original 
(2) 1—|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

RESEARCH. DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 

1. Describe and show bdlow costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demoiislratlon (R, D & 
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year, Report'also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored pnsjects-(Identify 
recipient regardless of affilietioh.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cosl for the year and cosl chargeable to 
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts). 
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below: 

Classifications: 
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally: a. Ovemead 

(1) Generation b. Underground 
a. hydroelectric (3) Distribution 

i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Regional Transmission and Market Operation 
ii Other hydroelectric (5) Environment (other than equipment) 

b. Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classify and include items In excess of $50,000.) 
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred 
d. Nuclear B- Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally: 
e. Unconventional generation (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric 
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute 

(2) Transmission 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

Classification 

(a) 

B(1) 

A(1)e 

A(6) 

A(6) 

A(6) 

Total 

Description 

(b) 

Research effort to EPRI 

Sun Power for Schools 

Eleclric Vehicles 

Japan US Smart Grid MlcroDMS 

Smart Grid 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ y ] An Original 
(2) 1—] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

RESEARCH. DEVELOPMENT. AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute 
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups 
(4) Research Support lo Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost Incurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D Items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $50,000 or more, 
briefly describing the specific area of R. D & D (sucfi as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc). 
Group Items under $50,000 by classifications and Indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D & 
D activity. 
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, 
listing Accouni 107, Construction Woric in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e)' 
5. Show In column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of cosls of projects. This tolal must equal the balance In Account 188, Research, 
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year, 
6. if costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates (or columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by 
'Est,-
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent. 

Costs Incurred Internally 
Current Year 

,14,133 

59 

' '48.114 

2,059 

64,365 

^ 

Costs Incuned Externally 
Current Year 

. (d) 
216,800 

6,918 

.' 
223.71 B 

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR 

Accouni 
(e) 

Various 

Various 

Various 

Various 

Various 

' 

Amouni 
(f) 

216.800 

• 21.052 

59 

48,114 

2,059 

288,084 

Unamortized 
Accumulation 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

] 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ y ]An Original 
(2). [~] A Resubmission 

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

IvAGES 1 
Report below the distribution of tolal salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to 
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns 
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation 
giving substantially correct results may be used. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

Classification 

(a) 
Electric 

Operation 

Production 

Transmission 

Regional Marital 

Distribution 

Customer Accounts 

Customer Sen/ice and infomiatlonal 

Sales 

Administrative and General 

TOTAL Operatio'n (Enter Tolal of lines 3 Ihru 10) 

Maintenance 

Production 

Transmission 

Regional Market 

Distribution 

Administrallve and General 

TOTAL Maintenance (Total oi lines 13 thru 17) 

Total Operation and Maintenance 

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 arid 13) 

Traris'missibn (Enler Total of lines 4 and 14) 

Regional Market (Enter Tolal of Lines 5 and 15) 

Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 16) 

Cuslomer Accounts (Transcribe Irom line 7) 

Customer Sen/ice and Informational (Transcribe from line 8) 

Sales (Transcribe from line 9) 

Administrative and General (Enter Tolal of tines 10 and 17) 

TOTAL Oper. and Mainl. (Total of lines 20 Ihru 27) 

Gas 

Operation 

Produclion-Manufaclured Gas 

Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev,) 

Other Gas Supply 

Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing 

Transmission 

Distribution 

Customer Accounts 

Cuslomer Service and Infomiatlonal 

Sales 

Administrative and General 

TOTAL Operation (Enler Total of lines 31 thru 40) 

Maintenance 

Production-Manufactured Gas i 

Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development) 

Olher Gas Supply 

Storage. LNG Tenninaling and Processing 

Transmission 

Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

••iiriWd 

Allocation ot 
Payioll charged loi 
Clearing Accounls 

To) 

Total 

(d) 

^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ H 
7.398,624 

439,538 

2,074,245 

3,219.335 

607.147 

3,139,940 

16,878.629 

NMMMI 

||||EB|||HB||H 
•HH^^^^^mnim^^ui ^^^^^^^^^mpmnmnn 

^ ^ ^ 1 
4.449,349 

657,345 

1,716.133 

18,687 

6.841,714 

11,847,973 

1,096,883 

3,790,378 

3.219,335 

607.147 

3.158,827 

23.720,543 

i i i i i i i 

^^^^^^m^^^^^^^^^mm 
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H 
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H 
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H 
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H 

^ ^ ^ ^ ™ 

^ ^ ^ ^ 1 
^HI^I^^^^^^H^I^H 
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H 
|HHH^^H^^^^^^HH| 
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H ^ 1 
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Name ol Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ 7 ] An Original 
(2) [—jA Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued) 

Une 
No. 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 
77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

Ciassiiicalion 

(a) 
Distribution 

Administrative and General 

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thnJ 49) 

Total Operation and Malntenarice 

Produclion-Manufaclured Gas (Enler Tolal of lines 31 and 43) 

Production-Natural Gas" (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32, 

Olher Gas Supply (Enler Total ol lines 33 and 45) 

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru 

Transmission (Lines 35 and 47) 

Distribution (Unes 36 and 48) 

Customer Accounts (Une 37) 

Customer Service and Informational (Line 38} 

Sales (Une 39) 

Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49) 

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61) 

Other Utility Departments 

Operation and Maintenance 

TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 64) 

Utility Plant 

Electric Plant 

Gas Plant 

Olher (provide details in footnote): 

TOTAL Construction (Tolal of lines 68 Ihru 70) 

Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) 

Electric Plant 

Gas Pianl 

Other (provide details In footnote): 

TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 Ihru 75) 

Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote): 

TOTAL Other Accounts 

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 

Direcl Payroll 
Distribution 

(b) 

miPmH Ijpjg^ 

23.720.543 

HHM m M 
4,881,465 

4.881.465 

i ^ i n ^ i ^ ^ 

Allocation 
Payroll charge 
Clearing Accc 

(c) 

3t 
d for 
unts 

HI 

Total 

HWffHt̂ '̂ ^PH 
i^jiiijp^pi||i^^ 
^^^^•mippq 
|ipi^j|||||j||^iiiiiliiU 
• • • • • i i H H 
l||lp^^i||||ipiiiiiiU 
• • • • • • • • i H 
l|i||i|i|||l|||P^ 
iH i i l i l i i i l l iU j 
^^^^HHIHii 
illllillllli|iifp|pii{ 
i l i f fp4^^^^^ 
^^^^pp^mpi 
iiMiiiiHUHiii 

23,720,543 

plHl i i l iBl lOBMII l i i 
.123,489 

1.123.489 

29.725.497 

::":;_.;,:."..•. 5,094,037, 

5.094.037 

5.094.037 

4,881.465 

4.881,465 

•HHHMMBM 
1.123.489 

1,123.489 

5,094,037 

5.094.037 

34.819,534 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. UMiTED 

This Report is: 
{1)X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
{Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 354 Une No.: 77 Column: c 
Temporary facilities, accounts receivable from associated companies, claims, other 
revenues, miscellaiieous expenses and clearing accounts. 
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Name of RespondenI 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) " A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Perk)d of Report 

E n d o f 2014/Q4 

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD 

(1) Reporl Ihe monthly peak load on Ihe respondent's transmission system. If the respondenl has two or more power systems which are not physically 
integraled, furnish Ihe required information lor each non-integrated system. 
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load. 
(3) Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified infonnation for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b). 
(4} Report on Columns (e) through (j) hy month Ihe system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction (or 
the definition of each statistical classification. 

NAME OF SYSTEM: fvlAUl 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Month 

(a) 

January 

Febmar/ 

March 

Total lor OiiBFterl 

Apnl 

May 

June 

Total lorQualerJ 

July 

August 

September 

Total for Quarter 3 

Odobe' 

Nowrfiber 

Decerfibof 

Total for Quarter A 

Total Vear 10 

DalaYear 

Monthly Peak 

MW • Total 

(b) 

191 

191 

1B4 

56E 

17( 

18£ 

17E 

53£ 

19C 

19-

19; 

577 

19̂  

19E 

IBf 

577 

2,2SE 

Day of 

Montfily 

Peak 

(c) 

Z 

11 

21 

Hour ol 

Monthly 

Peak 

(d) 

191 

191 

184 

Firm Network 

Service lor Self 

(a) 

^^^^Hi 
22 

22 

1£ 

178 

182 

176 

^ ^ ^ • • 1 
2i 

21 

IE 

P " 
27 

M 

9 

190 

194 

193 

^ ^ 
194 

195 

188 

i ^ ^ ^ ^H 

Firm Network 

Service for 

Others 

(f) 

LongTeim Firm 

PoinMo-poinI 

Resefvalions 

(g) 

Other Long-

Term Finn 

Sen/ice 

(fl) 

Short-Term Firm 

Point-to-point 

Rssen^abon 

(i) 

Other 

Sen/Ice 

G) 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page .400 



] 

] 

Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Hepon Is: 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) \ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2 0 1 4 / 0 4 

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD 

(1) Report Ihe monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. II Ihe respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically 

integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated systam. 

(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load. 

(3) Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b). 

(4) Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month Ihe system' monthly max imum megawatt load by statistical classif ications. See General Instruction for 

the definition o l each statistical classif ication. 

NAME OF SYSTEM: LANAI 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Month 

(a) 

Janua7 

February 

March 

Total lor Quarter 1 

Apnl 

May 

Jura 

Total l« Quarter 2 

July 

August 

September 

Total lot Quartet 3 

Otaober 

Novembei 

December 

Total lor Quarter 4 

Tolal Year lo 

OalB/Year 

Monthly Peak 

M W - Total 

(b) 

5 

S 

1 
1' 

5 

4 

I 

1' 

S 

5 

I 

1! 

c 

5 

5 

15 

5E 

Day of 

Monthly 

Peak 

(c) 

Hourol 

Monthly 

Peak 

(d) 

.5 

5 

4 

Firm Network 

Service (or Self 

, (8) 

^ ^ ^ • • i 
5 

4 

5 

^^^^HH 

•Hi 

5 

5 

5 

• • • 
.5 

5 

5 

• I ^H IHH 

Firm Network 

Servk:Qlor 

Oihers 

(1) 

Long-Taim Firm 

Point-to-point 

Reservations 

(g) 

Other Long-

Term Firm 

Service 

(h) 

Sfwrt-Teim Fimi 

Poim-lo-point 

Resenration 

(i> 

Other 

Service 

0) 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is; 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) ~ A Resubmission 

Date ol Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2014/Q4 

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD 

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has hvo or more power systems which are not physically 
integrated, furnish the required information lor each non-Integrated system. 
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load. 
(3) Report on Columns (c ) and {ti] the specllied information lor each monthly transmission • system peak load reported on Column (b). 
(4) flepon on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Inslructlon for 
the definition ol each statistical classification. 

NAME OF SYSTEM: MOLOKAI 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Month 

(a) 

January 

February 

Marct) 

Total lor Ouafler 1 

April 

May 

June 

Total lor Quarter 2 

July 

August 

September 

Total fof Quarter 3 

October 

November 

EJecember 

Total for Ouanei 4 

Total Year lo 

Daie/Vear 

Monthly Peak 
MW - Total 

(b) 

( 
( 
S 

17 

5 

5 
I 

IE 
t 

1 

I 

i ; 

£ 

£ 

f 

If 

6: 

Day of 
Monthly 
Peak 

(0) 

Hourol 
Monthly 

Peak 

(d) 

6 

6 

5 

Firm Network 
Service for Self 

(e) 

^ ^ ^ ^ • B 
' 5 

5 

5 

• N H H 

H H 

' 5 

5 

• 5 

HM 
5 

5 

6 

^ ^ ^ ^ • B 

Firm Network 
Service for 

Oihers 

(f)' 

Long-Term Firm 
Point-lo-point 
Reservatkms 

(9) 

Ottier Long-
Term Firm 
Serefce 

(H) 

Short-Term Firm 
Point-lo-pornt 
Resenretion 

(i) 

Olher 
Sen/ice 

(j) 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ t j A n Original 
(2) r~lA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End ol 2Q14/Q4 

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT 

Report below the information called lor concerning Ihe disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year-

Line 
NO. 

Item 

(a) 

SOURCES OF ENERGY 

Generation (Excluding Station Use): 

Steam 

MegaWatt Hours 

(b) 

126,420 

Line 
No. 

21 

22 

Item 

(a) 

DISPOSITION OF ENERGY 

Safes lo Ultimate Consumers (Including 

Interdepartmental Sales) 

MegaWatt Hours 

(b) 

1,132,056 

Nuclear 23 

Hydro-Conventional 

Requirements Sales for Resale (See 

instruction 4, page 311.) 

Hydro-Pumped Storage 24 

Other 737,057 

Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 

instruction 4. page 311.) 

Less Energy for Pumping 25 Energy Furnished Without Charge 

Net Generation (Enter Total of tines 3 

through 8) 

863,477 26 Energy Used by the Company (Electric 

Dept Only. Excluding Station Use) 

2.040 

10 Purchases 332.98t 27 Total Energy Losses 62.361 

11 Power Exchanges: 28 

12 Received 

TOTAL (Enler Total of Lines 22 Through 

27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20) 

1,196,457 

13 Delivered 

14 Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13) 

15 Transmission For Olher (Wheeling) 

16 Received 

17 Delivered 

18 Net Transmission for Olher (Line 16 minus 

line 17) 

19 Transmission By Oihers Losses 

20 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10.14,18 

and 19) 

1,196.457 
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Name of RespondenI 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

Thts Report Is: 
(1)' m A n Original 
(2) " A Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND bUTPUt 

1, Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If Ihe respondent has two or more power which are not physically Integrated, fumlsh the required 
informalion torssch non- integialed system, 
2, Report in column (b) by month the system's output In Megawatt hours for each month. 
3, Report in column (c) by month Ihe non-requlrements sales for resale. Include in Ihe monthly amounis any energy losses associated with the sales, 
4, Report in column (ij) by month Ihe system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the syslem. 
5, Report in column (e) and (1) the specified Information for each monthly peak load reported In column (d). 

NAME OF SYSTEM: 

Line 
No, 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Month 

(a) 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

TOTAL 

Total Monthly Energy 

(b) 

97,952 

91,539 

97,085 

93,806 

100,337 

97.109 

105.594 

105,324 

103,693 

107.070 

98,427 

98,514 

1,196.458 

Monthly Non-Requirments 
Sales for Resale & 
Associated Losses 

(c) 

MONTHLY PEAK 

Megawatts (See Instr. 4) 

(d) 

^ ^ ^ 

Day of Month 

(e) 

0 . 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

^ ^ m 

Hour 

(f) 

^ m 

2 
] 
] 
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Name of RespondenI 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is; 
(1)- [T jAn Original 
(2) r~|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2014/04 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

1. Report data lor plant In Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants wilh installed capacity (name plate raling) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report In 
this page gas-turbine and inlemal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3- Indicate by a loblnote any plant leased or operated 
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes Is not available, give data which Is available, specifying period, 5- If any employees attend 
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number ol employees assignable to each plant- 6, If gas Is used and purchased on a 
therm basis report the Blu content or Ihe gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Met. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cosl 
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent wilh charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20, 8- If more than one 
fuel Is burned In a plant furnish only Ihe composite heat rate for all fuels burned-

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

e 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

la 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Item 

(a) 

-
Kind of Plant (Inlemal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear 

Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor. Boiler, elc) 

Year Originally Constrtjcted " 

Year Last Unit was Installed 

Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ralings-MW) 

Nel Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 

Plant Hours' Connected lo Load 

Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 

When Not Limited by Condenser Water 

When Limited by Condenser Water 

Average Numtrar of Employees 

Net Generation. Exclusive ol Plant Use - KWh 

Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 

Structures and Improvements 

Equipmeni Costs 

Asset Retirement Costs 

Total Cost 

Cost per K\N of Installad Capacity (line 17/5) Including 

Production Expanses: Oper, Supv, S Engr 

Fuel. 

Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 

Steam Expenses 

Steam From Other Sources 

Steam Transferred (Cr) 

Electric Expenses 

Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 

Rents 

Allowances 

Maintenance Supenrlsion and Engineering 

Maintenance of Structures 

Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 

Maintenance of Electric Plant 

Maintenance of Misc Sleam (or Nuclear) Plant 

Total Production gxpenses 

Expenses per Net KWh 

Fuel: Kind (Coal. Gas, Oil. or Nuclear) 

Unit (Coal-tons/Oii'banel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-lndtcate) 

Ouanlity (Units) of Fuel Burned 

Avg Heat Cent - Fiiel Bumed (btu/indicate II nuclear) 

Avg Cost of Fuet/unll, as Delvd f.o.b. during year 

Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 

Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million BTU 

Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per KWh Nel Gen 

Average BTU per KWh Nel Generation 

Plant 
Name: Kahului 

(b) 

Sleam 

Conventional 

1948 

1966 

34-00 

29 

8760 

0 

34 

0 
41 

126419740 

123655 

5050262 

30322846 

0 

35496763 

1044.0224 

472884 

29659684 

0 

2688775 

0 

0 

1773147 

557901 

0 

0 

0 

512962 

891782 

949655 

404591 

37911381 

0.2999 

Oil 

Barrel 

296638 

149705 

97.630 

99.990 

15.900 

0.235 

14754.000 

0 

0 

O.QOO 

0-000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0 

0 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0-OOD 

0.000 

Plant 
Name: bAaalaea 

(c) 

•V: / * '..'-7 .' ^'IrttemaL'CombiJslion 

Conventional 

1971 

2006 

232.30 

159 

8760 

0 

212 

0 

67 

679425020 

400533 

36458833 

278738840 

0 

315598206 

1358.5803 

7882030 

146521598 

0 

554214 

0 

0 

866359 

0 

0 

0 

0 

953877 

1820973 

5686801 

193 

166486045 

0.2450 

Oil 

Barrel 

1078781 

139477 

136-600 

137.680 

23.500 

0.219 

9301.000 

0 

0 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0 

0 

0.000 

O.QOO 

0.000 

0.000 

0,000 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [T|An Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yf) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2014/Q4 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)^Conlinoed) 

9. Items under Cosl of Plant are'based on U. S. of A. Accounls, Production expenses do nol Include Purchased Power, System Control and Load 
Dispatching, and Other Expenses'Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 
547 and 549 on Line 25 'Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, 'Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants 
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plan! equipped writh combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear 
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit (unctions in a combined 
cycle operation writh a conventional steam uniL include the gas-turtiine wn'th the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by 
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess cosls attributed lo research and development; (b) types of cost units 
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data conceming plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for Ihe 
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant. 

Plant 
Name: 

(d) 

0.00 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0.0000 

0 

0 

0.000 

0.000 

0,000 

0,000 

0.000 

0 

0 

0,000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0 

0 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

Plant 
Name: 

(e) 

0.00 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0.0000 

0 

0 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0,000 

0 

0 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0 

0 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0,000 

0.000 

Plant 
Name; 

(f) 

0,00 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0,0000 

0 

0 

0.000 

0.000 

0,000 

0,000 

o.ooo 

0 

0 

0.000 

0.000 

0,000 

0.000 

0.000 

0 

0 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1}X An Original 
(2) _ A,Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(IVlo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Paoe: 402 Une No.: 1 Column: c 
Internal Combustion/Steam (Combined Cycle) 
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Name of RespondenI 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

G 

fhts Report Is: 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) " A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(MO, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

ENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) | 

1. Small gensrallng plants are steam plants ot, less than 25.000 Kw; Intemal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped 
storage plants ol less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate raling). 2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license fnsm 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project, 
give project number In footnote. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

Name of Plant 

(a) 
Hana 

H-1 

H-2 

TOTAL HANA 

Miki Basin 

LL1 

LL2 

LL3 

LL4 

LL5 

LL6 

LL7 

LL8 

TOTAL MIKI BASIN 

Molokai 

Caterpillar 1 

Caterpillar 2 

Gas Turbine 

Cummins Diesel #3 

Cummins Diesel #4 

Cummins Diesel #5 

Cummins Disel «6 

Caterpillar 7 

Caterpillar 8 

Caterpillar 9 

TOTAL MOLOKAI 

Year 
Ortg. 

Const. 

(b) 

2001 

2001 

1990 

1990 

1990 

1990 

1990 

1990 

1996 

1996 

1985 

1985 

1982 

1985 

1985 

1985 

1991 

1996 

1996 

1996 

Installed Capacity 
Name Plate Ratln( 

(in MW) 
(c) 

1.00 

1.00 

2.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

2.20 

2.20 

10.40 

1.25 

1.25 

2.22 

0.97 

0.97 

0.97 

0.97 

2.20 

2.20 

2.20 

15.20 

Nel Peak 
Demand 

(6(^^n.) 

5.0 

5.5 

Net Generation 
Excluding 
Plant UsS 

(e) 

, 

32,360 

20,205,879 

31,830.172 

Cost ot Plant 

(f) 

908.728 

20,520,398 

24,614.622 
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Name of Respondent ' 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) ~ A Resubmission 

Dale ol Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants! (Continued) 
3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for slearn, hydro, nuclear, inlemal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see Instruction 11, 
Page 403. 4. if net peak demand for 60 minules is not available, give the which is available, specifying period. 5. If any plant Is equipped v/lth 
combinations of steam, hydro intemal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate planL However, if Ihe exhaust heal from Ihe gas 
turbine is utilized In a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a tioiier, report as one plant. 

Plant Cost (Incl Asset 
Retire. Costs) Per MW 

(g) 

454.364 

1,973,115 

1,619,383 

Operation 
Exc'l. Fuel 

(H) 

42,421 

1,447.816 

1.734.304 

Production Expenses 

Fuel 
(i) 

10,826 

5,651,347 

7.865,951 

Maintenance 
(i) 

197,583 

758.527 

891,931 

Kind of Fuel 

(k) 

Diesel 

Diesel 

Diesel 

Fuel Cosls (In cents 
(per Million Btu) 

(1) 

385 

2,584 

2.412 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) jX jAn Original 
(2) r n A Resubmission 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATIST 

Dale of Report 
, (Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report-
End ol 2014/(34 

CS i 

1. Report infonnation concerning transmission lines, cost of iliies, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 
kilovolts or greater. Report transmissiori lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage. 
2. Transmission lines include'all lines covered by Ihe delinllion of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform Syslem of Accounts. Do not report 
substation cosls and expenses on this page. 
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages 11 so required by a Slate commission. 
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for Which plant costs are included In Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; 
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction 
bv ItiB use ol biackela and extra lines. Minor portions ol a transmission line ol a ditlerenl type of construction need not be dislinguished Irom Ihe 
remainder ol the line. 
6. Report In columns (f) and (g) the tolal pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles ol line on stoiclures the cost of which is 
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) Ihe pole miles ol line on structures Ihe cost of which is reported for another line. Report 
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stmctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain Ihe basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with 
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported lor the line designated. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

DESIGNATION 

From 
(a) 

To 
(b) 

VOLTAGE (KV) 
(indicate where 
olher than 
60 cycle, 3 phase) 

Operating 
(c) 

34,5C 

23.0( 

23.OC 

69,0C 

69,(K 

69.0( 

Designed 

(cf) 

34.50 

23.00 

23.00 

69.00 

69.00 

69.00 

' 

Type of 

Supporting 

Structure 
(a) 

1 

1 

4 

1 

2 

4 

TOTAL 

LENGTH (Pole rnlles) 
tlri the tasB.pl • 

utiderground lines 
repKirt circuit miles) 

un rilruciure 
^ of. Line _. 
Designated 

14,69 

96.36 

3.02 

105,09 

39.09 

0.10 

258.35 

un birucjures 
of /jriolher 

(gT 

Number 

01 

Circuils 

(f) 
2 

22 

10 

18 

4 

1 

57 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [x jAn Original 
(2) 1—IA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/./ 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS.(Continued) 

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if 
you do nol Include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the 
pole miles ol the primary structure in'column (f) and the pole miles of Ihe other llne(s) In column (g) 
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent Is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company, 
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amouni of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sole oumer bul which the respondent operates or shares in Ihe operation of. furnish a succinct statement explaining the 
anangement and giving particulars (details) ol such matters as percent ownership by respondenl in Ihe line, name ol co-owner, tiasis oi sharing 
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondenl are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or 
other party Is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, dale and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how 
determined. Specify whether lessee is an assoctaleti company. 
10. Base Ihe pianl cosl figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on the book cost al end of year. 

Size of 
Conductor 

and Material 

(1) 

COST OF LINb (Include in Column (j) Land, 

Land rights, and clearing right-of-way) 

Land 

0) 

Constmction and 
Other Costs 

(k) 

-

Total Cost 

(1) 

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 

Operation 
Expenses 

(m) 

Maintenance 
Expenses 

(n) 

Rents 

(o) 

Total 
Expenses 

(P) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) ™ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yf) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2014/Q4 

SUBSTATIONS 

1. Repor lbelow the infonnation called for concerning substations of the respondenl as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations wl^ich serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of Less tfian 10 MVa except those serving customers wilh energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported lor the individual stations in 
column (f). 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Name and Location of Substation 

(a) 
AEOS 

Ameron Concrete 

Ameron Crusher 

Ameron Maintenance 

Auwahi Wind 

COM-HaIku Well Pump 

COM-H'Poko Well m 

COM-H'Poko Well f*2 

Camp 5 Field Office 

Central Meul Landfill 

Central Maul Weigh Station 

Costa 

David Bradbury 

Rnseth (Nahiku) 

Flare Station 

Fred Levy 

HC&S Pump 

Haiku 

Haleakala Park Headquarters 

Haleakala 

Hana Piggery 

Hana 

Hanawai Pump 

Hosmer"s Grove 

Heulo 

Kaheawa Wind 

Kaheawa Wind II 

Kahului 

Kahului Power Plant (KPP) 

KPP^Spare16MVA 

KPP-Spare 1 MVA 

Kailua 

Kamaole Weir 

Kanaha 

Kanaha•Sparel 2.5 MVA 

Kanaha^Spare 2.5 MVA 

KauhikoB 

Kealahou 

Keanae Water Syslem 

Keanae 

Character of Substation 

(b) 
Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

Primary 

(c) 
23,00 

23.00 

23,00 

23.00 

69.00 

23.00 

23,00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23,00 

23.00 

23,00 

23,00 

23,00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23,00 

23,00 

23,00 

23.00 

69.00 

69.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

69.00 

69.00 

23.00 

23.00 

69.00 

23.00 

23.00 

Secondary 

(d) 
0.48 

0.48 

0.48 

0.48 

0.48 

0.48 

0,48 

0.24 

0.24 

7.20 

0.24 

7.20 

0.24 

0.48 

0.24 

0.48 

12.47 

0.24 

4.16 

7.20 

2.40 

0.48 

2.40 

2.40 

12.47 

11.50 

11.50 

0.48 

2.40 

2.40 

23.00 

12.47 

12,47 

12.47 

0.48 

2.40 

Tertiary 

(a) 
2,00 

0.75 

2.00 

0,15 

0,25 

0.25 

0.50 

0.05 

0.02 

0.03 

0.08 

0.03 

0.23 

0.03 

0.08 

9.38 

0.03 

0.45 

0.05 

2.50 

0.08 

0.10 

0.17 

20.00 

49.10 

16.00 

1.00 

0.15 

2.30 

57.50 

12.50 

2.50 

2.50 

0.11 

0.30 
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Name of Respondent' 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is; 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) " A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
// 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc, and auxiliary equipment for 
increasing capacity, 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period ol lease, and annualrent . For any substation or eirjuipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of Substation 
(InSenrice) (In MVa) 

(f) 

Number of 
Transfonners 

In Senrtce 

(9) 
1 

3 

1 

3 

3 

3 

3 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

1 

2 

3 

1 

6 

2 

1 

.1 

4 

4 

1 

1 

3 

1 

4 

1 

1 

1 

3 

3 

Number of 
Spare 

Transformers 

(h) 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

Type of Equipmeni 

(i) 

Capacitor 

Capacitor 

Number of Units 

(j) 

Tolal Capacity 
(In MVa) 

(k) 

2 

4 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) ™ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
, (Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 20.14/04 

SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report below the informalion called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of Ihe year. 
2, Substations which sen/e only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3, Substations with capacities of Less than 10 tVlVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according lo function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (f). 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Name and Localion ol Substation 

• ( a ) 

Kihei 

Kuau 

Kula 

Kula Ag Park 

Lahalna 

Lahainaluna 

Lower Nahiku 

Maalaea 

Maalaea Generating Station (MGS) 

MGS-Spare 33.3 MVA 

MGS^Spara 34.38 MVA 

Mahinahina 

Makawao 

Mary Smith 

Mobile 10 Sub 

Mobile 12 Sub 

Nabors 

Nahiku Homesteads 

Napiii 

New Maui Hardwoods 

New Central Maul Landfill 

Onehee 

Paia Mauka 

Palaau 

Palaau-Spare 4.69 MVA 

Peahi Farms 

Pukalani 

Pukaliani-Spare 9.375 MVA 

Puukolii 

Puunana 

Puunene School 

Puunene Switching Station 

Puurtene 

Spreckelsville 

WSCo Pump 

Waiehu Water Pump 

Walehu Wells 

Waiehu 

Waiinu 

Walkapu 

Character ol Substation 

(b) 
Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

Primary 
(c) 

69.00 

23.00 

69.00 

69.00 

69.00 

69.00 

23.00 

69.00 

69.00 

69.00 

69.00 

69.00 

23.00 

23,00 

69.00 

69,00 

23,00 

23.00 

69.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

34.00 

34.00 

23.00 

69.00 

69.00 

69.00 

34.00 

23.00 

69.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

69.00 

23.00 

Secondary 
(d) 

12.47 

4.16 

23.00 

12.47 

12.47 

7.20 

12.47 

13.20 

13.20 

6.56 

12.47 

12.47 

7.20 

23.00 

23.00 

7.20 

7.20 

12.47 

12.47 

0.24 

4.16 

4.16 

12.40 

12.47 

12.47 

23.00 

23.00 

12.47 

12.47 

0.21 

23.00 

7.20 

4.16 

2.30 

0,48 

2,40 

12.47 

23,00 

12.47 

Tertlery 

(e) 
50.00 

2.50 

15.57 

12.50 

43,75 

0.17 

9.38 

337,00 

33.30 

34.38 

25.00 

9.38 

0,05 

10.00 

12.50 

0.05 

0.05 

21.88 

3.75 

0.15 

1.50 

2.50 

15.94 

4.69 

2.50 

40.00 

9.38 

25.00 

6.25 

0.08 

20.00 

0.17 

2.50 

3.00 

0.50 

2.50 

9.38 

46.50 

4.69 
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Name of Respondenl 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Het 

(2) " 

ort Is: 
An Original 
A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/Q4 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

5. Show in columns (1), (j). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for 
increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or major items of equipmeni leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated othenvise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annualrent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis ol sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and stale amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of Substation 
(In Service) (In MVa) 

(0-

Number of 
Transformers 

In Service 

(g) 
4 

12 

3 

4 

2 

3 

3 

4 

1 

Number of 
Spare 

Transformers 

(h) 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

Type of Equipmeni 

(i) 
Capacitor 

Capacitor 

Capaclloi 

Capacitor 

Capacitor 

Number of Units 

(i) 

Total Capacity 
(In MVo) 

(K) 
5 

2 

4 

4 

4 

2 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) "* A Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

1 / / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endol 2014/04 

SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations wilh capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to fur^ctional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (f). 

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Name and Localion of Substalion 

(a) 
Wailea 

Wailuku Heights 

Wailuku 

Waipio 

Walker Indusiries 

Palaau Power Plant 

Palaau-Spare 3.36 MVA 

Lanai City-2,4 kv tie tsf 

Mik! Basin Power Plant 

Character of Substation 

(b) 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Transmission 

Distribution 

Dislribulion 

Distribution 

Distribution 

VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

Primary 

(0) 

69.00 

23,00 

23.00 

23.00 

23.00 

12.47 

12,47 

12.47 

12.47 

Secondary 
(d> 

12.47 

4.16 

12.47 

2.40 

0,24 

4.16 

4.16 

2.40 

4.16 

Tertiary 
(s) 

50.00 

4.69 

24.88 

0.25 

0,08 

10,08 

3.36 

3.13 

12.71 
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3 
Name of Respondent • 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED 

This Report is; 
(1) m A n Original 
(2) ™ A Resubmission 

Date of Reporl 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
Endof 2014/04 

• SUBSTATIONS (Continued) • ' • 

5. Show in columns (1); (j). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, elc. and auxiliary equipment for 
increasing capacity. 

6. Designate substatioiis or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated olhenvise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounis and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of Substation 

(In Service) (In MVa) 

(f) 

Number of 
Transformers 

In Service 

(Q) 
4 

1 

4 

1 

3 

3 

1 

1 

20 

, Number ol 
Spare -

Transformers 

(h ) • 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

Type of Equipment 

(i) 
Capacitor 

Capacitor 

• 

Number of Units 

(i) 

Total Capacity 
(In MVa) 

(k) 
5 

4 

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report Is: 
(1) [7 ]An Original 
(2) 1 1A Resubmission 

Date ol Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
End of 2014/Q4 

TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES 
1. Report below the informalion called for concerning all non-power goods or senrices received Irom or provided lo associated (affiliated) companies. 
2. The reporting threshold for reporting purposes is $250,000. The threshold applies lo Ihe annual amount billed to the respondent or billed to 

an associated/affiliated company tor non-power goods and services. The good or sendee must be specilic In nature. Respondents should not 
attempt lo include or aggregate amounts in a nonspecific category such as "general". 

3. Where amounts billed lo or received from the associated (affiliated) company are based on an allocation process, explain in a footnote. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

Description of the Non^Power Good or Service 
(a) 

Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affiliated 

Services Received by MECO 

Services Received by MECO 

Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Affiliate 

• 

Name of 
Associated/Aflillated 

Company 
(b) 

Accouni 
Charged or 

Credited 
(c) 

Amount 
Charged or 

Credited 
(d) 

Hawaiian Eleclric Company 

Hawaiian Eleclric Industries 

iHHthkilMlililiMHHMl 

234100 

234400 

NNM 

^.'-H';iv<9.?,38;678 

y - ; ; ' ' ; vJ )78 i^03 

Q H H H i ^ ^ H i B B 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New) 
FERC FORM NO. 1-F (New) 
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Name of Respondent 

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY. LIMITED 

This Report is: 
(1)X An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

2014/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 429 Une No.: 2 Column: d 
General Accounting Account 923 
Information Technology SL Services Account 903 
Corporate Relations Account 910 
Treasury & Financial Services Account 93 02 
Human Resources Account 92 6 
Legal Services Account 184 
Regulatory Non-Rate Proceeding Account 1862 
Customer Support and Improvement Account 186 
Customer Service Account 901 
Information Technology & Services Account 925 
Information Services & Development Account 921 
Training Account 903 
Information Services & Development Account 184 
Customer Service Account 902 
Information Services fc Development Account 586 
Information Services & Development Account 910 
Information Services & Development Account 163 
Information Services & Development Account 587 
Information Services & Development Account 926 
Total 

711 
929 
394 
328 
211 
83 
39 
22 
1 

489 
264 
116 
70 
39 
26 
4 
4 

,667 
,509 
,771 
,716 
,178 
,507 
,062 
,100 
,044 
87 

,392 
,125 
,544 
,653 
,742 
,873 
,416 
,416 
875 

9,73S,676 

Schedule Pace: 429 Une No.: 3 Column: d 
Management Fee 
Management Fee 

Account 923 
Account 926 

711,979 
69,224 

Total 761,203 
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VERIFICATION 

I swear (or declare) thai the foregoing report has been prepared under my direction, from the original books, 
records and documents of the respondent corporation; that ] have carefully examined the foregoing report; 
lliat I believe lo the best' of my knowledge and information, all statements of fact and all accounts and figures 
contained in Ihe foregoing report are true; that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the 
business, affairs and all operations of the respondent corporation during tbe period for which said report 
has been prepared. 

Honolulu» Hawaii 
City or Town 

May 27. 2015 
Signature of Officer 

Assistant Treasurer 

Date 

Subscribed and sworn to before me ^ ^ 

Ibis 2 H ? L day of _ ^ 2 L £ J L _ , « _^£/^ 
/ClU:t^±^ ^ c A ^ M c t ^ 

Notary Public 
r l £ ^ Judical Qrctiit 

State of Hawaii 
My Commission expires July 18.2016 

Title of Officer 

% '/i/Miim^^ .N*>" 

Doc. Date- s / z ? / / S tf Pages: /<*^ 
Name: Deborah Ichishita First CircuH 
Doc. Description: V ^ ^ ' ^ t c / i 7 / e > * ^ ^ ^ 4 ^ 

SignatuFT" ' — - ^ ' 
NOTARY CERTIFICATION 


